TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
March 31, 2016 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session - Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda Item Allotted Requestor
Call to Order 3 min. Standard
Approval of agenda
Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,
members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the
Board of Directors.

Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)

Motion to go into Closed Session

Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Steve Dietlin
Employee organization: SEIU
Employee organization. UFCW

b. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

c. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: March 31, 2016

d. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) TCHD vs. Burlew
Case No. 37-2014-00034015-CU-NP-NC

(2) Tri-City Healthcare District vs. Michael Vu, et al.
Case No. 37-2016-00003989-CU-WM-NC

(3) TCHD vs. National Union Insurance
Case No. 16-CV-60382-JLS-JLB

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

(4) TCHD vs. Paul Mazur, M.D., and DOES 1-50
Case No. 37-2016 00002803-CU-O-NC

e. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (7 Matters)

f. Public Employee Evaluation: Chief Compliance officer
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

g. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

h. Public Employee Appointment: Chief Executive Officer
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Introduction:

1) Steven L. Dietllin, Chief Executive Officer

5 min.

Chair

13

Community Update

Patient Safety Report — Kevin McQueen,
Director of Safety & Environment of Care

15 min.

K. McQueen

14

Report from TCHD Foundation

5 min.

Standard

15

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

16

Report from Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

17

New Business

a. Approval of actions necessary for establishment of new OB/GYN Clinic

10 min.

W. Knight/J.
Raimo (FOP)

b. LAFCO Study Regarding Expansion of District Boundaries

10 min.

W. Knight

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

March 31, 2016




Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

18 | Old Business

a. Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

5 min.

Ad Hoc.
Comm.

19 | Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of March 2016 Credentialing Actions Involving the
Medical Staff — New Appointments Only

b. Medical Staff Credentials for March 2016 — Reappointments

5 min.

Standard

20 | Consideration of Consent Calendar

(1) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2 ) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.

A. Human Resources Committee
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of Policies & Procedures
a. 8610-400 - Telecommuting

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(No meeting held in March)

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 2
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of an agreement with San Diego Dialysis, Inc. dba
Fresenius Medical Care, North America at an average monthly
cost of $73,000 for a term of 12 months, beginning April 1,
2016 through March 31, 2017 for a total cost not to exceed
$876,000.

2) Approval of the purchase and installation of the Siemens
Uroskop and Surgical Light for Operating Room 11 at a total
cost not to exceed $627,780.

3) Approval of an agreement for Orthopedic Institute Co-

5 min.

Standard

HR Comm.

Emp. Fid.
Subcomm.

CHAC Comm.

FO&P Comm.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3~

March 31, 2016




Time
Agenda ltem Allotted | Requestor

Management for a term of 28 months, beginning March 1,
2016 through June 30, 2018 for an annual cost not to exceed
$750,000 and a total cost not to exceed $1,750,000.

4) Approval of an Emergency Department On-Call Agreement
with Drs. Blumenfeld, Choudry, Desadier, Frishberg, Lobatz,
Nielsen, Oh, Paduga, Rosenberg, Sadoff, Sahagian, Schim,
Anchi Wang, Chunyang Tracy Wang and Zupancic for
Neurology coverage for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1,
2016 through June 30, 2017 at a daily rate of $740, for a total
cost for the term of $270,100.

5) Approval of an Emergency Department On-Call Agreement
with Dr. Thomas Nowak for Neurosurgery coverage, for a term
of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30,
2017 at a daily rate of $800, for a total cost for the term of
$292,000.

6) Approval of an Emergency Department On-Call Agreement
with Drs. Hardy, Jeswani, Marcisz, Stern and Yoo for
Neurosurgery and Spine coverage for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at a daily rate
of $800 (Neurosurgery) and $400 (Spine), for an annual cost
of $292,000 for Neurosurgery and $146,000 for Spine and a
total cost for the term of $438,000.

7) Approval of an Emergency Department On-Call Agreement
with Drs. Bennett, Clarkson, Gil, Hawkins, Karanikkis, Lopez,
Mazarei, Muhtaseb for OB/GYN coverage, for a term of 24
months, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018 at a
daily rate of $800 (weekday) and $1,000 (weekend/holiday) for
an annual cost of $204,800 and $109,000 and an annual cost
of $202,400 and $112,000 and a total cost for the term of
$628,200.

8) Approval of an Emergency Department On-Call Agreement
with Drs. Davies, Greider, Hudson, Jain, lyengar, Krall,
Mellgren, Pendleton, Smith and Zaveri for Ophthalmology
coverage, for a term of 24 months beginning July 1, 2016 and
ending June 30, 2018, at a daily rate of $300 and an annual
cost of $109,500 and a total cost for the term of $219,000.

9) Approval of an Emergency Department On-Call Agreement
with Drs. Devereaux, Krol, Shad, Shim, and Viernes, for
Gastroenterology-General and Gastroenterology — ERCP, for
a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30,
2017 at a daily rate of $700 (Gastro-General) and $500
(Gastro-ERCP), for an annual cost of $255,500 for Gastro-
General and $182,500 for Gastro-ERCP, for a total cost for the
term of $438,000.

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC
Director Mitchell, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- March 31, 2016




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

1) Patient Care Services

Code Blue Response Plan Policy

Code Caleb Team Mobilization Policy

Code Pink Response Plan Policy

Communicating with Physician Using SBAR Policy
Interpretation and Translation Services

Massive Transfusion Protocol

Patient Safety in Surgical Areas Policy

. Pre, Intra and Post-op Assessment of Fetal Heart Rate
and Uterine Activity Procedure

Sa@ameapoTp

2) Administrative Policies & Procedures
a. Equipment Transfer, Storage Trade-in, and Disposal 200
b. Provision of Education during Hospitalization 391

3) Unit Specific
A. Infection Control

a. Management of Patients with Multi-Drug Resistant
Organisms (MDRO) and/or C. Difficile Infection

b. Management of Patients with MRSA IC 6-3r (DELETE)

c. Management of Patients with MRSA IC 6-3r (DELETE)

. Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)

Cue Based Feeding

High Risk Infant Follow-Up Program

. High Risk Infant Follow Up Clinic Perinatal Data

. High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Coordinator, Role of
(DELETE)

. High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Dietician, Role of
(DELETE)

f. High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Physical Therapist, Role

of (DELETE)
g. High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Registered Nurse, Role
of (DELETE)

aoop

[}

C. Outpatient Behavioral Health

. Co-treatment of Patients
. Physician Progress Note

[o V]

. Patient Care Management
. Discharge Planning

o O

. Rehabilitation

. Audiology Services Inpatient Rehabilitation Services

. Discharge Criteria — 501

. Documentation of Progress Note and Discharge

. Modalities Used Thermal Agents 616 (DELETE)

. NICU Follow-Up High Risk Infant Follow Up (HRIF) — 604
(DELETE)
Occupational Therapy Policy — 702

. Patient & Caregiver Education — 507

. Physical Therapy Department Policy — 603
Pre-OP Teaching Physical Therapy Occupational Therapy

® QOO0 T m

bl o (@ Bl

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5- March 31, 2016




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

-614

j. Scope of Services

k. Speech Pathology Services Department Policy — 802

I. Swallow Evaluations Power Outage System Failure — 804
(DELETE)

m. Therapeutic Recreation Acute Care — 904 (DELETE)

n. Traction Cervical & Lumbar (DELETE)

F. Telemetry
a. Admission & Discharge Criteria

b. Weighing Telemetry Patients

. Women & Newborn Services

. Amnioinfusion

. Obstetrical Hemorrhage

. Preeclampsia Care

. Vibroacoustic Stimulation (VAS) (Fetal Acoustic
Stimulation Test (FAST)

cooTo Q@

H. Formulary Requests
. Praxbind — Trade Name Idarucizumab — Generic Name

a

b. Tretinoin — Trade Name All-Trans Retinoic Acid (ALTA)
— Generic Name

I. Forms

a. 7883-1002 High Risk Infant Foliow Up
b. 8720-1018 Progress Note

4) Approval of Clinical Contracts as listed on spreadsheet

F. Governance & Legislative Committee Gov. & Leg.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair Comm.
Open Community Seats - 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

(No meeting held in March)

G. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee Audit, Comp.
Director Finnila, Committee Chair & Ethics
Open Community Seats — 0 Comm.

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)
(No meeting held in March)

(2) Minutes — Approval of: Standard
a) Special Board of Directors Meeting — February 16, 2016
b Regular Board of Directors Meeting — February 25, 2016
c) Special Board of Directors Meeting — March 3, 2016
d) Special Board of Directors Meeting — March 8, 2016
e) Special Board of Directors Meeting — March 17, 2016

(3) Meetings and Conferences

a) 24" Annual Health Form & the American Hospital Association Standard
Leadership Summit — July 17-19, 2016, San Diego, CA -
$995.00/attendee

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6- March 31, 2016



Time

Agenda item Allotted | Requestor
(4) Dues and Memberships Standard
a) Trustee Magazine Subscription Renewal - $55/Subscription
21 | Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. | Standard
22 | Reports (Discussion by exception only) 0-5 min. | Standard
(a) Dashboard - Included
(b) Construction Report — None
(c) Lease Report - (February, 2016)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (February, 2016)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports -
1) CHA Legislative Days — Chairman Dagostino
23 | Legislative Update 5 min. Standard
24 | Comments by Members of the Public 5-10 Standard
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3) minutes
minutes, individually, to address the Board.
25 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
26 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
27 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 2 hrs/
30 min
28 | Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(If Needed)
29 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)
30 | Open Session
31 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)
32 | Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -7-

March 31, 2016




D@% 304" VI HIVEH Q3 DONVYAQY
J2)Ud) [edIP3N AuD-lL @

9TOC Yd4eN
yoday gog

Ajojes juaned




D@> 404" VD HIVIH JONVAAY
19)UD) [eAIPaIN AND-lL @

e ‘lug B RO Weon ey Uk & @ (B THIY
VL g SHYINEOITYS 1TV HOS YYD I T¥I4 04 S8330¥ HOL SAVICAQY q‘

R SonuNo) feuedw] purRodal(] Ueg JO '
NOLLVIOOSSV TVLIdSOH )

Ay fuaned L Aot ug s apng )

DEERPUGITSELILENMER  ayninsuy Anend jeiidsoH

354l Aya4es jusned

'anI1D10qD|[0) 4Sd YL PUB J[DH DIASYH dY3} YUm pasosuods
-0J SBM JUDAD 3y] ‘9|qIssod aJed 1sajes ay3 sapinoad 01 moy

UO SUO0I1e1UdSAId BAl papPN|IUI 92UBJI3JU0D 9Y] " MVSAN
JO uoI1eiqgalad ul YT yasen ‘Aepuolp uo wnisodwaAs
A12jes 1udiled |enuuy JNO p|ay J433ud) |edIpP3A AND-14]

C</<mn_2v 99\ SSoUaleMy/ >“—w.\—mm lualled |EUOIIEN e

SJUanj Al1ajes juailed



D©> 04”32 HIVIH (JINVAAY

193US) [edIpaN AaD-L m&
ﬁ\._..\.

UOoIlUd]le dleIpaWwWl Pasu 18yl swayl
J0 suJ4aou02 A1ajes Aue ssnasip 03 ajppny SUlUIO|N —

.S9|PPNH Al1ajesS,, wea) diysiapea Ajleq .

A30|0uUyd3] uOoIleWwJOU| pue S3IIAISS
2Je) |elUdWUOIIAUT ‘Sal3i|ioed JO J013aJ1g U140
A1ajes Juained 4921440 SunesadQ Jal1yd :sepnjoul wes| —

suJaou0d Alajes Aue 1noqe saaAo|dwa
9UIjIUOJ} Y1IM 3I3Yd 01 aJe 3ulpunod ay} Jo S|eos ay] —

seaJle aJed jualled ul spunoy aAlesisiulWpY Ajlleq .

suipunoy Alajes jualled

10



D@> 404" VD HIWVIH IDINVAQY

1

, PR aﬂnhagsn..:ﬂu Em—h.-.t
dd

Stied 1Ualied
1sujeby

L 4 pURIS B 3%BQ

SR RN N TS CEL A i)
|
™ i

Sppesy Hupunsmag
SHEYENLE MO

g <

S w ) | -
@5 €
N .

(1SL) |00l suonnjos Sunadie|

[

-

'S||e} @onpaJ 01 aJedyljeaH Sulwiojsuel)
10} 191U UOoISSIWWOYD 1ulof a3yl Yyiim 1afoud

e ul dunedidiyed Ajuaaind s1ualud) [BJIP3N AND-IUL o

9Alleioge]|o) Alsjes jualled



D©> 404"V HIWVIH DN VAQY

1IB)UD) [eaIpaIN AuD-lAL m&

Adifars s v AJNOl of diySapon;
Esams_a._msgs_%o:

‘A1ajes

1uained pue sjaA9| Alljenb 1saysiy ayi anaiyoe

01 sudisap swaisAs suinosduwi Jo wie ay)

UM Y1ff14D 12008 % ainiisu| Ayjpnp [b11dsoH
29Ul YUM SUINJOM SI J91Ud) |eDIPIN AND-IL

9T A4 @AIleI0qER||0) A1a)eS 1ualled

12



D©> mOm:.mm<u_.._._.._<m_I QNUZ<>Q< ammoum
_ozmu_s__ssa_u._f& é»._mm%a
< dNOHOHOHASVYIITHL

=

2Jle

sa@1aqel 4o} uolssiwwo) ulor ayl Ag _om_u,_tmumw
191U9) |041S

Alewiid Joj uoisSiwwo) Juiof ayl Aq paijiliaday
UOI1eID0SSY JeaH uedliawy

9yl Wolj pieme sn|d-pPJ|oS aul|ail] UOISSIINI ST0C
NDIN 3y ul (1SgV1D) uoildsju| weadls poo|g
P31e120SSY QUi |eJlud) e 1NOYM SIedA (+) 9Al4
(spoliad Suijuodau

9AI}NJ3SU0D 9Al4) LV, ue Jo Sulles Alajes 3014 dea

sjuawysijdwoddy JoleN .

sjuawysijdwoddy Jolelp

13



Tri-City

(3’) Med|ca| Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
March 9, 2016

Attachment A

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS

None

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL.: {Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:

None
TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES: Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:

None

TEMPORARY MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP: Medical staff:

None

14



Tri-City

l C) Med|cal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
March 9, 2016

Attachment B

NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Effective

Date: 3/31/2016, unless specified otherwise)

PRIV ER CHANGE
o  FERBER, Jeffrey M.D. Family Medicine
¢  GEORGY, Bassem M.D. Radiology
e  HANNA, Karen M.D. General/Vascular Surgery
e MCDONALD, April NP Allied Health Professional
e  NIELSEN, Amy D.O. Neurology
¢  ROSENBURG, Jeffrey M.D. Cardiothoracic Surgery
e  WEARY, Yong CNM Allied Health Professional

TAFF ST S CHANGE

* None at this time

15



==
|
|

(\ Tri-City

Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3
March 9, 2016

Attachment C

PR RING RECOMMENDATIONS iv 2015, unless otherwi ifi

e  ALLEN, MATTHEW PA-C Allied Health Professional
e  CHASE, Nicole PAC Allied Health Professional
e  DEMBITSKY, Zachary M.D. Emergency Medicine

e  EBRAHIMI-ADIB, Tannaz, M.D. 0OB/GYN

e JAMSHIDI-NEZHAD, Mohammed MD General/Vascular Surgery
e GUY, Moltu M.D. Anesthesia

e  KARANIKKIS, Christos D.O. OB/GYN

¢  NIELSEN, Amy D.O. Neurology

e  PHILLIPS, Jason M.D. Urology

e  PRITCHARD, Amy D.O. Emergency Medicine

e  WACLAWSK], Richard M.D. Anesthesia



(’Q,)Tn -City
Medlcal Center
MEDICAL STAFF

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT -1 of 3
March 9, 2016

— —
=

Attachment B

BIENNIAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 4/01/2016 -3/31/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 4/01/2016 through 3/31/18, based upon practitioner
specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and evaluation,
activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical knowledge
based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources, participation in
activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific monitoring
activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

GUNTA, Sujana S./Pediatrics/Active

HOSSEINI, Puya M.D./Anesthesiology/Active

MUDD, Brian D.D.S./Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery/Active
OLONAN, Christopher M.D./Internal Medicine/Active
PROCHERA, Ann Marie M.D./Anesthesiology/Active
SCHMITTER, Stephen P., M.D./Radiology/Active
TALLMAN, Garrett M.D./Orthopedic Surgery/Associate
VICARIO, Daniel M.D./Oncology/Active

WONG, Darryl M.D./Dermatology/Affiliate
YAMANAKA, Mark M.D./Pulmonary Medicine/Active
YOO, Frank M.D./Neurosurgery/Active

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 3/31/2016 unless otherwise noted)

Voluntary:

BEISER, Jonathan PA-C/Allied Health Professional
EBERSOHL, Tiffany PA-C/Allied Health Professional
GUPTA, Monika M.D./Neurology/Affiliate

LUU, Dan M.D./Family Medicine/Provisional
WECHTER, Victor M.D./Ophthalmology/Affiliate

Pagelofl



9102 ‘g Yo

b

BJPIWWOD SB2JN0STY ueLunH

“uonoW 8U} PAPUCIAS B\ dUAS) "I PUE PSAOW OUdY
Jopauig ‘Bunesw 910¢ ‘6 Auenigad au) Jo ssjnui

sejnuIN Jo uoneouney ‘v

najvy Jieyd ay} anoidde o} uopjow e 10} ps||ed NRajiey Jeyd
*0l|gnd 8y} jJo slaquuaw WOy SjUaLWod olgnd
najIdM H1eyd Buipseboal ydeibesed sy) peal yajiay Jeyd 8y} JO slequiaw WOl SjuswWwo) ¢
‘Ajshowueun pajes
SEeM UOoIjoWw 8] "uoljow 8} papuodas ousy Jojoalq
pue paAow uosJe) Auuld "9L0g ‘g Yyoien jo epusbe
ue|vy J1eud ay)} anoidde 0} uonow e 1o} pa||ed \a||8y Jieyn epuabe ay} jo jeaosddy ‘g
‘wd
najiey Jleyo Ge:Z1 e Japio o} bupesw ay) pajied PajiIey Jeyo BspigolLljed ‘I
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4 uoissnosi oydo |
(s)uosiad uonoy
00D ‘meys-pleulag ajiuay) ‘03D ‘Uelo wi| Juasqy Ss1oquuaiy
jefequen seouel ‘19|qy uuIind Juasald siayjo
“YH 10 dA ‘Auaneg Jayisg ‘gND ‘Z3inyos uoleys {009 ‘Asjuo) endey :Juasald siaquapy bunjop-uon

Jejid JopeAjeS ‘siepueS Uamo) ‘@ouinyd) aof ‘uosie) elulblip ‘UelpayeAo pileH “ia
UaSIBIN UIUB "I ‘BN 8ua9 "I ‘[leYdHN eineT Jojoali( ‘ousy SUBWasSoy 10joalid ‘Najley JUAD Jieyd

:Juasald siaquiapy Bunop

14vdd

9102 ‘8 Yoiew
SUOLOIA 40 QiivO4d AHL 40
FALLININOD S3JJNOS3Y NVYINNH

A3LN3D TVIIQaN ALID-HL

20



9102 ‘8 yoiey

991110 S82IN0S8Y UBLWNH

noley Jeyo ‘w-d pg:} Je Buieaw ay) pauinolpe ysiiey Heyd Juswuinolpy "0}
noyey Jieyn 9102 ‘Z) Iudy Buijeew Jxau Jo sjed ‘6
neliey Jeyd SUON SUONBOIUNWIWOY S9RIIWOYD ‘g
neiey Jeyn ‘pamalnal sem ueld yiom ay ] ueid oM 2
‘lle1ano
Jus)sisuod Aejs 1nqg Jeak ayj Jnoybnouy) syenionyy
puB SHJeLIYoUSq [BUOHIEU UIUYIM %@ MO] |[BISA0 81e
sejel JeAouin) QHOL lle4eno g uolun yoes Aq sejel
"g)epdn )xau je pappe Jaaouun) [enuue pue junodopesy Apapeny) ‘soujsw
Allenag Jay)s3 aq 0} jeuoljeiauss) Auspenb ay) pajuasald Jojoaiiq HH 19]jqy uuind SOUIBIN HH MBINSY "©
‘uosiedwod
10} pappe 8q
0} ejep Buppewyosusq ‘PasSSNISIP '@ PAOMBIASL B1OoM SB)BJ uoljoejsies aousuadxg
najey Jieyd pue sajes Aouedep aakojdw3 -sed aousuadx3 Jepjoysyels syl lapjoyayels -pseoqused 4'0'd P
ssauisng meN ‘9
"A|[snowiueun paued
SEM UONOW 8y | "Uoijow 8y} papuooas ||BYo)N
J0)081Ig PUB paAoW ouay J0}Jo3lI] "SHPS |ewiuiw
yum Aoljod Bunnwwodsja ). ay) anoidde o} uonow Aaijod Bunnwwoosia |
B 10} pa||ed Pojjay s1eyd "Adjjod Bupnwwioss)a | 00%-0198 Adljod
Auanag Jayis] padweAal 8y} pamainal saIlwo) ay | uonay/uolssnosiq Aaljod o
‘Ajlsnowiueun pauied sem
uonow ay| ‘uoNoOW Y} papuosas uosien Auuis
pue panow ouay Jojoallq ‘siepirold 8oIAles J8y)o
10} }1oxJeW UIyuMm si el pasodoid mau 8y} aouIs
anoldde 0] uonow e 1o} pajied 18|19y Jieyd "asealoul
99} pasodoud saoinuas Buideaypioosal sy} 1oy S9OINIBS
Apanag Jayis3 |esodoud 18)uno9 s ujooul] passnosip sapiwiwo) 8y | buidesy pioosy ujoourq uo sjepdn g
‘abueys
Aue Jnoypm ao1oe.d Juaind JNO YIm anuipuod
0] papioap pue a9o1joeld sjejdsoy AJUnwWo? 18ylo
pessaippe aa)luwod ay] "sAepijoy [esops) pue sAepijoH
Aanag Jayis3 31Bls ‘QHOL PaAISSUO passnosIp 8a)IWWoD) 8y | panlesqO QHOL uo ajepdn ‘e
ssaulsng pI0 'S
‘A|lsnowiueun paLIIBd Sem Uolow ay |

ajqisuc-'~ay

(s)uoy

dn-mojjo4
uondy

oidoj

21



@9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Human Resources

SUBJECT: Telecommuting POLICY NUMBER: 8610-400
ISSUE DATE: TBD
REVISION DATE(S): N/A

Human Resources Department Approval Date(s): TBD

Human Resources Committee Approval Date(s): TBD

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): TBD

A. DEFINITION(S):

1. Telecommuting: Working at a location other than the traditional office on a regular basis. Not all
provisions of this procedure will apply for employees who only occasionally work from an off-site
location.

B. POLICY:

1. Allow the flexibility to better meet TCHD'’s business goals and to be competitive in the market to
recruit and retain qualified candidates..

2, Telecommuting is not a formal, universal employee benefit. Management has the right to refuse
to make Telecommuting available to an employee and to terminate a Telecommuting
arrangement at any time.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. TCHD will allow eligible employees to accomplish some work at off-site locations, including an
employee’'s home, for the mutual benefit of TCHD and the employee. Telecommuting is a
management option, not an employee benefit or entitiement.

2. Eligibility
a. Employees will be selected based on the suitability of their jobs. Upon acceptance to the

program, the employee will be expected to complete a Telecommuters agreement.

b. In addition to the above, all business requirements must be reviewed and approved to
take into consideration compliance, risk, etc. Individuals working with medical information
will need a more controlled environment such as locking files, etc.

3. Compensation and Work Hours
a. The employee’s compensation, benefits, work status and work responsibilities will not

change due to participation in the Telecommuting program. The amount of time the
employee is expected to work per day or pay period will not change as a resuit of
participation in the Telecommuting program.

4, Guidelines
a. A telecommuting arrangement may be initiated upon formal written request by the

employee and must be approved by the employee’s Manager/Director and Human
Resources
b. The employee and Manager/Director must complete all assessments, agreements, and

obtain signatures before an employee may begin a telecommuting arrangement:
By signing the agreement, the employee certifies that he/she has reviewed, understands, and
agrees to abide by the provisions of TCHD's policies and procedures as well as the
Telecommuting Agreement form (including Ergonomic guidelines, meal and rest periods, and
overtime regulations). Copies of all of the forms are sent to the Human Resources department for
permanent record in the Employee file.

22



Administrative Policy Manual — Human Resources

Policy Titie
Page 2 of 5

If a telecommuting arrangement or request to renew an arrangement is denied, the
employee will be notified as to what the circumstances are or timing of when a new
request can be submitted.

The employee remains obligated to comply with all TCHD rules policies, practices, and
instructions that would apply if the employee were working at the regular worksite.

Work products developed or produced by the employee while telecommuting are the
property of TCHD.

Benefits, salaries, compensation, and time-off scheduling will not be changed as a result
of participating in a telecommuting schedule and will continue to be governed by
applicable TCHD policies and procedures.

Requests to work overtime must be approved, in writing, in advance by the employee’s
Manager/Director. If sick or unable to work due to personal needs while telecommuting,
the telecommuter will contact his/her Manager/Director and will take paid time off
(scheduled or unscheduled).

The employee’s telecommuting hours will conform to a schedule agreed upon by the
employee and his/her Manager/Director. The schedule and methods for communication
between the telecommuter and Manager/Director will be mutually agreed upon and
included in the Telecommuting Agreement.

Prior to the approval of telecommuting the Manager/Director informs the employee as to
the appropriate method of recording time (including start of shift, start of meal period, end
of meal period, end of shift) for the hours worked while telecommuting, either: 1) directly
into the electronic timekeeping system through remote network access completing the
Kronos log. Employees must comply with all wage and hour policies and regulations,
including meal and rest period and overtime policies. Non-exempt employees who
telecommute 100% of the time would be on a 40 hour/week schedule and not an 8/80
schedule.

If the employee is unable to meet work obligations due to equipment issues, the employee
agrees to notify his/her Manager/Director immediately and may be required to travel to the
workplace to perform his/her job functions until the issue has been resolved. Failure to
report to work as directed may jeopardize the employee's participation in the
telecommuting program and be subject to disciplinary action in accordance with TCHD
attendance and other policies and procedures.

Employee Telecommuting Participation and Renewal Criteria

a.

The employee’s continued participation in a telecommuting program is contingent upon
acceptable performance standards as determined by their Manager/Director. The
Manager/Director may conduct periodic reviews of the employee’s telecommuting
performance. Participation in a telecommuting program may be terminated by the
employee or Manager/Director with reasonable notice or participation may be terminated
immediately if required for the employee to meet his/her work obligations. Every effort will
be made to come to a mutually agreed upon time period to start and/or terminate the
program with the final decision being the responsibility of the C-Suite/Manager/Director.
Failure to comply with any employee telecommuting policies, participation criteria, TCHD
rules or practices may result in the termination of the employee’s participation in the
telecommuting program.

Telecommuting is not a substitute for any home-care arrangements (infant care,
eldercare, etc.) that require the employee to provide a significant amount of time away
from his/her primary work duties. The employee must contact Employee Health to take an
approved leave of absence under TCHD leave of absence policies if the employee must
act as a primary caregiver on scheduled work time.

The telecommuter’s participation may be revoked by TCHD due to new or modified job
tasks, workload needs, or other TCHD business requirements/needs.

The employee’s Manager/Director has the right to modify the telecommuting agreement
based on need due to holidays, vacations, business need or other special circumstances.
The feasibility of providing proper equipment and supplies necessary to the job
assignment at a reasonable cost must be demonstrated. Office supplies will be provided

23



Administrative Policy Manual — Human Resources

Policy Title
Page 3 of §

by TCHD as needed. Out-of-pocket expenses for other supplies will not be reimbursed
unless by prior approval of the employee’s manager.

g. The length of an approved term of agreement for telecommuting is established by the
Manager/Director. If the employee wishes to renew an agreement, he/she will formally
request renewal in writing. Renewal of the agreement is subject to review and approval by
the Manager/Director.

Equipment, Maintenance, Supplies

a. TCHD agrees to provide specific tools/equipment for the employee to perform his/her
current duties. This may include computer hardware, computer software, email,
connectivity to host applications, and other applicable equipment as deemed necessary.
Information technology must scan and modify computer equipment to ensure that no
patient/employee confidential equipment is on the equipment and that appropriate
safeguards are set on the computers. This must be completed prior to work beginning at
home. IT requires that the remote connection supports download speeds of 10 Megabits
per second (Mbps) and upload speeds of 2 Mbps (cable modem or DSL).

b. Any use of equipment, software and data supplies that may be provided by TCHD for use
at the remote work location is limited to authorized persons and for purposes relating fo
TCHD business. TCHD will provide for repairs to TCHD equipment. When the employee
uses her/his own equipment, the employee is responsible for maintenance and repair of
equipment.

c. TCHD resources and electronic equipment must be used primarily for TCHD business as
governed by TCHD guidelines. The inappropriate use of TCHD resources may result in
the revocation of the employee’s telecommuting program at management’s discretion.

d. The employee agrees to take reasonable steps to protect any TCHD property from theft,
damage, or misuse. The employee agrees to report to his/her Manager/Director instances
of loss or damage to TCHD property, or known unauthorized access, at the earliest
reasonable opportunity. Depending on the circumstances, the employee may be
responsible for any damage of, or loss of, TCHD property.

e. The employee will return TCHD equipment, records, and materials, upon request and/or
termination of this agreement. The employee may be responsible for any costs necessary
to return, repair, or replace TCHD property due to negligence or misuse at the discretion
of TCHD management.

f. TCHD is not liable for loss, destruction, or injury that may occur in or to the employee’s
home. This includes family members, visitors, or others that may become injured within or
around the employee's home.

Communication

Employees must be available by phone and email during core hours. All in-person client

interactions will be conducted on a client or TCHD site and cannot be transacted at the

employee's home. Participants will still be available for work-site staff meetings, and other
meetings deemed necessary by management. TCHD will reimburse work-related voice and data
communication charges for dedicated lines for TCHD use only. TCHD will not reimburse for
telephone or data communication lines that are also available for the employee's personal use.

Isolated charges on a personal phone line (such as for documented long-distance calls) may be

reimbursed on a case-by-case basis.

Telecommuting Site Safety and Ergonomics

a. The employee agrees to maintain a safe and ergonomically correct workstation (see
Home Office Ergonomics and Safety Guidelines). If employee fails to maintain a safe and
ergonomically correct workstation, the Telecommuting Agreement may be terminated.

b. The employee may be covered by workers’ compensation for job-related injuries that
occur in the course and scope of his/her employment while telecommuting. Any travel to
and from work to drop off or pick up work or items is not covered under workers'
compensation and is at the employee's own risk. Travel to and from work is considered
part of a normal commute and therefore not covered for workers' compensation purposes.
The employee is responsible to report work-related injuries to his/her Manager/Director

24



Administrative Policy Manual — Human Resources

Policy Title
Page 4 of 5

10.

11.

12.

13.

immediately. Failure to timely report a work-related injury may jeopardize the employee's
rights to workers’ compensation benefits.

The employee is responsible for proving that he/she has the appropriate facilities,
equipment, furniture and other specified requirements to set up a remote workspace. If the
employee does not meet these requirements, his/her request to telecommute will be
denied.

The employee remains liable for any and all liability and/or injuries to third parties and/or
members of the employee’s family on the employee’s premises and associated with the
use of TCHD property.

Legal and Tax Implications

The employee is responsible for tax and legal consequences, if any, of this arrangement. It will be
the employee’s responsibility to determine any income tax implications of maintaining a home
office area. TCHD will not provide tax guidance nor will TCHD assume any additional tax
liabilities. Employees are encouraged to consult with a qualified tax professional to discuss
income tax implications.

Dependent Care

Telecommuting is not a substitute for dependent care. Telecommuters will not be available during
TCHD core hours to provide dependent care.

Data Security

a.

g.

TCHD's Telecommuting Remote Access Information can be accessed through the TCHD
accessible through the VPN. If the employee uses a computer workstation, owned by the
employee or TCHD, he/she agrees to take reasonable steps regarding data security,
including:
i.  Keeping security configurations up-to-date to protect that workstation from
intrusions;
ii.  Ensuring that TCHD data on the workstation is safe from inappropriate
access and is backed up to TCHD network on a daily basis;
iii.  Ensuring communication between the workstation and TCHD is

appropriately secure.
Data security and record confidentiality must be maintained in accordance with standard
TCHD procedures.
The employee will comply with all copyrights and licensing agreements for all software
owned by TCHD.
The employee is responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of any hardcopy materials
produced at the remote worksite or transported from a TCHD facility.
The employee is to utilize TCHD's e-mail system for business-related e-mails, not a
personal e-mail account, to ensure the data is encrypted and secured.
If the employee handles patient/employee data, employees must only utilize TCHD owned
equipment. Patient/Employee data should not be stored or handled on employee-owned
equipment.
These requirements may change based upon business need, regulatory requirements,
etc.

Computing Environment

a.

b.

C.

The employee should enable automatic security updates and install all security updates
as they become available.

It is mandatory that Anti-virus software is to be installed on all TCHD computers. The
software should be set to automatically update at boot-up. Encryption software should be
used to encrypt patient confidential, or sensitive data.

The employee agrees not to share passwords with anyone, including family members, or
have passwords automatically saved and entered by the system.

Computer Set-up and Repair

a.

Employees who are working from a remote location and are using a TCHD computer will
receive all necessary media and software which will be set up for them. IT phone support
is available if help is needed loading this software.

25



Administrative Policy Manual - Human Resources
Policy Title
Page 5 of 5

b. Employees who experience hardware problems on TCHD owned systems may bring them
to the workplace to be repaired. Any employee working remotely who experiences
computer-related problems is required to promptly return to their TCHD work location until
their systems are repaired.

14. Evaluation

The employee shall agree to participate in all studies, inquiries, reports and analyses relating to

this program. The employee remains obligated to comply with all TCHD rules, practices and

instructions.

D. FORM(S):
1.

E. RELATED DOCUMENT(S):
1.

F. EXTERNAL LINK(S):
1.

G. REFERENCE LIST:
1.

26



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
March, 2016)

27



saynuiiN Sultlaamw 9T0C LT YlrieEW
9311IWWOD d2URI[|Y BJedYyijesH Ajtunwwo) -JVYHD

aded|1
*SUOID3.1I0D YIm panoidde alam sajnuiw bunssw
910z ‘8T Adenigad ayj ‘syoolg josed Aq papuodss pue ounsobeq
Jopauig wolj uonow Ag -ounsobeq Jopaliq Aq popucdas pue Apsay SALNNIW
uo@ Aq apew sem U0IIDa.140D JO uonow Yy -23epdn OWD Jepun Joue 40 NOILVOIJILVY
[ele3aloas e ‘g abed 0} uoiya.1i00 Buo pajsanbal ounsobeq 10309.11Q
SLNIWIONNONNY
*apew a1om sjuswwod dignd oN B SINIWWOD
oI11and
‘panoidde
Ajsnowiueun pue ounsobeq wir 1039241Q Aq papuoIss sem uonowl VANIOV ONLLIIW
ayl ‘epusbe 910z ‘T YoJen oY) arosdde o3 pauonow Apasy uoq 40 TVAOUddV
‘preebAN 1N
ey DYHD pue Jopalid Aq wd GE:2T e Japio 0} pajjed sem bunsaw YIAQUO OL TIVD
99)IWLWIOD Souel||y aJedyjesH Ajunwwo) ‘910¢ ‘AT Yosel dyL
JT9ISNOdSTA
(S)NOSu3d dN MOT104 NOLLDY NOISSNDSIa J1dO1
Jsi|eads JUUOD YISGIM ‘PlemMUSAID uellg ‘J0jeulpiooD DYHD ‘eldien e|ja) ‘ojeulpioo) DYHD ‘[lPMOQOW uesns :IN3S3¥dd SY3FHIO0
zado Aslpny ‘(12311424 BWOY J0) WLISIUT) BAOPIO) BYSIlY ‘uewiRys] Alewasoy
‘AgniH esoy e| ap nojAiely ‘uosiapuy UAjLel ‘uoses)s 1619 ‘YegeH |ALeq ‘Yoequazueyods jo.g ‘zalad elegseg :IN3SEY SyIgWan

opnhues opueuldd ‘0DD ‘Meys-pieusag sjlusy) ‘00D ‘Asjuo) ende)] ‘OWD B dA IS ‘Msuusg pineg

Japn] Apues ‘YiD no Alepy ‘oAoLly elewolX

‘uoo) abuepy ‘ewsapa epul] ‘UoS|aN Yoe[ ‘Asuoy Ang ‘Apaay uoq ‘elsuidH |0Je) ‘syoolg [04eD) ‘dIW BzZnoS JO0IA
*1Q “Projjeyds Auleq sopaaiq ‘pleebAN alnt uosiadiiey) JYHD/H00al1Qq ‘ounsobeq wif uewuiey) siojpaliq Jo pleogq

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘Ll yosep
S3ALNNIN ONIL3IN

(DVHD) sapiwwo) asuel|ly aJesyjjeay Ajunwwo)

Jouysiqg adesurieay A)D-a]

:SYFAINIW DONILOA-NON

:LN3ISTUd SYITWIN

28



sajnuiiy Suilled W 9T0CT ‘LT 4YIJIEBW
231} 1WWO) 9d2uUeI|}jY 2ieD2UYTIRIH Ayrunwwo)d -JVHD

28ed|¢

‘AelAl JO pUd
ayy spsemoy uibaq o} payadxa sy uorpnssuod uojebiiW digell ‘€
‘ssalboud
pue SeaJe UoIPnJIsuod S,JWDL JO Aunwiwod sy} wiojul
0} pajjeIsul uaaq sey Jauueq JAuin ,ssab0.d JNQO uopied, dbiey ¢
"Aio0Ba3e) 1JoId-UON Ssoauisng ay) 1o
pieme Jeaj 3y} JO 04D S,[eudnor ssauisng obaiq ues Jo jusidial
9} SwWedsq oYM UIRRIJ 9ASIS O} pOpuaiXe aJom suohejnjelbuo) -1

:sMmojj04 se sayepdn papiaoid ‘Asjuc) endey ‘49310 oueldwo) JeIyD

aiepdn 132130
suonesado JoIyd

uoneussald 03D ON

uoneuasald 030

*UOISSNOSIP SAIRWLIOUL
AJSA B 10j WaY] JO Uoes payuey} Sapiwwod 3y ‘suofsanb sousipne
Buissalppe Aq uonejuasald Jiayy papnjpuod susjley) pue yeles

*AaA0D31 Jo ssaoold |y

‘suondQ juswieal] YjjesH |esoineyag

‘syusned uoissaldap ul asi 9y buluisduod eyep D@D ualn)
‘uoissaidaq pue Jejod-ig ‘eluaiydoziyds Jo swoldwAS JO MaIASY
"SONSS| Y3|eay |ejudil UOWIWOD JO MIIADY

— M

:Bbuimoyjoy

ayy bunybiyby ‘sjeob aunjny pue weiboud Jua.und sjun ay) buipiebal
29NIWwWod 3y} 03 uonewloyul pajuasald NHY Jusneding Joj uosier]
Aunwwo) ‘alool ausjiey) pue Jebeuely suonesedQ ‘isnoAAor yeles

uonejuasaid

I19ISNOdSIY
(s)NOSHad

dfN MOT10d NOLLDV

NOISSNOSIA

J1dOL

| wooy Alquiassy
9102 ‘LI Yyoiep
SALNNIN ONILIIN

(DVHO) @apiwwo) 2oueljly aieoijesay Ajunwwo)

youysiqg asesurjeay Apo-u]

29



sainuiiy Jurivan 9T0C ‘LT yariew
23111WWOD d2uUeijjy @Jed2yr|ea3Hd Allunwwo) -IVHD

28ed| ¢

DWOL

10 JuaA3 Agisia-ybiy e st syl "eaMm Ixau suibaq ¥odT YL S
‘lexdsoy ay3 3e ubis Aedsip ojuonaafe pasodold ayy buipieba.

uJay Al uewjpuno) Yim buigosw aq |im pauusg pineq

*13]U3D) SSAUJIPM U1 pue geysy olpieD) auy) 24njes) [|im
UoIym [esswiwod JJ 3xau ay) buuedaad Apuaind s) bunayely ‘g mwhﬂwnndm.”ww”_%u
"plemioj Buiaow st ubis Juswnuow gson / 493ud) SsaUjlPM dUL T : :
‘Aemuapun si ssadoud buipuesg-02 ason / JWDOL YL T

:Buimoyjoy
ayy 03 se dnoub a3} pajepdn ‘Bauuag pireq ‘190yJO bunaden JeIyd

*J2JUDD) SSAU|[PM
3y 1k geya. Jeipled 1oj SN Yim Aemuspun suopelode|io) ‘6
"ason pue
JWDL usamiaq weuboid uoneibajul 1T ue uo buppom Ajuaun) g
‘lesouab ul 06 03 adejd ou aAey 1o jejidsoy
ay3 wouy pab.eydsip aouo ob o3 acejd ou aAey jeyy sjusned
J10J SUOIIN|OS pulj 03 SARAIUT JUSWROR|d SSOJSWOH B SSnosIp
0} ‘uldy Auar ‘urwnUNO) AN SpIsueadO YIM oW Apuaoay ‘/ ajepdn 195140
*ABojouyas] siy3 yum Auno) obaiqg suonesado JoIyd
ues ul [eydsoy Ajuo au3 st DWDL 32yl pjou endeyl “judy ul
JlUod "iQ Y¥m pajsal aq |im pue pajjejsul usaq sey 1) msu ayl "9
‘|lexdsoy ayj ui pasn AUa.LIND SIB}IYD
buibe ay) 03 sjuswanosduwi e bupjoo| ale Asyy Jeyy pajou
endey ‘syjuow Jowwns wiem buunp J9jood seale |ejdsoy
JoLi=aqul ayy dasy 03 moy Bujuisouod aoejd Bupjey s| Moy  °g
‘ue|d uswdojpAspal
sndwed ay) buipiebas 1sbeuepy Al aY3 yIm oW Apusdsy b

F19ISNOdSY

(s)NOSHad dN MOT10d NOILOVY NOISSNOSIa J1dOoL

I wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘LL yatep
S3ALNNIN ONILIIN
(OVHD) sepiwwo) sduel|ly aiesyjjesy Ajunwwo)
JoL)SIq 8Jedyieay AD-1L

30




sa3nuliy Suilea W 9T0C ‘LT ydrienw
29111WWOD d3uUeijly dJeIyYI|EaH AIlUNWWOD -IVHD

aded|v

‘poalbe Asjuo) endey OQD °ansst SiY3 Ul 3j01 DWDL
[enuajod e ssnasip Jayyiny 03 bunasw e paysebbns pue Ajuno)
yuoN Buiey sanss| S}9A SS9[SWOH ay3 passalppe Apasy uog ‘b
*3Jmn} Jeau ay3 ul uoneziuebio ,punos-1eah, e
se Bujuado-as aq |m adoH uonesadQ jeyy pajou ueaouoq Alely '€
"WSNSD 38 |udy
Ul JUSAS BISIA JO Sa0aH Bunwoddn ayj psounouue esolisH |o1eD
"puUSIe 0] JUSAD UNj B SEM pue [[om AIsA

UM JUSAS JYBIN ouIsed sOWDL JBUY Pajou opnues opueuwsdd T

:P3IUBLULLIOD SISqUBW SBRIWWO) JVHD Buimojjos ayL

suoneduNWWo)
EEM T[T 1T g

*slo103lig

JO pleog 8y} 0} SuoiRPUSWIWOIRI H1BY) dzZijeul) 0] udy ul busaw aq
[IIM S3J3ILILUCD MIIASY DVHD BYL sleniwgnsal pue suoied)iddy juels
DVHD ay3 buipseBai dnoub ayy pajepdn ‘pieebAN aing “leyd DVHO

ajepdn
uonedijddy jueln

‘suoiyisod uado
AJUS.1IND 3U3 JO BUO Ul SAISS 0} 3)I] PJNOM OYM SIaquidw AJUNWILLIOD
10} suopepuaWWodat aew o3 pabin uiebe aism slaquisu asRILLWOD

EISIA
‘1o01y Apn( JoAejy AQ uoiepusWIWOIDY |eloAel ‘uerouoq Aey e
SHON “42quidjy OPRIYO-XT WUl ‘NAT ‘eAoplo) eyslly e
apisuead( Jo A} ‘OSUIWION UOISSIWWOY) Joiuds ‘/axdn] Apues e

:ponoudde atam syusunuiodde HyHD Buimol|o) au3 “Xo0)eyds
Jopaaig Ag papuodas pue ounsobeq Jopauiq Aq oapew uopow uodn

salpuedeA
9 uwo) DVHO

F19ISNOdSTY
(s)NOSyad

dN MOT10d NOLLDV

NOISSNOSIA

JidOlL

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘LI ya21ep
S3ALNNIN ONIL3IN

(2VHD) 2@9n1wwo) asuel||y aiesyjesaHq Aunwiwo)

1ou3s1q aJesuyesy ANo-uy

31



sainuliN Suilda W 9T0T ‘LT Y2iBW
29111WWOD 22ueRj|Y 9434yl AllUNDWWOD ~-IVHDI

28ed|s

‘wdp: T 38 paulnolpe sem Bupssw asRIWWOD) DYHD 9107 Yo1elW Sy L

judwumofpy

"wdog:ZT 32 9T0¢ ‘T2 |udy ‘Aepsiny] Joj pa|npayds si buissw 1xau ayL

BunadW IXaN

*sjuawiwlod Jignd oN

sjudWWo) dijqnd

DL Aq paJosuods buiaq si jeyy
JUaAD 3y 1oy Aejey Buiwoddn ayy pajou }oojleyss Auel Jopaiia ‘g

F19ISNO4STY
(S)NoSsu3d

dN MOT10d NOILOY

NOISSNOSIA

JIdOoL

| wooy Ajquisssy
9102 ‘Ll ysiey
S3LNNIN ONIL3IN

(OVHD) @ap1wwo) asuel|y aieayjjesy Ajlunwiwio)

Jouysig aieauriesH AND-1u]

32



"INl ‘paeeBAN 1039011Q Aq paAoWw SBM )| Aq ubis lejjop jJO |[eAOWAI Y} SEM
NOILOW yoym ‘2 abed uo ypa pajsanbal 910z ‘91 Aenigad
‘paijiles a1am sanulN 3yl YIM ‘palyjel atem sajnuip JO SajnuIW Jo uonesyney
‘way ayy
JO UOIIBJIBPISUOD S 980D
-olignd ay} Jo sisquiaw a10jaq 21|gnd sy} o} }saia)ul
ounsobeq wiou} syuswwod Buipiebal Jo way Aue uo 25qnd sy}
Joyalg ydeibeied sy peas §aj|9) J030a1Q JO s1aquisw AQ sjuswwo) ¢
‘9102 ‘Sl yd1e| jo epuabe
ayj ydaooe o) panosdde A|snowjueun
SBM ]I pue ‘papuodas zepusp
S|\ ‘pieebAN J10)0211q Aq paAow sem )|
NOILOW epuaby jo |eaouddy 'z
‘wd pg:z) Je J1apio 0}
Bunsaw ay) pa||ed 19|19y 4030a11Q ieplo o} jen L
suoIsn|ouo)
a|qisuodsay Jsuonepuawiiosdy suoepusWWOoI3Yy oido)
(s)uosiad uonoy suoISN|oU0?) ‘suoissnasi|

uelop

Wi ‘IZznoJepy opeD ‘euoto) Nuel4 ‘g ‘OpJejuo) snosepy Jg ‘Jausosy uyor “iq ‘ounsobeq sawer Jojoaiqg

yuomsuleH esegleg ‘(oidooold)
‘J00y Apop ‘owiey Awalaf ‘smoydally sy 49N Asys ‘ddo) Ayiey ‘beyms uslo ‘ZJnyos uoleys
‘seAly Aey ‘1akawung suer ‘uosdwoy| uaajo) ‘pauusg piaeq ‘Apen ausjey) ‘pinos jueld ‘@400 wo |

19210

ABejeng Jaiyn Wbiuy sukep ‘00D ‘Meys-prewssg ajliay) ‘009 ‘Asjuo) endey| ‘040 ‘UIIaIQ 9AS)S

sueay|

wiy “Jeyejusbul] suAep) ‘uolbulIeH SA8)S ‘Zapusiy ussjyiey ‘pieebAN ainp Jojoaaq ‘8|8 [UAD J0)08a1q

;Juasqy si1aquispy

Jussaid s1ay3o

Juasaid
siaquiapy Bunop-uoN

jJuasald siaquisiy|

9102 ‘Gl yosew
sajnulp s9lwwo) Bujuueld pue suonesadQ ‘esueulq

19)ua) |e2Ipal AND-uL

33



GLozZ ‘GL yosep

Z sBunsspy saniwwo) Buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘eoueul

Z)Inyas uoleys

"08.',Z9$ po99X® 0} jJou }SO2 |ejo} e

je L1 wooy BunesadQ Joj b1 |ea1bing
pue wajsAg do)soin suswalg ay} jo
uolnejjejsul pue aseyaind ayj azuoyne
s10}23liq Jo pleog QHOL 9ayi eyl
puawwodal aaiwwo) Bujuue|d pue
suonesadQ ‘eoueul4 ayj jey) paroidde
A|snowjueun sem }iI pue ‘papuodas
pieeBAN 10}23.11q ‘poAOW dued)| "IN

‘oidoooid Aq

pamalnal usag Jou pey Juswoaalbe
S1U} JBY) pasunouue ooy Apor
"JOPUSA

ay} Aq papoddns uebuoj ou ale
dwe)| [eaibins ay) pue se )i yjoq
pue ‘Ge6 L Ul painjoejnuew sem
a|ge) ABojoun Juasaid 8y ‘Wa)sAs
JUa.IND JNO YUM uoljelbajul 10}
ABojoipey jo 10108.41(] AQ pamaiaal
usaq sey pue ‘Ajjiqixaj} pue
ABojouyos) sy 4oy s)sibojoin ay)

Aq pejos|es sem UYoIum ‘L L# ¥MO

ui peay dwej [eaibins pue a|ge)
ABojoin 8y} 104 Juswaoe|dal e si

|esodoid uoije||eisuj
pue aseyaind ‘waisAs

/ puoweiqg Aepy NOILOW | S!y} jey} paulejdxe zjnyog uoseyg | ABojoin [EDIPSN suswials °q

"000°9.8$ P239Xa 0} JoU }SO9 [e)0) ‘oidoooid Aq
B 10} ‘/1L0Z ‘L€ yodey Buipua pue ‘gLz | pamainal usaq jou pey juswaaibe
‘I pudy Bujuuibaq ‘syjuow Z| Jo wua} SIY} Jey) pasunouue ooy Apor
e 10} ‘000°€L$ 10 3509 Ajyjuow abesane ‘sjusijed HNDL
ue je eouswy YHON ‘aied [esipajy 0} syuswiealy Awojogs|yd pooiq
sniuasal4 eqp ‘-ou| ‘sadinlag sishjelq | sjoym onnadelssy) pue sjuswieal)
obaig ueg Yy3m juawaaibe ay) azuoyne sisaloyde se ||om se ‘sjuswi)eal)
s10}2341q Jo pieog AHIOL 24} ey} sisAjelp jeauojuad ‘suondo
puswiwooal a3 iwwon Bujuuejd pue yuswaoe|das jeual pasueape

suoneiadQ ‘eoueuiq ayj Jey) parosdde ‘sisAjeipoway apiaoid [jim eousWwy YUoN

Ajsnowueun sem })i pue ‘papuodas sniuasal{ ‘polad yuow-g| e o} | ‘aie) [eolpajy sniuasal

13)94uabur I ‘pleebAN 1030a11q | SO MBU YIMm Juswisalbe [emausi egp ‘ou| ‘sadIAIeS

ddo] Auiey NOILOIN | sem sy} 1ey) pakaauod ddoj Ayiey sisAjeiq obaiq ueg ‘e
ssauisng maN ‘9
ssauisng plIO °§
‘uolj99a.1I09 pajsanbal auo ay)
yim panoidde aq ‘910z ‘91 Ateniqga4 Jo
sajnuIw ayj jey) ‘papuosas J3jajuabul “H/V 18N Ul sheq ‘B6Ay A4
SuoISn|ou0)
ajqisuodsay /suonepusawWWosay suoljepuswituo2ay oido|

(s)uosisag

uondy

SUOISN|OUOY) ‘SUOISSNISI

34



G102 ‘GL udiep

e sbuiespy asniwwo)) Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘eoueuly

ENESIEDS

‘asueul{ ayj} Jey) parosdde Ajsnowiueun
SEM }I pue ‘papuodas Jajajuabul
"IN ‘paAow paeeBAN 10308110

"00L‘022$

JO w3} 8Y} 10} }SOD [e}0) B 10} ‘/1.0T Ad
10} 001°0LZ$ 40 3509 |enuue ue 10} ‘0p.L$
jo ajes Ajiep je L10Z ‘0€ aunp Buipua
pue 9102 ‘I Aine Buluuibaq ‘syjuow

Z1 Jo ua) e uoj sueldisAyd abeiano)
lleo-a3 ABojoinap ayy se g ‘opuednz
|oeyoiiN ‘an ‘Buepp Aoea) BueAunyp
‘AN ‘Buep 1youy QN ‘WiIYydS xoer {an
‘ueibeyeg A1obalo QN ‘Yopes Ye|N :ain
‘Baaquasoy Aep QN ‘ebnped elwady Qi
‘yo sual| ‘0g‘ussiaIN Awy Qi ‘ZJeqoT
|[oeyoIN ‘aw ‘Biaqysii4 ulwefuag ‘g
‘“Jeipesaq eine] g ‘Aapnoy) jeid ‘i
‘plajuawin|g malpuy azuoijne siojoaliqg
Jo pieog dHIO1 943} jey} puswiwodal
a9)lwwo Buluueld pue suonesddQ
‘aoueuld 3y} Jeyj paroidde Ajshowiueun
SeM }I pue ‘papuodas Ja)jajuabul

"IN ‘paAow pieeBAN l10j2al1Qq

"Juswsalbe

yoes Joj pabueyoun paujewsal
sajel 9y} pue sjemaual Juswaalbe
|[oued 10} a1am sdn-ajum Buimol|oy
ay) 1ey} pakaAuod JajiN Alays

Aisbinsolnapn e

ABojoinaN e

:abeianog (j1eD-u0 a3
1oy Juswsalby uelisAyd p

61Uy auAepn
/ owey Awalsp

"000°0S.°L$ P@3dxa 0} Jou

}S09 |ejo} e pue ‘000‘05.$ ‘PaoIXxa 0} jou
}SO9 |enuue ue Joj §L0zZ ‘0¢ aune Buipua
pue 910z ‘I yasey buluuibaq ‘syjuow
8Z JO WwLId) B J0j Juswabeue-09 ajnsu|
aipadoyuQ 104 Jusawaalbe ayj aziioyjne
s10j03liq jo pieog QHOL 343 jey)
puawwodal sapiwwos) Buluue|d pue
suonesadQ ‘asueuly ayj yeyj parosdde
Ajsnowiueun sem ji pue ‘papuosas
aueay| I\ ‘paAowl Ja3a3uabul I

"Juswaaibe jeuibuo sy} wody
pabueyoun aie sas} SAjJUSdU| pue
uswabeuew ayj jey) paziseydwa

aH ‘diysiepes| pajeibajul pue
uoneloqe||oo ueisAyd |epdsoy
Jo so|diouud Buipinb s ajnjiisu| ay)
UM JUB]SISU0D ai1njonu)s sapiaosd
yoiym ‘Juswaaibe jemausi

e S| SIY} Jey) paje)s owiey Awaiap

|esodoud Juswaaiby
Juswabeuey-09) alnsu)
auldg g olpadoypQ "o

ajqisuodsay
(s)uossa

suoisn|ouo)
/SUoOlIRPUBWILLIODY
uonay

SUOHEPUBIWOIdY
sSuoISN|ouoY) ‘suoissnasig

oido)

[Ty}
o



G10Z ‘Si Yosew ¥ sbunesiy eswwo) Buiuueld pue suonesadQ ‘@oueUl{ o

eipueg ‘sppjiuesey] soysuy ‘supjme

essl|o ‘|19 ewQ ‘uosyie[) refunyn

‘Nauuag uyop ‘siqg azUoyine siojdaliqg

Jo pieog dHI1 3y3 Jey) puswiuiooal

a9 w0 Bujuueld pue suonesado

‘aoueuUl 3y} Jey) paroisdde Ajsnowiueun
SeM }I pue ‘papuodas 1djajuabul]

.._“,_ ‘panow paeebBAN 10)2a.11Q NAD/80

"000°8EY$ JO wd) 3y

10} 1509 [B)0} B 10} ‘L1L0Z Ad ul dulds Joj
000°9v1L$ pue A1abinsoinaN 10} 000°262$
}JO }S09 |enuue ue Joj ‘(auids) 00¥$

pue ‘(A1abinsoinaN) 008$ jo ajeu Ajrep
Je ‘210Z ‘0¢ aunp Buipua pue 9102 ‘I
AIne BuiuuiBbaq ‘syjuow Z| Jo wia) e 1o}
‘sueloisAyd abeiano) |jed-q3 suidg pue
A1abinsoinap ay) se ‘00 UIADY| ‘Uld)S
WIB\ ‘ZSIoJepy Sewoy] ‘luemsap [lunsg
‘ApieH auolf] °"suqg azuoyjine si0}2al1qg
Jo pieog QHOL 24} }ey) puawiwodal
99)jlwwo, Buluuejd pue suonerado
‘agueul ayj jey) pasoidde Ajsnowiueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas Ja)ajusabul ouds/AsBinsonon s
“J\ ‘paAow pieebAN Jo3oaa1q !

"000°262Z $ 30 wd} 8y} 1o} JsO9 |ejo)

e J10j /102 Ad 10} 000°262$ 40 3S0D [enuue
ue 1o} ‘008$ Jo ajeu Ajiep je L10Z ‘0¢
aunp Buipua pue g0z ‘1 Ainp Buluuibaq
‘syjuow Z| jo wuia) e 1o} ueidisAyd
abeianon ||eD-a3 Auebinsoinap e se
‘AN MemoN sewoy] azuoyine si0}daliqg
Jo pieog dHIL 33U} }BY) pusawiwiodal
a9a)iwwo) Bujuueld pue suoneradQ

SuoISnNouU0)
a|qisuodsay /suoiepuUaWW0I9Y SUOEPUAWIWOIY oido]
(s)uosiag uonoy SuO0ISN|2U0Y ‘SuoISsSnasIq




GLOZ ‘GL uotel

sBunesyy sapwwo) Buluueld pue suoneiadQ ‘@oueul

Jaydojsuys *siqg azuoyne sio3d3liq

Jo pieog AHIL 2y} jey) pusawwooal
sapiwwo) Buluueld pue suonesadQ
‘asueul4 ayj} ey} paroidde Ajsnowjueun
SEM )i pue ‘papuodas Jajapusbul

"IN ‘paAow pieeBAN J10)oa11Qg

"000'612$

JO w3} 3y} 10} }S0D [e}0} B 10} ‘8LOTAS
10} 005601 $ pPue LLOZAd 10} 00S'60L$

JO W43} 3y} 10} }SOI |enuue ue pue 00€$
Jo ajeus Ajiep e paadxa 0} JON "8L0Z ‘0€
aunp Buipua pue 910z ‘} Ainp Buluubaq
syjuow {Z Jo wua} e 1o} suerdisAyd
abeiano9) ||eD-uQ (3 se UaAeZ jijnep
‘ypws yep ‘uojajpuad Haqoy ‘uaibjiai
A|jes ‘len)] 19)3d ‘1ebuah| seAluug iujep
IN}y ‘uospnH AluaH ‘1opiass) As|peig
{salae@ sawep "si( azioyjne siojoalig
Jo pieog QHIOL 3y} Jey) puawiwiodal

a9 iwwo) Buiuue|d pue suonetadQ
‘aoueul 3y} ey} paroidde Ajsnowiueun
SEM }1 pue ‘papuodas 13)|ajuabul

"I\ ‘panouwt paeeBAN 1032811

"002°829$ JO wua) ay} so

}S09 |ej0} B 10} 81L0Z Ad 10} 000°CLL$ pue
00%°20Z$ J0 30D |enuue ue pue ‘/L0Z Ad
104 000'601L$ PUe 008'Y0Z$ JO 35S0 |enuue
ue 1o} ‘(Aepijoy/puaxaam) 000‘L$ pue
(Repx@am) 008$ J0 ajea Ajiep je 810z ‘0¢
aunp Buipua pue g910¢ ‘I Aine Buluuibaq
‘syjuowl Z Jo wia} ke uoj sueldisAyd

abeiano) |leD-a3 NAD/AO 3y} se
qgosejyniy |ejel ‘1o1ezepy ajayey ‘zado

ABojossjusodises)

ABojoweyiydo

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiag

SuoISN|oU0)
/SUOIIRPUAWILLOIDY
uonay

SUOHEPUSWILLIOIDY
SUO0ISN|2U0Y) ‘sUOISSNISIq

oido}

N~
o~



uljisig ansls

GL0Z ‘Gl Udlen 9 sBuespy eepiwwo) Buluueld pue suoiesadQ ‘esueul
€02 snsua) Ajleq "bay
YJUoiN
jualin) — siojedipuj Aay] — HNDL
(Liy) $ 3043
6. $ vauiiga3
99922 $ asuadx3g bunesadQ
8e8'0Z $ anuaAdy Bunesad
JIUO\ JuUaiing
—Klewwing [edueuld — dHO1
SLL'vy SUSIA d3
6G.°1 salBAlaq
0sZ'y sase) Aiabing
029'6. sAeQ jusiied pajsnipy
€61 snsua) Ajieq by

dLAd — siojedipu] Ady — JNOL

208l $ uswsmes '19x3 3044
(922) $ 3043
LLe'LL $ uswsmes 19x3 vaLlig3
ez’ $ valiig3d
g€cl'eee $ asuadx3] Bunesadp
958'022 $ anuaAay bBunesadp

ajeq o)} ieaA [edsi]

(spuesnoy) ui sie|jop)

9102 ‘6z Ateniqa Buipus s|eioueul)
8y} pajussald uljiai anslS

sjeloueuly

‘9

'000°8EY$

JO wLId) 8y} 10} }SO0I |ejo) e 10} ‘dDud
-oJ)seo) 10} 006°Z8L$ pue ‘[essuan)-odjsen)
10} 00S‘GSZ$ JO 1SOD jenuue ue 10}

‘dD¥3 10} 00S$ Pue [elsUID-0J)SED) 10}
00.$ jo @jeu Ajrep je L10Z ‘0¢ aunp Buipud
pue 910¢Z ‘L Aine Buluuibaq ‘syjuow

2l Jo wid) e 10} sueldisAyd abeianon
IleD-a3 dOYI/ABojossjusolyses) ay)

Se ‘SauldIA MAYJJe|N pue wiys [aeysip
‘Peys pleAe ‘josy] sewoy] ‘XnealaAa(

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiayg

sSuoIsSnjouo)
/suonepuswWWos9dy
uoyoy

SUONEPUSWILLOIDY
sSuoISN|oU0Y ‘suoissnasiqg

oidoj

(=]
o



GL0Z ‘Gl udlen

l sBunasyy eaniwwIo) Buluueld pue suopesadQ ‘eoueut

UOoISSNOSIp ON
‘preoqyseq

‘pansua uoissnosIp
‘Josyspeaids BuiAuedwoooe
ay) pue Aewiwing aAlnoaxg

pleoquyseq e

ddo] Ayiey Xauoly 9y} pamairas ddo) Ayieyy indybnolty] / xauoly e
‘suolsanb yse 0} swodam
alam slaquiswl sailwo) Inq
‘Aluo maIAal 10} B19M SWaY epuabe Auo
asay) ey} pauodal 1jo||9) J0joaiIq | uoijeuloju| — ueld YIOA )
Apayenp
‘30¥3 pue yQLIg3-AHOL -
SUSIA Juawpedaq
fouablawz-ONDL ©
sAe(
Juajed paisnipy-OINOL ©
sulogmapN Buipnjox3
-|endsoH |ejo]-snsua)
Ajleq abetoay-ONDL e
3|qeAIa09y SJUN0IY
juahed ul sAeq JoN-ONOL
:sydeus)
Gy /v 18N ul sheq ‘BAy Ad
i $ (suoyjiw ur)
Y/V Juaned JeN ‘BAy A4
lea) |edsid Ag
d/V 19N ul sAeq @ ¥/V jushed }aN
L09°S SHSIA A3
€8l sausAlleg
60S sasen) A1ebing
0196 sAe aled pajsnipy
suoIsn|ouo)
a|qisuodsay /suoepuswwosdy suonepuU3WIoIY oido|
(s)uosiag uonoy sSUuoISN|OUO0Y) ‘suoissnasiq

(=23
o



G102 ‘G Yosen

sbunesy sepiwwo) buluue|d pue suoljesadQ ‘soueul

wd 60:1 pawinolpe Bunesyy juswuinolpy ‘gl
(1°2G6¥%S uonoas ‘©pod
JUBWWIBA0S) :Ajoyiny)
uoISSag pasolD
Ui uaye} uonoe Aue Jo
‘opew Jyodas oN uosiadiieyn wouy poday /|
wd
80:| Je uoissag uadQ ojui ob 03 panoidde
A|snowjueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas
Zapuay 'S\ ‘paAow pieebAN 10393110
NOILOW uoisseg uado ‘91
wd
Z0:| Je uoissag paso|) ojul ob o0} panoidde
Ajsnowiueun sem ji pue ‘papuodsas
Zopua ‘S ‘paAow pieeBAN 10308.11Q uoIsSsag
NOILOW pasolD ojul ob 0} UolO "L |
(£°256¥S uonoes
3pP0) JUSWILIBAOL))
uolssas pasolo Buunp
oidoooid passnosIp 84 0} SWayl
Jooy Apor JO JUBWIBdUNOUUY {0 "0l
(euou)
sBuiuadQ Ajlunwiwo) ‘g
dJreyp 9102 ‘61 INdy Bugesw jxau jo ajeq 'g
sJoquIs| aspiwWwo)
Jieyp SUON AqQ sjuswiwion 2

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsnjouos)
/suoljepuaWWIOoIY
uonay

SuolRPUSWILIOIY
sSuoISNjauo? ‘suoissnasiq

oidoj

(=]
<



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
Fresenius Dialysis and Apheresis Services Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
N X
Status of Agreement ew Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: San Diego Dialysis Services, Inc.

dba Fresenius Medical Care, North America
Area of Service: Dialysis and Apheresis Services

Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, April 01, 2016 ~ Ending, March 31, 2017

Maximum Totals:

Total Term Cost
Not to Exceed:

$73,000 $876,000

Average Monthly Cost:

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Provide hemodialysis, advanced renal replacement options, and peritoneal dialysis treatments for
TCMC patients

e Provide apheresis treatments and therapeutic whole blood phlebotomy treatment for TCMC

patients
Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kathy Topp, Director of Education, Clinical Informatics &
Staffing; Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee Recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize the agreement with San Diego Dialysis Services, Inc., dba Fresenius Medical Care, North America

at an average monthly cost of $73,000, for a term of 12 months, beginning April 1, 2016, and ending March
31, 2017, for a total cost not to exceed $876,000.

41



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
Siemens Urology System Purchase and Installation Proposal

Other: ital
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X ?r Capita
Equipment
Status of Agreement New Agreement Renewal - REASWALSSEMmE
& 8 New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: Siemens Medical Solutions, USA
Area of Service: Surgery

Description of Services/Supplies

® Replacement of Urology table in OR 11, to include replacement of surgical lamp head
e Ourcurrent GE Uroview 2600 table was manufactured in 1995, and is no longer supported

e Service/repair calls are becoming more frequent (3-4 times per month), and repair parts are no longer
available, even from third party vendors

e The surgical lamp head also needs replacement as parts are not available to repair these lights

e Our case volume in endourology averages 42 cases per month.

e Siemens Uroskop table was selected by our urologists for its technology and flexibility

e Equipment has also been reviewed by our Radiology Director for integration with our current systems

Project Costs:

Siemens Uroskop Table and accessories: $454,978

Removal of Existing Table: $4,000

Berchtold F Generation Surgical Lights $23,165

Construction/General Contractor Fees S 145,637

Total: $627,780
Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: Yes | N/A No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director, Nursing & Surgical Services /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize
the purchase and installation of the Siemens Uroskop System and Surgical Light for Operating Room 11 at a
total cost not to exceed $627,780.

42



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
Orthopedic & Spine Institute Co-Management Agreement Proposal

. . Other: Co-
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Management
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Vendor’s Name: TCMC Orthopedic Institute, LLC
Area of Service: Tri-City Orthopedic & Spine Institute
Term of Agreement: 28 months, Beginning, March 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2018

Maximum Totals, Not to Exceed:

Base Management Fee

Monthly Cost:

Annual Cost:

Total Term Cost:

$29,167

$350,004

$816,676

Performance improvement Incentive Fee

Monthly Cost:

Annual Cost:

Total Term Cost:

$33,333

$399,996

$933,324

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Provides structure that is consistent with the Institute’s guiding principles of hospital physician

collaboration and integrated leadership

e Establishes an entity that is consistent with integrated delivery and provides a foundation for

business and payer initiatives
® The management fee and incentive fees are unchanged from the original agreement

Legal:

The original agreement was established in October 2011, and structured by the law firm of Squire,

Sanders and Dempsey LLP, and approved by TCHD Counsel.

Document Submitted to Legal: X

Yes No

Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X

Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement:

Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize the agreement for Orthopedic Institute Co-Management for a term of 28 months, beginning
March 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018 for an annual cost not to exceed, $750,000, and a total cost not to

exceed $1,750,000.

43



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - NEUROLOGY

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal —Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Andrew Blumenfeld, MD; Bilal Choudry, MD; Laura Desadier, MD

Benjamin Frishberg, MD; Michael Lobatz, MD; Amy Nielsen,DO;

irene Oh, MD; Remia Paduga, MD; Jay Rosenberg, MD; Mark Sadoff, MD;
Gregory Sahagian, MD; Jack Schim, MD; Anchi Wang, MD;

Chunyang Tracy Wang, MD; Michael Zupancic, MD

Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Neurology
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:

Rate/Day PaneIYIZ::(s per

$740 FY17: 365 $270,100

Panel Annual Cost

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Neurology specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Medical Staff Manager / Kapua Conley,
Chief Operating Officer

Motion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the above Neurology physicians as the Neurology ED-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12

months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 at daily rate of $740, for an annual cost of
$270,100 for FY 2017, for a total cost for the term of $270,100.

44



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - NEUROSURGERY

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement ZZ:::::;S X Etae::Swal ~same
Physician’s Name: Thomas Nowak, MD
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Neurosurgery
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:

Rate/Day Panelvlz:rs per

$800 FY17: 365 $292,000

Panel Annual Cost

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Neurosurgery specialty services in accordance with Medical

Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Medical Staff Manager / Kapua Conley,
Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Thomas Nowak, MD as a Neurosurgery ED-Call Coverage Physician for a term of 12 months,

beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 at daily rate of $800, for an annual cost of $292,000 for
FY 2017 for a total cost for the term of $ 292,000.

45



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE — NEUROSURGERY / SPINE

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Names: Tyrone Hardy, MD; Sunil Jeswani, MD; Thomas Marcisz, MD;

Mark Stern, MD; Kevin Yoo, MD

Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Neurosurgery and Spine
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:

Panel Days per

Rate/Day Vear

Panel Annual Cost

Neurosurgery $800 ] $292,000
Spine S400 FY17:365 $146,000
Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Neurosurgery and Spine specialty services in accordance with
Medical Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Medical Staff Manager / Kapua Conley,
Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Drs. Tyrone Hardy, Sunil Jeswani, Thomas Marcisz, Mark Stern, Kevin Yoo, as the Neurosurgery
and Spine ED-Call Coverage Physicians, for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending

June 30, 2017, at daily rate of $800 (Neurosurgery), and $400 (Spine), for an annual cost of $292,000 for
Neurosurgery and $146,000 for Spine in FY 2017, for a total cost for the term of $438,000.

46



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - OB/GYN

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Names:

Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:
Maximum Totals:

Maximum Totals:

John Bennett, MD; Chunjai Clarkson, MD; Orna Gil, MD; Melissa Hawkins,
MD; Christos Karanikkis, DO; Sandra Lopez, MD; Rahele Mazarei, DO; Talal

Muhtaseb, MD

Emergency Department On-Call: OB/GYN

24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2018
Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:

OB-GYN - Rate/Day Panel Panel Annual Cost
Days per Year
Weekday $800 FY17: 256 $204,800
Weekend/holiday $1000 FY17: 109 $109,000
Weekday $800 FY18: 253 $202,400
Weekend/holiday $1000 FY18: 112 $112,000
Total Term Cost: $628,200

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all OB/GYN specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff Policy

#8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory

requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Medical Staff Manager / Kapua Conley, Chief

Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
juthorize Drs. John Bennett, Chunjai Clarkson, Orna Gil, Melissa Hawkins, Christos Karanikkis, Sandra Lopez,

Rahele Mazarei, Talal Muhtaseb as the OB/GYN ED-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 24 months,
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018 at daily rate of $800 (weekday) and $1,000

(weekend/holiday), for an annual cost of $204,800 and $109,000 for FY 2017, and an annual cost of $202,400

and $112,000 for FY 2018 for a total cost for the term of $628,200.

47



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - OPHTHALMOLOGY

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X | Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physicians Names: James Davies, MD; Bradley Greider, MD; Henry Hudson, MD;

Atul Jain, MD; Srinivas lyengar, MD; Peter Krall, MD;
Sally Mellgren, MD; Robert Pendleton, MD; Mark Smith, MD;
Maulik Zaveri, MD

Area of Service: ED On-Cali: Ophthalmology
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:
Rate/Day Panel Days per | Panel Annual
Year Cost

FY2017: 365 $109,500
FY2018: 365 $109,500

$300

Position Responsibilities:
e  Provide 24/7 patient coverage for Ophthalmology specialty services in accordance with Medical
Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X | Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, MSS Manager / Kapua Conley, Chief
Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Drs. James Davies; Bradley Greider; Henry Hudson; Atul Jain; Srinivas lyengar; Peter Krall; Sally
Mellgren; Robert Pendleton; Mark Smith; Maulik Zaveri as ED On-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 24
aonths beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018. Not to exceed a daily rate of $300 and an annual
cost for the term of $109,500 for FY2017 and $109,500 for FY2018, for a total cost for the term of $219,000.

48



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 15, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - GASTROENTEROLOGY

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name:

Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

Maximum Totals:

Christopher Devereaux, MD; Thomas Krol, MD; Javaid Shad, MD;
Michael Shim, MD; Matthew Viernes, MD

Emergency Department On-Call: Gastroenterology - General and
Gastroenterology - ERCP

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017

Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:

Panel Days per

Rate/Day Panel Annual Cost
Year
Gl $700 ) $255,500
ERCP S$500 FY17:365 $182,500

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Gastroenterology/ERCP specialty services in accordance with

Medical Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Medical Staff Manager / Kapua Conley,

Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Drs. Devereaux, Krol, Shad, Shim and Viernes, as the Gastroenterology/ERCP ED-Call Coverage
Physicians for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 at daily rate of $700

for Gastro-General and $500 for ERCP, for an annual cost of $255,500 for Gastro-General, and $182,500
for Gastro-ERCP, for a total cost for the term of $438,000.

49



oliqnd
ay} Jo slaquiaw woly sjuswiwod Buipiebal
ydeibeled ay) peal ||SYOHA J0)08lIQ

‘wsy sy}

JO UOIJBISPISUOD S,9911LIL0D

alojaq aljgnd 8y} 0}

1saiaul Jo way Aue uo oygnd
8y} Jo siaquiaw Ag sjuswwo) ‘¢

[19Y2NN J0333lid
“g[luul4 Jo}oaiiq Aq pepuooss pue
)o0|jeyos Joyalig Agq spew sem "SUOIJED1JIPOW JO SUOHIPPE OU 81am 8Jay)
[IYSUN Jojoaag epuabe ay} anoidde o) uoilo pue epuabe ay} pamalnal 8apiLWod 8y | epuaby jo jeaosddy ‘g
‘| wooy Ajquisssy ui ‘wd gO:Z| e
[IBYIUN J10393lI0 JapJo 0} Bueaw oy} pajjed ||IaYdHN 10303.IJ JBpIQ Ol J|eD 'L
a|qisuodsay SUOIIEPUBWIWIOIY
(s)uosiad Juonay dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiq oido |

"UOSUYO SSWEep "I PUB dA “IS /AND ‘ZJINYoS uoleys :Juasqy Siaquisi

"ZHSH USLIEY| PUB BLISNG) BIOLEd ‘90UaImMeT] BYSO ‘splouAay Bjjioslid ‘Iysor eAld ‘iIsnokAer yeleg ‘siaA|y AoueN ‘enjepy esiq ‘jusied
NI ‘el00p\ Sewoy ] ‘puoweiq Alepy ‘a|leasT [ages| ‘saineq uoieys ‘mesbopy uebBeyy ‘swis sasig ‘ddo] Ayiey ‘souelidwod pue Alojeinbey Joy
JojoauIq ‘uosiesid iwer ‘Ajajes juaiied g 16 Ysiy 10 ‘ANjend Joj Joanq IS ‘ybneueae) eolepy ‘[esuno) [essuas) Jooy Apor juasaid siayio

19010 9oueldwo) eIy ‘meysg-pleusag ajliayy pue dA -0ax3 /009 ‘Asjuo) endey| :juasaid sioquiapy Buiop-uoN

"UBWLIOAA HO9S

"1 pue B\ aue9) “IQ ‘opiejuo) snasepy “Id ‘Bliuuld euowiey Jojoaiid Hoojeyds Aue Joallq ‘(1ley) (IsyoH eine Jooall(] [Judsald S1aquIspy

910C 0l yaie

sajnulp uoissag uadp

Buneas aepWWO) sliely [euoissajoid

193ua) |esipay ANo-1u1

1l4dvdd

50



9101€0 ssiUIN OVd

ellanc) eloljed

uosiesld lwer

‘lencidde pieog

1o} premioy Buinow saioljod sy
anoidde 0} uoijow ayj papuooas
opJejuo) "ig pue paaow ejiuuid
loyoaliq ‘panoidde ||je alam
sainpsoo.d pue saidljod seoIneg

ajed jusijed syl :NOILOV

‘pajussaid

SEM }I W} }se| 8y} wouy pappe
usaq aAey jey} salliAljoe sy ||e
109|}21 0} pajepdn aq ||im Hodal
Ajjenb geysy syl :NOILOV

"JSIf B} JO JNO USYE] B ||IM Yed

Jewojed EBISIA 8y} ‘0S| ,:"0} payiul] Jou

Inq jepdsoy ay} Jo 1no sealy, Se payipow
o p|noys siajuad Juspedino uo uoRoss sy

"JuN 8y} Ul Hed mojselg ay) JO 80Us)sixe
alj} BuipieBal uoissnasip }oInb & sem aiay ]

‘Aojjod siyy
UO JNO USXE} 9 ||IM }NPe JO UOIIULSP Y|

Juswpedsp |d

ay} Aq pedoel} Bulaqg ale sainsesw Ajjenb
yoiym Jo Butobuo Apjusiind ale jey sjosfoud
Aoud (g) xis a1e a1ay) Jey) pauonuawl os|e
IWep ‘pappe aq ||Im sainsesw sisdas pue
1no pajind aq |jiM SaInseawl SWoS pall}al
aq [|!M pJeoqysep JuaLnd 8y} ul sainseaw
8] Jo awos ey} pauodal uosiesid iwer

foljod uoneziiqolN
wes] gaje 9poy ‘¢

Aoljod
ue|d wwcoawmm Jquld 8pod ¢

Aoijod
ue|d asuodsay an|g apod '}

:sainposold
pue salIdlj0d aJe) jJusaied

$2INpadold pue saioljod

Jo jeaolddy sjqissod
pue uonelapisuo) °q

pleoqyseq
sawoonQ Ayenp e

ssauisng MaN ‘G

ZloH ualie)

‘910z Auenige4 wouy seynuiw sy}
anoisdde o) uonow ayj pepuooss

300]|eyoS Jojoalig pue paAow
B|iuul{ Jojoalig "paynes ssinuliy

‘Bunssw 910z
‘I | Aeniga4 woJ) sanuiw ay} anoidde
0} UoyjowW B 10} pajjed [|dYdHIN Jojoang

‘9102 Menige
JO sajnuiw Jo uonesyiiey ‘4

a|qisuodsoy
(s)uosiagd

SUOEPUBAWIWIOIDY
juonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnasiq

oidoj

51



€

9101€0 seInuIN Ovd

elianc) eioujed

eliang eioljed

‘lenoidde pieog

Joj psemio} Buinow seioljod ayy
anoidde 0} uoijow a8y} papuooss

UBWLIOAA "JQ Pue paaow
g|luul4 Jojoallq ‘pancidde

|le a1om sainpaooid pue saioljod
aAlessiulWpPY 8y ] :NOILOV

‘'suodeam |ebaj Jo abelols ay) yum
paJBID0SSE SaNss| pue suolsanb swos asam
aJay) aouls no pajnd Buiaq st Aotjod siy L

‘abe ulepso e 0} dn uaipjiyo Joj Ajuo
s1 soljeipad se sjusasajopy J0) uoleonps
4O UOISINOI4 ©( 0} payipow Sem Sji} 8y |

‘'sebueyo
Aue 8)ew 0} paau ou S| 818y} OS |BSISAIUN
Apauid si Aoijod siy} jeyl paaibe dnoib ay|

‘sjuaned

g0 Jo} Ayanoe auusin ay) buiuuew sjdoad
|eoLeIsqo Jejnbal pue pa||iys usamiaq
UOIIOUIISIp JB3|D B apew 99)iuWod ay |

*Ao1jod s1y} uo uoissnasip ON

‘salnpaoo.d pue sjuaijed
g0 0} saljdde osje |020}0.d uoisnjsuel}
aAISSeW 3y} Jey} palels opiejuod "iq

‘9|doad (Jeap) panedwi
Bunesy ay} Joj Aoljod ajeledss e si aiay)
1ey) dnoib ayj 0} paysijqeisa ajjeos3 |ages|

‘Aaijod siy} uo uoissnosip oN

(lenuepy
Aunoag wouy Buinopy)
suodeapp |eba jo abeloig ‘¢

uoneziejdsoH
Buun@ soujeipad
1o} uoyeonp3 Jo UOISINOIH ‘2

002 [esods|g
pue ‘uj-apel] abelo)g
‘Jojsuel] juawdinbg |
$3iNpadoid
pue salodljod aAnjeSIUIWPY

ainpaosold

ANAY sulLln pue sjey

Ueay [ejo- Jo JusWssassy
do-jsod pue el ‘aid '8

sealy

|eoibing ul fsjeg yusied /L

|020]0.1d
uoisnjsuel ] aAISsely 9

SOOIAI9G uojje|suel |
pue uonejaidisiu] g

sueioisAyd
ypm Bunesiunwwon ¢

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIIEPUWWOIDY
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnoasiqg

oido|

o
o



14

9101€0 seinuIN Ovd

BlI9NG BIOU}Ed

Blieng eloljed

Blians eloled

pue saiojjod yjjesH |eloireysg
enedinQ 8yl :NOILOV

‘lenoidde pleog 1oy pJemio)
Buinow saioljod ay} anoldde

0] UOIjOW 3y} papu0oas UBWIOAA
"J(] pue panow ejluui4 Jojoaliq
‘panoidde |je alem sainpasold
pue saljod NDIN 3YL :NOILOV

‘leacsdde

pleog lo} piemioj Buianow ssjdljod
ay} anoidde 0y uojjow ay}
Papuooas }20||BYoS Jojoaiiq pue
paAOW UBLLIOAA “IQ "pencidde
|le @19m sainpasold pue saloljod

|[o3U0D uonddU| 8yl INOILOV

yesH pally Aq psoejdal aq |im Adljod sy}
ui pasn (4N) Jauoniioeld asInN wue) 8y

"sa10l|od 9S8y} UO UOISSNISIP OU 8JaMm 318y}
os dn uaxouq Buiag aie saldljod 2 8say|

‘Ko110d SIY} UO UOISSNOSIP OU S| 18y |

‘Ajuenbasuoo pa)sjap buliaq aie
yoiym ¢ pue gz Aoijod Jo uoljeuiquiod e si
Aonjod sy “saloljod 8say} uo uoissnosip oN

SOJON Ssaiboid uenishyd g
sjualjed Jo juswiean-0n ‘|
yieaH |eiolaeyag Juaedino

JO 9j0Y

‘@sInN palaisibay -owiD
dn-mojjo4 jueu] ¥siy-ublH L

O 9|0y

Jsidesay | |eaisAyd -owIQ
dn-mojjo4 e ysiy-ybiH ‘9

jo 9|0y ‘uennaiqg -oIUID
dn-mojjo4 juepu] ¥siy-ubiH -G

JO 8j0Yy ‘10}eUIPICO) -O1ul|D
dn-mojjo4 uegul ¥siy-UbiH ¥

Jo 9|0y ‘1ebeuepy

ejeq |ejeuliad -olullp
dn-mojjo4 jueju] ysiy-UbiH "¢

weiboid
dn-mojjod jueju] dsiy-ybiH 'z

Buipea4 paseg an) |
NOIN

19-9 D1 JHA UyIm
sjuaijed Jo juswabeuepy ¢
1€-9 Ol VSHIN uim
sjualjed jo Juswabeuepy 'z
uonodsju| 9dYa O
Jo/pue (OYAW) swsiuebip
Juessisay Bnig-mniAl yum
sjuaed jo yuswabeuep °|
|oJ3uoD uodIdU|
ayioads Hun

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOoEPUIWUWIOIDY
juoyoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiq

oido]

(3
Lo



G

S101€0 SaNUIN OVd

elians eloujed

BlISN9) elolUjed

‘saioljod asay} anoidde o] uoljow
2y} papuo9as %00|1eyos Jojoalig
pue paAow ejjuuld Jojoallq
‘lencidde pieog 10} piemio}
Buinow ai1e pue panoidde

aJam sainpasoid pue safoljod

uoneyjiqeysy ayl :NOILOV

‘lencidde pieog 10} piemio)
Buinow saioljod ayj anoidde

0} UO)OW 9y} PapU0IAS OPIBJUOD
"1 pue panows UBWIOAA "I
‘panoidde jje ajem sainpadsoud
pue saloljod Juswabeue

aieJ jushed 8yl :NOILLOV

‘lenosdde pieog 1o} plemios
Buinow saloljod ay} anoidde

0] UOIJOW 3y} PSpPUOISS UBWION
"1 pue paAow oplejuod "iq

‘loA9] uled sjuaned
yoea o} Ajbuipioooe Buijes aieo apnoe
u1 dn jas ale sjeob jey) pappe UBWIOAA "1

‘palinouod dnolib ay) ‘seoInIes asay) aAey
0} jeydsoy ayj} 1o} [efoyauaq flys st ) ‘Jeslb
ey} Jou sI paau 8y} ybnoy} uaAg "ui ps||ed
usym juawdinba ay} sbuliq isibojoipne ay )
‘Aluo Jeak e sawi} g-G Joj Ajuo pasn Bulaq
ale saolnles ABojoipne jey} pajou sem

‘A21j0d SIY} UO UOISSNOSIP OU SBM 318y |

Aoljod yuswpede
Adeiay] |eoisAud '8

uolneonp3y
lanbase) pue juaned 2
202 Aaljod
Adesay ] jeuonednoo ‘9
(419H) dn-mojjo4 jueju|
¥siy YbiH dn-mofjo4 NOIN °S
919 sjuaby
jewlsy | pasn saijifepoN
Aewwng
abieyosiq pue S9}O0N
ssalboid Jo uoiejuawnoo(]
eua)) abieyosiqg
S82INIBS qeyay juanedu)
saolneg ABojoipny ||

o™

uoneyjiqeysy

Buluue|d abieyosiq -}

juawabeuepy ale) juaned

‘pancidde || a1om sainpasoud ‘(dHY) Jauonioeld
a|qisuodsay SUOIJEPUSLUIWOIDY
(s)uosiag juonoy dn-mojjo4 uolssnasi( oidoj

<
[To]



9101€0 SaINUIN OVd

asayj anoidde o} uonjow ay}
papuooas ¥00||eysS Jojoaliq pue
paAoOW UBWIOMA i(Q ‘[eroidde
pleog Joj pJemio} Buirow ale
pue paroidde ajam sainpasold
pue saojjod s82IAI8S UIogMmaU
pue uswop\ 8YL :NOILOV

‘saioljod asay} anoidde o} uonow
By} papuooas X00|ieyos Jojoaiig
pue panow ey "Iq ‘jenosdde
pJeog Joj plemios Buirow ale pue
panoidde a1am sainpaooid pue
saoljod Anows|a] ayj :NOILOV

‘sa101j0d 9S8} UO UOISSNISIP ON

‘Op Speq Jemau JSol pue 'sajeas aney spaq
Nol ‘Y 18AoH auo uey} aiow sey Ayjioe) sy}
Jeuy} UOIEOLLIEIO 10} PAYSE [|YONIA 103031

"wodai Oy

yum uonounfuod ul S| BLUBIIO UOIIEDIISSE[O
siy] ‘lle AQ umouy jjom si uoljeoyisse[o

¢ 10 g sse|D) Jey) papodas sem |

"oleusb
pue |ejeuoau jo delano ue sey Aoljod syl

"SaW09)}N0
poob Huinsiyoe ul sjualjed ay) spie
1 se pabeinoosua Ajybiy si uoneonpa do-aid

(1SV4 -1sa] uonenwng
oNsnooy |ejad) (SVYA)
uole|nwils 213SnodeoIqIA
alen eisdwejooald
abeyiiowaH |esu181sqO
uolsnjuloiuwy

oo

S9DIAI9S UIOGMBN pue USWOAA

jusined
Anawgja] buiybiopy g

BLalID
abieyosiq pue uoissipy ‘L

Answaja)

JequinT g |BOIAI®D) UONoORl] ‘|
alen anoy
:uonealsoay onnadelay] ‘¢l
ain|ie4
walsAg abenQ Jamod
:suoljen|ea Mo||emS Z|
fatjod
Juswpedaq seoiMLS
ABojoyyed yooadg- ||
$901M9G JO 8do2S 0|

19 Adesay ]
|euonednaoQ Adesay

[eaisAyd Buiyoea] dp-e1d ‘6

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIJBPUSWILLIO0IBY
juoyoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasi(

oido|

95



9101€0 S8INUIN DVd

"SJUBWIWIO)) ON

29)ILWo) ay}
JO sJ1aquIB|\ WO} SUBWWO) "0l

[ISYMN J0303lid
uoissag
‘US)E)} SUOI}OoR OU 3JoMm alay | paso|D ut usye] uonoy Auy
[lPYONN 10108110 jo uosiadiieyd ayj jo spoday ‘6
‘INd ¢¢:¢
[ISY2UN Joyoan( Je uoissag uadQ 0} uinjal s|RIWWOD 8y | uoissag uadp oy uin}dy g
‘INd SO:} }e uoissas pasojo
ojul ob 0} panoidde Ajsnowueun
SEM }I pue papuo2as ejiuui ‘UOISS8S Paso|D ol
IIBUSHIN Jo10anQ Jojoaliq ‘panow oplejuo?) "I 06 03 uoijow e 1o} payse |JBYdNA 10308l uoissag paso|) .
"99IWWOD "99IILIOD SIY} O} pJemioy
ay} Aq panoidde |je atem Asy) ybnouq Buiaq ate HJN Ul paroldde siam
pue pajuasaid a1em 7 0} |\ woly 1BY] S}OBIUOD |B2IUlD 3y} ‘ASAINS Ise| 3y}
[[PYSUN 10J024iQ |  SJOBNUOD [BJIULD 8Y] INOILOV | ul paziseydws se SIND YUM soueljduiod uj S]oBLUOD [BOIUID 9
9)oN ssalboid 81L01-02.8 "
dn-mojjo4
jueju| sty ybiH 2001-€882 )
‘SINYO4
POV dlounay suel | -||v
‘saloljod asay) anoidde — SWwepN apel] -uloupalj g
0} UoljoW a3y} PapuU0IdS UBLLIOAA
"J(J pUe paAoW %20||eyos Jojoallqg "‘wsAinauy
‘lenoidde pieog 1o} piemioy Jeal} 0} pasn Ajuowwod siy | ‘|eslonsl aweN
Buinow ase pue panoidde alom Arejnwioy ou yym Bnip e se palapisuod ollauas) -gewnzioniep|
s)}sanbai Auejnuiio) ay| :NOILLOY s| pue abesn mo| Auaa sey Auejnwiioy siy | -oWwlepN apel]| -puigxeld ‘|
sjsanbay Aiejnuuio4
‘saoljod
a|qisuodsay SUOIEPUBWIWODDY
(s)uosiad juonay dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiq aido)

56



910L€0 seinulN OVd

lIBY2UN Joj0aug

Nd ¥2:Z 1e pauinolpe Bunjesiy

Jawuinolpy "1

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuolepuUaWWOIY
juonay dn-mojjo4

uoissnosia

oido}

~
w



@‘9 Trl-Clty Medlcal Center

’ﬂ""’"‘\"" = '! e 11“‘ et R

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
March 10", 2016
CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

Policies and Procedures

|  Reason

Recommendations

Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures

1.

Code Blue Response Plan Policy

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

Code Caleb Team Mobilization Policy

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

Code Pink Response Plan Policy

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

Communicating with Physician Using SBAR Policy

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

Interpretation and Translation Services

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Massive Transfusion Protocol

NEW

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

Obstetrical Patients Triage Policy

3 year review,
practice change

Pulled for further review

©X N | & W

Patient Safety in Surgical Areas Policy

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Pre, Intra and Post-op Assessment of Fetal Heart Rate
and Uterine Activity Procedure

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

1.

Administrative Policies & Procedures
Administrative T oficies & Frocecures

Equipment Transfer, Storage Trade-in, and Disposal 200

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

2.

Provision of Education during Hospitalization 391

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

3.

Storage of Legal Weapons (moving from Security
Manual)

3 year review,
practice change

Pulled for further review

Unit Specific

Infection Control

1. Management of Patients with Multi-Drug Resistant

Organisms (MDRO) and/or C. Difficile Infection IS RALEIGT Ol
2. Management of Patients with MRSA 1C 6-3r DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
3. Management of Patients With VRE IC 6-6r- DELETE Forward to BOD for approval

1.

Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)

Cue Based Feeding

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

High Risk Infant Follow-Up Program

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

3. High Risk Infant Follow Up Clinic Perinatal Data

Manager, the Role of

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

of

4. High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Coordinator, Role of DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
5. High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Dietician, Role of DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
6. I:f|gh Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Physical Therapist, Role DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
7. High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic Registered Nurse, Role DELETE Forward to BOD for approval

Page 1 58



v ET R —-\--—_ R e : -

(C‘)) | Trl-C|'g_y Medlcal Center

VLR

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
March 10", 2016
CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

Policies and Procedures

Reason

I

Recommendations

1.

Outpatient Behavioral Health

Co-treatment of Patients

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

2.

Physician Progress Note

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

1.

Patient Care Management

Discharge Planning

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Rehabilitation

. Audiology Services Inpatient Rehabilitation Services -

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review,

2. Discharge Criteria — 501 oractice change Forward to BOD for approval
. . 3 year review,
3. Documentation of Progress Note and Discharge practice change Forward to BOD for approval
4. Modalities Used Thermal Agents 616 DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
5. NICU Follow-Up High Risk Infant Follow Up (HRIF) - 604 DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
. . 3 year review, | Forward to BOD for approval
6. Occupational Therapy Policy — 702 practice change with revisions
7. Patient & Caregiver Education - 507 DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
. : 3 year review, | Forward to BOD for approval
8. Physical Therapy Department Policy - 603 oractice change with revisions
9. Pre-OP Teaching Physical Therapy Occupational 3 year review, | Forward to BOD for approval
Therapy — 614 practice change with revisions
. 3 year review,
10. Scope of Services practice change Forward to BOD for approval
. . 3 year review,
11. Speech Pathology Services Department Policy — 802 practice change Forward to BOD for approval
12. Swallow Evaluations Power Outage System Failure - 804 DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
13. Therapeutic Recreation Acute Care - 904 DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
14, Traction Cervical & Lumbar DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
Telemetry

1.

Admission and Discharge Criteria

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

2.

Weighing Telemetry Patients

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

1.

| Women and Newborn Services

Amnioinfusion

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Obstetrical Hemorrhage

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Preeclampsia Care

NEW

Forward to BOD for approval

H|»

Vibroacoustic Stimulation (VAS) (Fetal Acoustic
Stimulation Test (FAST))

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Page 2 59




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

| @‘9 Tri-City Medical Center oF YOU
PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
March 10", 2016

( CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE
Policies and Procedures \ Reason | Recommendations

Formulary Requests

Praxbind — Trade Name Idarucizumab — Generic Name Forward to BOD for approval

Tretinoin — Trade Name  All-Trans Retinoic Acid (ALTA) —

Generic Name Forward to BOD for approval

Forms

7883-1002 High Risk Infant Follow Up Forward to BOD for approval

8720-1018 Progress Note Forward to BOD for approval

Page 3 60



(C‘» Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 12/02 SUBJECT: Code Blue Response Plan

REVISION DATE: 11/02; 3/03; 5/05, 5/06, 11/07; POLICY NUMBER: IV.T

1/08; 1/09; 2/10; 5/11

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 12/14

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 12/14
Department of Emergency Medicine Approval: 01/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16
Board of Directors Approval: 03/16
A. PURPOSE:
1. To provide a systematic method for responding to a cardiopulmonary emergency on adults or

C.

children age 14 or older within the hospital and outside of the facility on hospital property.

DEFINITIONS:
1. Code Blue Response Areas:
a. Patient Care Areas — areas in the main building with crash carts and AED/defibrillators

readily available (for example Cardiac Rehabilitation building and Magnetic Resonance
Imaging (MRI) building).
b. Non-patient Care Areas: areas on the main campus where crash cart and
AED/defibrillators not readily available (for example the Business Administration
Management (BAM) building, registration and parking area).
POLICY:
1. A Code Blue shall be called on any apneic and/or pulseless adult or child age 14 or older.
2. Any person may initiate a Code Blue by dialing "66" on the telephone. The Operator shall
announce "Code Blue" and the location over the P.A. system three times, twice.
3. Response to the Code shall occur according to the following response plan.

RESPONSE PLAN WITHIN PATIENT CARE AREAS:

1. Initial response in non-cardiac monitored areas
a. Staff shall initiate Basic Life Support (BLS) measures until Code Blue Response Team
arrives.
2. Initial response in cardiac monitored areas

a. Staff shall initiate BLS and Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) measures and
initiates the Code Blue and Emergency Care Standardized Procedure until Code Blue
Response Team arrives

3. Code Blue response team
a. The following staff shall respond to the Code Blue :
i. Two Intensive Care Unit (ICU) Code Blue Nurses:
1) Brings Code Blue Cart (contains defibrillator/pacemaker, ambu bag and
emergency intubation medications) to the scene.

a) If the code blue occurs in the Cardiac Wellness Center, the
responding Code Blue Team members are responsible for
bringing the emergency intubation drugs only

2) Initiates and implements the Standardized Procedure for Code Blue and

Emergency Care until the physician arrives

61



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Code Blue Response Plan
Page 2 of 3

vi.

Vii.

viii.

3) Remain with patient until released by physician or patient is transferred to
receiving unit
a) Inpatients shall be transferred to the Intensive Care Unit or
appropriate level of care based on physician order
4) Ensures the Emergency Event form in the patient’s electronic health

(EHR) record is completed

Emergency Department (ED) Physician:

1) Responds when available and shall be responsible for leading
resuscitative efforts

Primary Nurse :

1) Remains in room to assure responders have current patient information.

2) Accesses patient’s record and assures responders have information
requested (i.e., lab, x-ray, reports)

3) Documents in the EHR:
a) Pre-code assessment findings
b) Interventions implemented prior to Code Blue team arrival

4) Notifies the family member/significant other or ensures the physician or
receiving RN notifies family member/significant other of change in
condition

Respiratory Care Practitioner:

1) Ventilates patient

2) Obtains arterial blood gases and “Code Blue lab panel” as ordered
3) Documents interventions performed on the Emergency Event record
ECG Technician:

1) Brings ECG machine

Lift Team ):

1) Brings gurney and backboard to area

2) Assists with CPR

3) Transports patient to receiving unit.

Assistant Nurse Manager/Relief Charge Nurse:

1) Assigns recorder role, if not already done

2) Ensures paperwork and documentation is completed on the

Cardiopulmonary Arrest Record Emergency Event form in the patient’s
electronic health (EHR) record are completed is completed

3) Ensures, post code the “medication tray” inside of the crash cart is re-
locked with a secure tie (located in the crash cart) for containment at end
of code

4) Ensures, post Code, the “opened” crash cart is locked with the plastic

key lock externally, is placed in a secured area, and the Sterile
Processing Department (SPD) is notified to pick up the used cart

Unit Secretary:

1) Assures patient’s chart is in room, phone is available in room, and places
call to primary physician as directed

Security Personnel:

1) Maintains scene safety and keeps area clear of congestion

Sterile Processing Department:

1) Sends an adult crash Cart and two infusion pumps to the area involved
2) Retrieves used crash cart and intubation tray post code

E. RESPONSE PLAN FOR CODE BLUE IN NON-PATIENT CARE AREAS:
1. Code Blue response team
a. Two Intensive Care Unit (ICU) Code Blue Nurses

Brings Code Blue Cart (contains defibrillator/pacemaker, ambu bag and
emergency intubation medications) to the scene inside main hospital building

62



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Code Blue Response Plan

Page 3 of 3

1) Exception to areas when bringing the cart will delay the response
ii. Ensures BLS measures have been implemented and facilitates patient transport
to the ED
b. Emergency Medical Technicians (EMTs):
i. Brings a defibrillator, airway bag, ambu bag, gurney and backboard to the scene
C. ED Physician:
i. Responds when available and leads resuscitative efforts
d. Respiratory Care Practitioner:
i. Brings oral airway, ambu bag and resuscitation bag to the scene
ii. Ventilates patient and manages airway
e. Security Personnel:
i. Maintains scene safety and keeps area clear of congestion.

F. RESPONSE PLAN AT AFFLIATED CENTERS:

1.

Examples including but not limited to:

Outpatient Service Center

Home Care

Hospice

Outpatient Behavioral Health Services

Outpatient Rehabilitation Service Center

Outpatient Nuclear Medicine

Outpatient Imaging

Open MRI

Vista Palomar Park Clinic

Wound Care Center

Tri-City Wellness Center: Cardiac Rehab & Outpatient Rehab

The staff of the above mentioned areas are to initiate BLS measures and call 911 to facilitate
management and transport of the patient to the ED.

The staff in Home Care, Partial Hospitalization, and Outpatient Rehabilitation Services must
clearly indicate the facilities are located in Vista to ensure the appropriate authorities respond.

AT T T@™Me a0 T

G. REFERENCES:

1.

American Heart Association. (2010). BLS for healthcare providers: Professional Student
Manual.

American Heart Association (AHA) (2010). Highlights of 2010 AHA guidelines for CPR
American Heart Association (AHA) (2010). Handbook of emergency cardiovascular care for
healthcare providers. .

Pediatric advanced life support. (2010). American Heart Association (AHA).

63



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 11/2011 SUBJECT: Code Caleb Response Plan
REVISION DATE: 02/12 POLICY NUMBER: 1Iv.ZZ

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 01/15

Nurse Executive Council Approval: 02/15

Division of Neonatology Approval: 01/15

Department of Emergency Medicine Approval: 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16

Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

A PURPOSE.

1.

To provide a systematic method for responding to a cardiopulmonary event and/or other
emergent clinical conditions for infants up to 30 days old within the hospital and outside of the
facility on hospital property.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1.
2.

Infant: newly delivered, which includes prematurely, and up to 30 days old

Code Caleb Response Areas:

a. Patient Care Areas- areas in the main building where neonatal crash carts are readily
available (for example Emergency Department (ED), Women and Newborns Services,
Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU)).

b. Non-Patient Care Areas- areas on the main campus where neonatal crash carts are not
readily available (for example the lobby, registration area, and parking area).

C. POLICY:

1.
2.

A Code Caleb shall be called for any infant in need of stabilization or resuscitation.
Any person may initiate a Code Caleb by dialing “66" on the telephone. The operator shall
announce “Code Caleb” and the location over the Public Announcement (P.A.) system three
times, twice.
The Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP) guidelines shall be used to direct the resuscitation
efforts for those infants on the Labor and Delivery (L&D), Mother Baby Unit and Neonatal
Intensive Care Unit (NICU).
The Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) and/or NRP guidelines may be used to direct the
resuscitation efforts for those infants requiring assistance in the ED and Non-Patient Care Areas
based on the responder’s training.
It is expected that the first responders begin infant CPR until the Code Caleb Response Team
arrives.
The following personnel make up the Code Caleb Response Team:
a. NICU Nurse:

i. Supports resuscitation interventions and initiates Standardized Procedure for

Code. Caleb until the Neonatologist arrives.
ii. Starts intravenous (V) line, assists with central line placement as indicated.
iii. Ensures temperature loss is minimized especially if the infant is premature.

iv. Prepares medications for administration and may delegate the task.
V. Brings the “Infant Resuscitation Bag” when responding to a Non-Patient Care
Areas.

64



Patient Care Service_ Policy Manual
Code Caleb Team Mobilization

Page 2 of 4

7.

8.

b. RCP:
i. Provides airway management.
ii. Assists with intubation.
ii. Obtains arterial blood gases (ABG’s) as indicated.
iv. Brings oral airway and pediatric airway bag if responding to Non-Patient Care
Areas.
C. Neonatologist:

i. Responds, when available, and is responsible for leading the resuscitative efforts.
ii. Responsible for intubation and central line placement as indicated.
iii. Determines where the infant will be transported for stabilization.

Other support roles and responsibilities during the Code Caleb include:

a. Security Personnel:
i. Maintains scene safety and keeps area clear of congestion.
b. Assistant Nurse Manager / Relief Charge Nurse

i. Assigns recorder role, if not already done.

ii. Ensures paperwork and documentation on the Neonatal Resuscitation Record and
the Emergency Event form in the patient's electronic health record (EHR) are
completed.

iii. Ensures the medication tray inside the neonatal crash cart is relocked with a
secure tie (located in the crash cart) for containment post code.

iv. Ensures the “opened” crash cart is locked with the plastic key lock externally, is
placed in a secured area. and the Sterile Processing Department (SPD) is notified
to pick up the used cart post code.

C. Ancillary Support ( Social Worker , Chaplain)

i. Provides support to the family by providing comfort, presence and updates as

available.
d. SPD:

i. Brings another Neonatal Crash Cart and (1) infusion pump with (1) channel and (1)
syringe pump attached to the scene.

The response to the Code shall occur according to the following response plans.

D. RESPONSE PLAN IN L&D AND MOTHER BABY UNIT:

1.

First responder at emergent event:
a. Calls for assistance.
b. Moves the infant to the radiant warmer for resuscitation.

i. On the Mother Baby Unit/ 2 S overflow, infant CPR shall begin as the infant is
transported in an open crib to the radiant warmer in the transition nursery or infant
treatment area.

C. Begins ventilating the infant using positive pressure ventilation (PPV) per NRP guidelines
until Code team arrives.
Unit Secretary / Available Staff member:
a. Initiates a Code Caleb:
i. Uses the white phone line to call the NICU directly.
1) Pages the Neonatologists
2) Pages the RCP
ii. May dial “66” to have Code announced over the P.A. system if needed.
Second Responder:

a. Assists with resuscitation per NRP guidelines until Code team arrives.
b. Attaches pulse oximetry lead.

C. Assists with chest compressions.

Obstetrical Technician, Acute Care Technician/ Perioperative Aide:

a. Brings the Neonatal crash cart to the scene.

b. Brings the Neonatal Transporter to the scene.

cC. Acts as a runner for supplies, labs, etc.

65



Patient Care Service_Policy Manual
Code Caleb Team Mobilization
Page 3 of 4

RESPONSE PLAN IN THE NICU:

—

1.

First Responder:

a. Calls for assistance.

b. Begins CPR and moved infant to radiant warmer for resuscitation.
C. Begins ventilating infant per NRP guidelines.

Unit Secretary/ Available Staff member:

a. Calls/pages the Neonatologists.

b. Calls/pages the RCP.
Second/Third Responders:

a. Brings Neonatal crash cart to the bedside.
b. Assists with resuscitation per NRP guidelines.
C. Assists with line placement as needed, medication preparation.

RESPONSE PLAN IN THE ED:

1.

First Responder:

a. Calls for assistance.

b. Begins CPR per PALS guidelines until Code Team arrives.
Unit Secretary/ Available Staff member:

a. Dials “66” and requests Code Caleb be announced.

Second Responder:

a. Assists with resuscitation per PALS guidelines until Code Team arrives.

Emergency Medical Technician (EMT):

a. Brings the infant radiant warmer to the scene, plugs it in and turns the warming power to
100%.

b. Brings the Neonatal crash cart to the scene.

ED Nurse:

a. Responsible for the initial resuscitation efforts.

b. Collaborates with the NICU nurse and Code Caleb response team upon arrival.

C. May attempt IV access, as indicated.

d. Ensures infant temperature loss is minimized especially if premature.

ED Provider:

a. Directs initial resuscitation efforts.

b. Works collaboratively with Neonatologist upon arrival.

c. May intubate and place an Interosseous (10) device.

RESPONSE PLAN IN NON-PATIENT CARE AREAS

1.

First Responder:

a. Calls for assistance

b. Begins CPR until the Code Caleb Response Team arrives.
The NICU Nurse, RCP and Neonatologist:

a. Ensure PALS or NRP guidelines have been implemented.

b. Arrange for transport to the ED or NICU as soon as possible.

RESPONSE PLAN AT AFFILIATED CENTERS:

1.

Examples including but not limited to:
Outpatient Service Center

Home Care

Hospice

Outpatient Behavioral Health Services
Outpatient Rehabilitation Service Center
Outpatient Nuclear Medicine

Outpatient Imaging

Open MRI

Vista Palomar Park Clinic

Wound Care Center 66

T TQ e a0 T



Patient Care Service_Policy Manual
Code Caleb Team Mobilization

Page 4 of 4
k. Tri-City Wellness Center
2. The staff members are to initiate CPR and call 911 to facilitate management and transport of the
infant to the ED.
3. The staff in home care, partial hospitalization, and outpatient rehabilitation services must clearly
indicate the facilities are located in Vista to ensure the appropriate authorizes respond.
l. FORM:
1. Neonatal Resuscitation Record

J. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Patient Care Services (PCS) Code Caleb Standardized Procedure
2. PCS Code Pink Response Plan Policy
3.

PCS Code Pink Standardized Procedure

K. REFERENCES

1. Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP), 6" Edition (2011). American Academy of Pediatrics and
American Heart Association.
Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS). 2011. American Heart Association and American
Academy of Pediatrics

N



‘c\) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 12/02 SUBJECT: Code Pink Response Plan

REVISION DATE: 11/02; 3/03; 5/05, 5/06, 11/07; POLICY NUMBER: IV.T
1/08; 1/09; 2/10; 5/11

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 12/14

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 12/14
Department of Emergency Medicine Approval: 01/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16
Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

A. PURPOSE:
1. To provide a systematic method for responding to a cardiopulmonary emergency on children
greater than 30 days old through age of 13 within the hospital and outside of the facility on
hospital property.

B. DEFINITIONS:
1. Child: pediatric patient greater than 30 days old through 13 years. Pediatric Advanced Life
Support (PALS) guidelines shall be used to direct resuscitative efforts.
2. Code Pink Response Areas:
a. Patient Care Areas — areas in the main building with crash carts and AED/debrillators
readily available (for example Cardiac Rehabilitation building and Magnetic Resonance
Imaging (MRI) building).
b. Non-patient Care Areas: areas on the main campus where crash cart and
AED/debrillators not readily available (for example the Business Administration
Management (BAM) building, registration and parking area).

C. POLICY:
1. A Code Pink shall be called on any apneic and/or pulseless child.
2. Any person may initiate a Code Blue or Code Pink by dialing "66" on the telephone. The
operator shall announce "Code Pink" and the location over the P.A. system three times, twice. .
3. Response to the Code shall occur according to the following response plan.

D.  RESPONSE PLAN WITHIN PATIENT CARE AREAS:

1. Code Pink initiation
a. Staff shall initiate Basic Life Support (BLS) measures until Code Pink Response Team
arrives.
2, Code Pink response team:
a. Emergency Department Code Pink Nurse :
1) Brings cardiac monitor/defibrillator and emergency Rapid Sequence
intubation (RSI) intubation drugs.
2) Initiates Standardized Procedure for Code Pink Resuscitation until the
physician arrives.
3) Remain with patient until transport team arrives or nurse transports

patient to appropriate area as ordered by physician.

68



Patient Care Services Policy Manual

Code Pink Response Plan

Page 2 of 3

4) The Code Pink Nurse ensures paperwork and documentation on the
Cardiopulmonary Arrest Record and the Emergency Event form in the
patient’s electronic health (EHR) record is completed.

ED Physician:
i. Responds when available and leads the resuscitative efforts.
Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP):

1) Brings the pediatric airway bag to the scene.

2) Ventilates patient.

3) Assists with airway management.

4) Obtains arterial blood gases and “Code Blue lab panel” as ordered.

Emergency Medical Technicians (EMTs):

i. Brings an oxygen tank, airway bag, ambu bag, gurney and backboard to the
scene.

ii. Assists with CPR.

iii. Acts as a runner to the ED.

iv. Transports patient to receiving unit.

Assistant Nurse Manager/Relief Charge Nurse (ED only):

i. Assigns a recorder if not already done

ii. Ensures appropriate paperwork and documentation on the Cardiopulmonary.
Arrest Record and the Emergency Event Form in the patient’s electronic health
record (EHR) are completed.

ii. Ensures post code, the “medication tray” inside the crash cart is re-locked with a
secure tie (located in the crash cart) for containment at end of code.

iv. Ensure, post code, the “opened” crash cart is locked with the plastic key lock
externally, is placed in a secured area, and the Sterile Processing Department
(SPD) notified to pick up the used cart.

anary Nurse:

i. Remains in room to assure responders have current patient information.

ii. Accesses patient’s record and assures responders have information requested
(i.e., lab, x-ray, reports).

iii. Documents in the EHR:

1) Pre-code assessment findings.
2) Interventions implemented prior to Code Blue team arrival.
Unit Secretary:

i. Assures patient’s chart is in room, phone is available in room, and places call to
primary physician as directed.

Security Personnel:
1) Maintains scene safety and keeps area clear of congestion.

Sterile Processing Department:

i. Sends another pediatric crash cart and two infusion pumps to the area.

i. Retrieves used crash cart and intubation tray post code.

E. RESPONSE PLAN FOR CODE PINK IN NON-PATIENT CARE AREAS:

1.
2.

Staff shall initiate BLS measures until Code Pink Response Team arrives.
Code Pink Response Team:

a.

Emergency Department Code Pink nurse:

i Ensures BLS measures have been implemented and facilitates transport the
patient to the ED.

ED Physician:

i. Responds when available and leads the resuscitative efforts.

Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP):

i. Brings the pediatric airway bag to the scene.

ii. Assists with airway management.

ii. Ventilates patient.

69



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Code Pink Response Plan

Page 3 of 3

C. EMT/ ED Personnel :
i. Brings an oxygen tank, airway bag, ambu bag, gurney and backboard to the
scene.
ii. Assists with CPR.
iii. Acts as a runner to the ED.
ii. Transports patient to receiving unit
d. Security Personnel:
if. Maintains scene safety and keeps area clear of congestion

F. RESPONSE PLAN AT AFFLIATED CENTERS:

1.

Examples including but not limited to:

Outpatient Service Center

Home Care

Hospice

Outpatient Behavioral Health Services

Outpatient Rehabilitation Service Center

Outpatient Nuclear Medicine

Outpatient Imaging

Open MRI

Vista Palomar Park Clinic

Wound Care Center

Tri-City Wellness Center: Cardiac Rehab & Outpatient Rehab

The staff of the above mentioned areas is to initiate BLS measures and call 911 to facilitate
management and transport of the patient to the Emergency Department.

The staff in Home Care, Partial Hospitalization, and Outpatient Rehabilitation Services must

AT T SQT0 a0 oW

clearly indicate the facilities are located in Vista to ensure the appropriate authorities respond.

G. REFERENCES:

1.

American Heart Association. (2010). BLS for healthcare providers: Professional Student
Manual.

American Heart Association (AHA) (2010). Highlights of 2010 aha guidelines for CPR
American Heart Association (AHA) (2010). Handbook of emergency cardiovascular care for
healthcare providers. .

Pediatric advanced life support. (2010). American Heart Association (AHA).

70



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 10/06 SUBJECT: Communicating with
Physicians/Allied Health
Professionals (AHP) Using the
SBAR Process

REVISION DATE: 07/09; 9/12 POLICY NUMBER: |IV.F.1

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 01/16

Nursing Executive Committee: 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16

Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

A. POLICY:

1.

The SBAR (Situation Background Assessment Recommendation) process shall be utilized to
communicate with physicians/AHP, the Rapid Response Team, and Code Team members
regarding patient status or a critical situation.

B. PROCEDURE:
Prior to calling the physician/AHP, follow these suggestions:

1.

a.
b.

c.
d.
e.

f.

Assess patient

Discuss situation with resources (i.e. Assistant Nurse Manager (ANM) or designee,
resource nurse, rapid response nurse)

Review the chart for appropriate physician/AHP

Know the admitting diagnosis and date of admission

Read the most recent progress notes and review charting from the nurse who worked
the prior shift

Have available when speaking with physician/AHP:

i. Patient’s chart

ii. List of current medications, allergies, intravenous (1V) fluids

ii. Most recent vital signs

iv. Most recent lab results

v Code status

When célﬁng the physician/AHP, follow the SBAR process:

a.

oo

(S) Situation: What is the situation you are calling about?

i. Identify self, unit, patient, and room number.

ii. Briefly state the problem, when it began, and how severe.

(B) Background: Pertinent background information related to the situation may include
the following:

i. The admitting diagnosis and date of admission

ii. List of current medications, allergies, [V fluids

ii. Most recent vital signs

iv. Lab results: provide the date and time test was completed and results of previous
tests for comparison

V. Other clinical information

Vi. Code Status

vii. Relevant past medical history

(A) Assessment: Pertinent physical assessment findings
(R) Recommendation: What is the nurse’s recommendation? Examples may be:

71



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Communicating with Physicians/Allied Health Professionals (AHP) using SBAR

Page 2 of 3
i. Transfer patient to critical care
. Come to see the patient at this time
ii. Talk to the patient or family about code status
iv. Any diagnostic tests needed
V. A change in treatment order
3. Document the change in patient’s condition and physician/AHP notification in the medical

record.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Sample SBAR Report to Physician

72



SAMPLE SBAR Report to Physician

SBAR report to physician about a critical situation (Ask physician “Are you familiar with this patient?")

S

Situation
1 am calling about <patient name and location>
The patient’s code status is <code status>
The problem | am calling about is < state what you are calling about>
(I am afraid the patient is going to arrest)
| have just assessed the patient personally:
Vital signs are: Blood pressure ___/___, Pulse ___, Respiration ___ and temperature ___
| am concerned about the:
Systolic blood pressure because it is less than 90 mm/Hg or greater than 200 mm/Hg
Heart rate because it is less than 50 or greater than 130 beats per minute
Respiratory rate because it is less than 8 or greater than 28 breaths per minute or threatened airway
Oxygen saturation level is less than 92% despite oxygen therapy at liters via NC or
Temperature because it is less than 35.5 or greater than 40 degrees Celsius
Urine output is less than 50 mL in 4 hours
Acute significant bleed, new, repeated or prolonged seizures
Level of consciousness, sudden unexplained agitation and confusion
Change in skin tone (pale, dusky, gray, or blue)
Failure to respond to treatment for an acute problem/symptom
The patient must be stabilized or a decision to transfer to a higher level of care must be made within 30
minutes.

Background
The patient’s mental status is:
Alert and oriented to person place and time.
Confused and cooperative or non-cooperative.
Agitated or combative
Lethargic but conversant and able to swallow.
Stuporous and not talking clearly and possibly not able to swallow.
Comatose. Eyes closed. Not responding to stimulation.
The skin is:
Warm and dry
Pale
Mottled
Diaphoretic
Extremities are cold/warm
The patient is not or is on oxygen.

The patient has been on ____ (I/min) or (%) oxygen for ____minutes (hours)

The oximeterisreading %

The oximeter does not detect a good pulse and is giving erratic readings.
Assessment

This is what | think the problem is <state what you think is the problem>
The problem seems to be cardiac infection neurologic respiratory
I am not sure what the problem is but the patient is deteriorating.
The patient seems to be unstabie and may get worse, we need to do something.

Recommendation
I suggest or Request that you <say what you would like to see done>
Transfer the patient to critical care
Come to see the patient at this time
Talk to the patient or family about code status
Ask the on-call family practice resident to see the patient now
Are any test needed:
Do you need any test like: CXR, ABG, ECG, CBC, Labs {i.e. CBC, C7, C12, Magnesium CPK, Trop
Other test?
If a change in treatment is ordered then ask:
How often do you want vital signs?
How long do you expect this problem will last?
If the patient does not get better when would you want us to call again?

73



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES
ISSUE DATE: 11/11 SUBJECT: Interpretation and Translation
Services

REVISION DATE: 10/13; 01/14; 01/15 POLICY NUMBER: Il.J

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval:  12/15

Nurse Executive Council Approval: 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16

Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

A PURPOSE:

1.

To outline the policy and procedure for provision of interpretation services within Tri-City
Healthcare District (TCHD) for patients with limited English proficiency.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1.

Communicatively Impaired: A communicatively impaired individual has expressive or receptive
language deficits that may be present after an illness or injury. This may include individuals with:
voice disorders, laryngectomy, glossectomy, cognitive disorder, or temporary disruption of the
vocal cords due to intubation or medical treatment.

Limited English Proficiency (LEP): A limited ability or inability to speak, read, write, or understand

the English language at a level that permits the person to interact effectively with health care

providers or social service agencies.

Primary or Preferred Language: the language the patient wants to use to communicate with

his/her provider(s).

Interpretation and Translation: Interpretation involves the immediate communication of meaning

from one language (the source language) into another (the target language). An interpreter

conveys meaning orally, reflecting the style, register, and cultural context of the source message,
without omissions, additions or embellishments. A translation conveys meaning from written text
to written text. A sight translation is the oral rendition of text written in one language into another
language and is usually done in the moment. Interpretation and translation require different skills.

Interpreters:

a. Bilingual Employees: Personnel with validated competency that specifies the parameters
within which the employee, in the course of providing services, may communicate directly
with patients, family members, surrogate decision makers and visitors in a foreign
language. Those parameters and requirements are equal to those set for
medical/healthcare, service and general information interpreters.

b. Dual-Role Employees: Personnel with validated competency that specifies the parameters
within which the employee may serve as interpreter in the course of providing services
within their unit or in emergency situations. Those parameters and requirements are equal
to those set for medical/healthcare, service and general information interpreters.

C. Medical/healthcare Information Interpreter: Personnel with validated competency to
interpret critical medical communications including but not limited to medical care,
treatment, medical decision making.

d. Service Information Interpreters: Personnel with validated competency to interpret limited
topics related to critical service information.
e. General Information Interpreter: Personnel with validated competency to interpret limited

topics relating to providing directions, obtaining specific demographic information, and/or
assisting patients with registration, basic daily activities, and comfort.

74



Patient Care Services
Interpretation and Translation Services

| Page2of3

f. Telephone Interpreters: Contracted provider, designated telephone interpreter focused on
quality health care communication to be used when a qualified interpreter (facility
identified) is not available.

g. Video Remote Interpreters: Contracted providers, designated video remote interpreter
focused on quality health care communication to be used when a qualified interpreter
(facility identified) is not available or in lieu of a telephone interpreter.

6. Critical Medical Communications: Generally includes but not limited to:

a. Consent and/or acknowledgement of information discussion

b. Advance directive discussion

C. “Do Not Resuscitate” (DNR) and discussion

d. Explaining any diagnosis and plan for medical treatment

e. Explaining any medical procedures, tests or surgeries

f. Initial medication education

g. Patient complaints

h. Final discharge instructions

7. Critical Service Information: Generally includes but not limited to:

a. Agreement for Services

b. Notices pertaining to the denial, reduction, modification or termination of services and
benefits, and their right to file a grievance or appeal

C. Applications to participate in a program or activity or to receive hospital benefits or
services.

C. POLICY

1. TCHD provides qualified interpreters at no cost to patients whenever a language or
communication barrier exists. Interpretation services are available on the premises or accessible
by telephone or video remote interpreting (VRI) 24 hours a day, seven (7) days a week.

2. TCHD qualified interpreters will be utilized for interpretation appropriate to their level of
competency.

a. The telephone interpretation service or VRI shall be used in the absence of a TCHD
qualified interpreter whenever necessary for any language.

3. After being informed of the availability of interpreters who are qualified to interpret medical
information at no charge, patients may refuse the TCHD’s interpretation service and select an
individual of their choice to assist with their communication needs.

a. Patient refusal of TCHD’s interpretation service must be documented in the medical
record in addition to the name of the individual that the patient has selected to perform
interpretation.

b. Staff members may access a TCHD medical information interpreter if at any time they feel
there is a communication barrier with the interpreter selected by the patient and may have
a hospital-designated interpreter monitor the communication.

4, Documents and forms shall be either provided in the preferred language of patient/family when
available or explained verbally.

5. Notices advising patients and families of availability of interpretation services, procedures for
obtaining assistance and lodging complaints are displayed in public areas on the Patient Rights
posters and patient handbooks.

6. Education on interpretation services shall be provided in New Employee Orientation and as

needed in department/committee meetings.

D. PROCEDURE

1.

2.

Registration

a. Upon first encounter (registration, check-in), Access personnel shall identify the patients
preferred language for discussing health care. The designation shall be documented in
the electronic health record as appropriate.
i. A service information interpreter shall be utilized as needed

Inpatient or Outpatient Areas

75



Patient Care Services
Interpretation and Translation Services

| Page3of3

a. Assess and document patient needs and preferred methods(s) for interpretation services
in the medical record and incorporate into the plan of care.
b. Contact TCHD qualified interpreter based on the level of interpretation services (general

information or critical medical communication) needed (see definitions and reference Tri-
City Healthcare District qualified interpreters information on the Intranet).

C. If a TCHD qualified interpreter is not available, contact either the facility designated
telephone interpreting service (see Language Services Associates instructions on the
Intranet), or facility designated video remote interpreting services (see Language Services
Associates , NexTalk and Status instructions on the intranet).

E.  DOCUMENTATION

1.

Document the use of all interpretation/translation services, including patient selected individual
for medical interpretation in the patient’s medical record and include: date, interpreter's name or
ID number, language, and reason for interpretation / call (i.e., “John Smith, patient’s wife or “Mary
Jones, Official Interpreter, or “telephone Interpreter ID # 123, Language: Korean, Reason: to
discuss surgical procedure).

F. FORM/RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

Interpretation and Translation Resources — Quick Reference & User Guides

G. REFERENCES

VN LN

National American with Disabilities Act (ADA) www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm

42 CRF 124.602(c)

45 CFR 84.52 (c) and (d)

Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Title VI of Civil Rights Act of 1964

Section 1259, California Health & Safety Code

National Standards for Culturally and Linguistic Appropriate Services (CLAS)

National Association for the Deaf: www.nad.org

Federal Interagency Working Group on Limited English Proficiency: www.justice.gov/crt/lep/
The Joint Commission: Advancing Effective Communication, Cultural Competence, and Patient-
and Family-Centered Care: A Roadmap for Hospitals

Limited English Proficiency (LEP) A Federal Interagency Website (www.lep.gov).

76



ADVANCED HeALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

INTERPRETATION AND TRANSLATION RESOURCES

( NCE & G

CONTENT
Patient-Centered Communications

Resources Available and How to Access Them

User Guides for Telephonic Interpreting (corded and cordless),
including 3-way calling

Video Remote Interpreting (Stratus, NexTalk, LSA)
Document Translation Services

( Language Assessment for Dual-Role Employees

Patient-Centered Communications

TCMC provides interpretation and translation services to communicate with patients, their families,
friends, support persons and surrogate decision-makers in their preferred language.

e Know what resources are available at TCMC and learn how to use them.

e Do not use family members to interpret unless the patient specifically requests it.
Note the patient’s choice in his/her EMR.

- You may have a TCMC qualified interpreter monitor the communication.
e Chartthe interpretation service in the patient’s EMR.

- Go to AdHoc, then click on Interpreter Service Form.

Need in-house demonstration/training on interpretation equipment?
( Contact Isabel Escalle: 760-940-5614 © escallei@tcmc.com
OR the In-House Spanish-English Interpreter: 760-802-2656

Updated January 12, 2016 = |E

7



INTERPRETATION RESOURSES AVAILABLE AND HOW TO ACCESS THEM

In-House Medical Interpreter(s) 760-802-2656

Full-time medical/healthcare interpreter: Spanish/English interpretation and translation.
Interpreters are available per schedule. Call the number above to request service.

Dual-Role Bilingual Employees: Dual-role employees are assessed and qualified individuals that can
communicate in a language other than English and can serve as interpreters within their department
and_hospital-wide only during emergency situations. The level of service that they can provide depends
on their assessment score (more information on pages 12-13).

Telephone Interpreters 855'273-6410

e Interpretation via telephone is availablein ¢ The contracted service provider is Language
over 200 languages through dedicated Services Associates (LSA) and the service
analog lines. is called InterpreTalk.

o Dedicated telephones are available
throughout the hospital, are labeled, and
display instructions.

Interpretation telephones should ONLY be
used to provide interpretation services.

Video Remote Interpreters
Stratus VRI contracted service (iPads) ® Mobile unit(s) are available at every nurses’ station.

American Sign Language and Spanish are offered 24/7, 365 days. Fifteen other languages are
available during hours that are specified on the language selection screen.

LSA and NexTalk contracted services (PCs) ® Mobile units are found in: ER, ICU, L&D, PBX (located in the
basement across from surgery scheduling. This is a shared unit), and wound care in Carlsbad.

American Sign Language and Spanish are offered 24/7, 365 days.
NexTalk also provides Spanish Sign Language.

IMPORTANT: Please return equipment to its station after each use and plug it into an electrical
outlet so the computer remains charged and ready to use.

Face-to-face interpreters for American Sign Language (ASL)

Signs of Silence Interpreting Services .......ccccvcvivviiviiiiiin 760-580-3562
Provides interpreters in our area that can generally be available within 30-45 minutes.

Deaf ComMmMUNItY SEIVICE ....cooviviiii it 619-398-2488
Network Interpreting Service ... 800-284-1043

78



Telephonic Interpretation  moverzoolanguages
24/7, 365 days

instructions for Corded Telephones

Language Services Associates (LSA) is the contracted provider of this service

1)

4)

Press the INTERPRETALK button

or dial 1-855-273-6410.

The automated system will give these
choices to connect directly to an interpreter:

Press 1 for Spanish, 2 for Mandarin, :
. Corded telephones for interpretation
3 for Cantonese, 4 for Arabic. -

Or press 9 to speak with a coordinator if you need another language or if you do not know the language of the
patient/person with whom you will be speaking.

An automated voice will introduce you to the interpreter with their 6-digit ID number Remember to
write down this information to include in the Interpreter Service Form in the EMR/EHR.

When asked, please provide:

1. Name of patient care unit in which the interpretation is taking place
2. The Cost Center of that unit

3. Your first and last names

4. Patient’s Medical Record Number

Note: This information is needed for
documentation and accounting purposes.

5) You may explain the objective of the call to the Interpreter. Then proceed by speaking directly to the

Limited English Proficient speaker in the first person. For example: “What is your name?” NOT “Ask her

what her name is”

Once the call is completed, say thank you and hang up. The time of the interpretation service will be
automatically recorded.

Chart the interpretation call in the electronic medical/health record.
Sanitize the phones.

These telephones and the line they are connected to
are for interpretation ONLY.

79



Telephonic Interpretation  inoverzoolanguages

' 24(7, 365 days
Instructions for Cordless Telephones 47,365 day

1. Dial 1-855-273-6410 or press the BLACK SOFT key at top left labeled: AFTER USE

“Phone Book”. e Sanitize the
handsets.
2. Press # 5 (the display will show LSA).
e Returnthem to their
appropriate base as
shown below.

3. Press“Talk” - The automated system will give these choices to connect directly
to an interpreter: Press 1 for Spanish, 2 for Mandarin, 3 for Cantonese, 4 for

Arabic.
Or press g to speak with a coordinator if you need another language or if you do The phor?es must be
not know the language of the patient/person with whom you will be speaking. charged in order to work.
Repeated discharges will
4. Anautomated voice will introduce you to the interpreter with their 6-digit ID damage the battery.

number Remember to write down this information to include in the Interpreter
Service Form in the EMR/EHR.

5. When asked, please provide:

e Name of patient care unit in which the interpretation is taking place
e The Cost Center of that unit

¢ Your first and last name

* Patient’s Medical Record Number

Note: This information is needed for
| documentation and accounting purposes.

5. You may explain the objective of the call to the Interpreter. Then proceed by speaking directly to the Limited
English Proficient speaker in the first person. For example: *“What is your name?” NOT “Ask her what her name is.”

Chart the interpretation call in the electronic medical/health record.
These telephones and the line they are connected to are for interpretation ONLY.

The numbers on the base and
handsets should match. In this
case, all should be labeled 12.

Make sure to place handset 1 on the main, larger base.
Give handset 1 to the Limited English proficient person.

o TMusng
The number 2 W, Lenguage Services

appears here.

The number 1
appears here.

Handset 2 goes
on the smaller

base.
D Presy ihe black woft key 21 top left labeled
Use handset 2 by M
ispley will ibow LSA)
for yourself. T T
&mmmbm;ﬂn

OFF & replace bandset op the base.




Telephonic Interpretation  inoverzoolanguages

' . 24/7, 365 days
(nstructions for 3-Way Calling (page 1 0f2) 4/7, 365 day

Three-way calling (also referred to as 3™ party calling) connects provider, interpreter and patient/3 party.
LSA is a contracted provider of interpretation services via telephone for Limited English Proficiency (LEP)
individuals.

LSA can place the call to the 3" party — or you can (see p. 2)

1. From a TCMC desk telephone, dial 5. Tell the interpreter that you wish to call a
80-1-855-273-6410 to connect with third party, state the reason of your call and
LSA/an interpreter. provide the interpreter with the telephone

number of the person you wish to call.

2.  The automated system will provide these _ _
choices to connect directly to an interpreter: The interpreter will then place
Press 1 for Spanish, 2 for Mandarin, 3 for the 3-way call.
Cantonese, 4 for Arabic.
6. When all three parties are connected,
Or press g to speak with a coordinator if you proceed by speaking directly to the LEP
need another language or if you do not know speaker in the first person. For example:

the language of the person you are calling.
guage of the p ¢ 7 “My name is Jane Doe and | am calling from Tri-

3.  Anautomated voice will introduce you to the City Medical Centerto ..7"
interpreter with their 6-digit ID number. not "Tell her that my name is Jane Doe and that
Remember to write down this information to l'am calling from ...”

include in the Interpreter Service Form. .
Once the call is completed, say thank you and

4. When asked, please provide: hang up.
e Name of patient care unit in which the The time. of the interpretation service will be
interpretation is taking place automatically recorded.
e The Cost Center of that unit . _ . )
Your first and last names Char.t the interpretation call in the electronic
e Patient’s Medical Record Number medical/health record.

Note: The above information is needed for
documentation and accounting purposes!

81



Telephonic Interpretation  'noverzolanguages
| 24/7,365 days
Instructions for 3-Way Calllng (page 2 of 2)

You can directly place the call to the 3™ party

1. From a TCMC desk telephone, dial

80-1-855-273-6410 to connect with
LSA/an interpreter.

2. The automated system will provide these
choices to connect directly to an interpreter:
Press a for Spanish, 2 for Mandarin, 3 for
Cantonese, 4 for Arabic.

Or press g to speak with a coordinator if you need
another language or if you do not know the
language of the person you are calling.

3. Anautomated voice will introduce you to the
interpreter with their 6-digit ID number.
Remember to write down this information to
include in the Interpreter Service Form.

4. When asked, please provide:

e Name of patient care unit in which the
interpretation is taking place

e The Cost Center of that unit

e Your first and last names

e Patient’'s Medical Record Number

Note: The above information is needed for
documentation and accounting purposes!

5. Once the interpreter is on the line, let
him/her know that you will be placing the
call to a 3" party and explain the objective of
the call.

6. Look atthe TCMC phone’s screen.
Press the “Conf” button (on the bottom left
corner of the screen and dial the number of
the person you wish to call.

7. Pressthe “Connect” button on the TCMC
telephone, which will set-up a conference
call between you, the person you wish to
call, and LSA/the interpreter.

8. Proceed by speaking directly to the LEP
speaker in the first person. For example:

“*My name is Jane Doe and I am calling from
Tri-City Medical Center

to...?" not “Tell her that my name is Jane
Doe and that | am calling from ...”

Once the call is completed, say thank you and
hang up.

The time of the interpretation service will be
automatically recorded.

Chart the interpretation call in the electronic
medical/health record.

82



StratUS User G Uide Video Remote Interpreting

LOG IN - Iflog-in does not occur automatically when you awaken the iPad, then type/retype the Username
and Password. They are the same 10-digit number which is written on the instructions attached to the iPad.

Look at the top LEFT corner of the iPad to

1| make sure that you are connected to the 2. Then click on th.e Stratus- A
=~ wireless network. Z icon (the one with the bird) - ¢

to open the Stratus VRI

This means that you are connected to Wi-Fi. application and access an

interpreter.

Stratus

Provide the interpreter:

You will see the screen below. 4
3 Select the language. 6. Your full name (first and last)
7. Cost center AND Name of the
American Sign Language (ASL) and patient care unit where the
Spanish are available 24/7, 365 days. interpretation service is taking place.

8. MRN (Patient Medical Record Number)

Other languages are
available during
specified schedules
™ that appear under
the language name.

Sanitize the equipment and return it
to where it is normally securely kept.
Plug it into an electrical outlet to

keep the computer charged and
ready when needed.

Ul

NOTE: The iPad needs to be connected to the wireless network - also called *"WIF1” in order for any of the above to work.

If off, to connect to wireless, go to Settings, click on Wi-Fi, swipe to ON.

h _ n i Interpretation iPads offer the

Y oriane Uste option to relay to telephone
. " o (audio only, no video) services.

9

Telephone interpretation is

b provided by LSA in over 200 5

¥ Uoft T languages 24/7, 365 days. milm
U1Qitwin ] Lll_lt_.— 2l

Ot

Testing a call can be useful to know that the camera¢

e e L and the microphone are working properly.

83



NexTalk User Guide

THE EQUIPMENT
The computer should ALWAYS be ON.
Keep it plugged into electrical outlet.

Plug the power
chord into outlet to
turn ON the laptop.
If it doesn't turn on,

see below.

The monitor is turned
ON when the power
button is green.

Press the power
button on the right-
hand side of the cart.

Note: If you do not see a green light check to
make sure the power cable is firmly attached on
the bottom of the monitor and to the power
strip at the other end. Plug and unplug the
computer as needed if there is a glitch.

This system is equipped with high-definition
video and audio that may pick-up voice ad
images in surrounding areas. Protect the
privacy or our patients!

Contact the IT Department
for in-house technical support.

NEXTALK SCHEDULING SERVICES
AND SUPPORT
A few other languages are available
with prior scheduling (48 hours ahead).
To schedule an interpreter and for
technical support:

801-274-6001
kody.lamberton@nextalk.com

1. launch the NexTalk application by double-clicking on the desktop

Video Remote Interpreting

7

icon pictured on right. When the screen below appears, FIRST click on Re-
fresh list at the bottom, then fill-in the necessary information. NexTalk ViSa

Essential

Select the preferred gender of the
interpreter. “Any” will reach the first

Select the language.
available, regardless of gender.

The options are:
B * American Sign Language
Nex Video Interpreter Services * Spanish Sign Language

ey * Spa nish
Choose Language Below
Geniw Aty v )

Loceis Agenis >

Provide the tamguast Amercsn Sge Langusse ¥
“iew bl .
el s Sty LAST: Click on
information *
“Paisknt s et Recouds Hamte Locate Agents

“ Requued field

@

H vou are having technical pestlems and have determned thev ace 1so'ated to the NexTalk application, please call: £01-274-6001

£ 2. When the screen below appears,
& click on "Place Call"
Select VRI Agent
Select a video relay agent from the bst of qualified agents below
Agent: Fustavailable agent v || PlaceCali>>
Refresh Agents

The email of the available interpreter(s)
will show when you click here.

3. When the interpretation session is finished, let the
interpreter know that you are done, then click on the

\ ‘Sj Hangup button then on Close Session (interpreters will

not hang-up first!). You can then click on the "X" on the
browser to close the application and return to the desktop.

Close Session

Sanitize the equipment.

Return it to where it is securely kept.

Plug it into an electrical outlet to keep the
computer charged and ready when needed.

84



LSA Video User Guide

-Page1of2-

THE EQUIPMENT

The computer should ALWAYS be ON.
Keep it plugged in except to move it where it is needed.

Plug the power chord
into outlet to turn ON
the laptop.
if it doesn't turn on,
see below.

Press the power
button on the right-
hand side of the cart.

The monitor is turned
ON when the power
button is green.

Note: If you do not see a green light check to make
sure the power cable is firmly attached on the bottom
of the monitor and to the power strip at the other
end. Plug and unplug the computer as needed if
there is a glitch.

This system is equipped with high-definition video
and audio that may pick-up voice ad images in
surrounding areas. Protect the privacy or our
patients!
Contact the IT Department
for in-house technical support.

l,;_ J

SCHEDULING SERVICES AND SUPPORT
A few other languages are available
with prior scheduling (48 hours ahead).
Scheduling is done via the online menu only.

Technical support 24/7
855-874-8555 ° vri@lsaweb.com

Customer service
866-221-1301 ° clientservices@lsaweb.com

INTERPRETRAC

Video Remote Interpreting

Log in. Access the service by
double-clicking on the
desktop icon pictured

VidyoDeskt..
on the right (could be either) i

Welcome to INTERPRETRACS. Please log in by eatering your user naine and password below.

Username tcme
INTERPRETRAC
Passwoid tcme
View reports
Schedule assignments
Track projects

Communicate with LSA

Forgot your passwerd? team members

"2 Click on VIDEO REMOTE INTERPRETING

VIDEO REMOTE INTERPRETING
Access quelified. ramote interpreters for your Ameri
is accessible from any location with network access

w

Select GET AN INTERPRETER NOW

MTERPRETRAC H

£

GET AN INTERPRETER N

& TEST YOUR VRI EQUIPMENT
Cach here to get rn American S:gn Languags o ey L ®

& SCHEDULE AN INTERPRETER
Cok hete to tehadae Sniatarsretar (& 3 Ntz SRpsmimenl

& GET YOUR SCHEDULED INTERPRETER

& CANCEL YOUR SCHEDULED REQUEST
L] Sk hete 1 cancel your pre trhedued foecuast

T8 A TAYTUM CRADS WiT bE Duel 68 A%ty AEDCAYTENT (65CRIET EI3 1067 ANE | 2 KNS I ddy DNOY 10 142 SORSCCET rRCLED

4 Provide the necessary information,
select language and click on Get Interpreter

Vidao Remots Interpreting » Gel an interprete

Nelcome 1o the Video Remole Interprating sarvice pioviged by LSA Video Please 2nter the foliosng informatien

Name of Unit or Area 2 Paviron Oneolagy =
Caber's Full Name

Methcal Record Numbes Select the Ianguage

The options are:

* American Sign Language
* Spanish

Then click on

Get Interpreter

Cost Center Number of Unit of Area

L P Ameican Sign Language i~

85



LSA Video User GUide — Page 2 0of 2

Toolbar Button Description

m'

Change screen layout (only
functions with 3+
participants)

Elis

e

Share an application window
with other participants

A

Toggle among shared
application windows

)
Turn on/off Self-view (the
ability to see yourself),
including Picture-in-Picture
(PiP)

@) -
é;ggf(é;Qolume-up/down
and muted

5.‘ -

Microphone volume-up/down
and muted

Privacy (Turns your camera
off and on)

LLL
Gy w
408

Dial pad for calls to legacy
and voice (telephone)
endpoints (via
VidyoGatewayTM)

5

Configuration

o] fs

Disconnect Button

Full Screen Mode

ar L 1N
]
£

TRAC ¥

=g

The main LSA VRI window will appear.

You will then be connected to an interpreter and
may begin the interpretation session.

Once the interpretation is complete, click the
Disconnect button (not the X)

le— wfpm

Proper
Disconnect
button

Found
below the X

Sign out
“u

=~ Important: To disengage the
session prior to reaching an
interpreter please click on [cancell.

interpretation session details will automatically
display after session ends. You may begin a new
interpretation session by clicking Start a new
session. Otherwise, please SIGN OUT. Make a
note of the name and/or interpreter ID and chart
the interpretation service in the patient's EMR.

INTEH .I!'IIM:_ + Vi Fravaces iborpraie > Gt 30 intarprins

The WRIcaf ury eodod
ot ot 4 1 xorviin S’ Sorviee a1 icain
llm?ﬁ Spstechy ¥ il gL e o
- Start@ new session

Sanitize the equipment.

Return it to where it is safely kept.

Plug it into an electrical outlet to keep the
computer charged and ready when needed.

10
86



DOCUMENT TRANSLATION SERVICES

Translation services are provided in-house or are contracted, depending on the size of the
document and urgency.

You may send documents to be translated to Isabel Escalle via email: escallei@tcmc.com, via
fax: 760-940-5790 or hand them to the in-house interpreter. Receiving editable documents via
email is appreciated and expedites the process.

Please note that translation required unique skills. A good interpreter may or may not be a good
translator, and documents translated in-house are crafted carefully to maintain consistency,
accuracy and ease of reading/understanding.

You may also request a translation from Language Services Associates (LSA). Steps are
described below:

How to request and obtain translation (including sight translations) via LSA:

Note: A sight translation is when an interpreter translates a document on the spot, basically
reading the document in the foreign language.

1) Place the call (855-273-6410) and state that you need translation services (or specify
a sight translation). You may indicate that you do not know the language. Provide
the name of the unit/department and its cost center, and your name and contact
information so they can send you the translation.

2) Then, you will either fax the document to be translated to 215-259-7364
(you must call FIRST so that they expect it), or email it as instructed.

3) Once LSA has the document, an interpreter will call you back to sight translated it
OR the translation will be emailed or faxed to you when completed.

11
87



LANGUAGE ASSESSMENT
Required for Bilingual TCMC Employees/Dual-Role Interpreters

Key points about the assessment

The assessment is offered to employees at no cost and is available in several foreign languages.
The content of the assessment is not department-specific.

The assessment determines language ability by score (see chart below) and establishes the
qualification of bilingual employees and “dual-role interpreters.” This means that the employee
may serve as interpreter within the unit/department to which he/she is assigned and hospital-

wide only in emergency situations.

Please communicate with your supervisor or department manager about taking the
assessment.

Why take the assessment

Tri-City Hospital District policy requires that employees that communicate with Limited English
Proficiency (LEP) patients and their families, friends, support persons, and surrogate decision
makers in a foreign language be assessed. Their assessment score determines their
qualification and ability to communicate in the foreign language according to the chart below.
Bilingual employees that have not yet been assessed may only use very simple language such
as greetings and cannot use any medical terminology or provide critical service information.

Reference Patient Care Policy Number 11.J — Interpretation and Translation Services.

The document can be found at: eTCMC — Essentials — Click on “Please Click Here to Access
the Policies and/or Procedures — Click on Global Manuals — Scroll down and click on
Patient Care Services (all) — Click on folder “I” — Then click on Interpretation and Translation
Services.

How to prepare for the assessment

The assessment evaluates current knowledge of the language. Read the California Standards
for Healthcare Interpreters carefully to be able to address questions about interpreter role.
Refresh or expand your vocabulary by consulting medical dictionaries, reputable Internet links,
translating documents that contain useful medical language, and practicing with colleagues.

12
88



What happens after submitting the assessment request form

The completed form will be forwarded to Language Services Associates (LSA), the company
contracted to perform the assessment. The assessment has two parts: a written component
(taken online) and an oral component (over the telephone). LSA will send you, via email, a link
to the online (written) component, which you must take first. Try not to delay completing the
written assessment! LSA will then coordinate a convenient time for the oral assessment.

Each component of the assessment has a 5o-minute allocation and there is no stop-and-go.
Most employees complete each component in about 20 or 30 minutes. Give yourself the time so
as not to be rushed or interrupted so plan ahead and schedule the 5o minutes.

What happens after taking the assessment
The results are usually delivered within a few days to the Multicultural Department manager,

who will discuss the results with both the employee and his/her supervisor. Both must be
present at the same time.

Qualification of the individual is based on the assessment score
Note: See definitions on TCHD Policy Il.J

LEVEL | R LEVEL | 1 LEVEL IV
NOT QUALFIED || QUALFIED CLINICAL INTERPRETERS | FULLY-QUALIFIED CUNICAL INTERPRETERS
Individuals with scores below 50% individuals with scores between ndividuals with scores of 80% and above are
should not be allowed to conduct 70% and 79% are considered considered fully qualified to conduct MEDICAL
any kind of interpretation. qualified to conduct MEDICAL interpretation as follows:

interpretation as follows:
« Are allowed to provide interpretation for medical

individuals with scores between 50% * Are allowed to provide and pre-operztion procedures.
and 69% are considered qualified to |nterpretat.|on for medical and L ) L
conduct interpretation as follows: pre-operation procedures. « Are alfowed to provide interpretation for clinical

sessions, sight translations, from doctor to doctor and

s Capture basic data, set S N
for psychiatric sessions.

" ° ¢ Are not allowed to provide
appointments and give general

interpretation for clinical sessions,

information. sight translations, consent forms, or ¢ Note: A clinician has to be present when these
s Are not allowed to conduct any discharge. individuals provide interpretation services for
kind of medical interpretation. encounters requiring a clinical, licensed staff member.

13

89



‘C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES
ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: Massive Transfusion Protocol
REVISION DATE(S):
Clinical Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 01/16
Nurse Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/16
Blood Utilization Review Approval Date(s): 01/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

A.

DEFINITION(S):

1.

Massive Transfusion Protocol (MTP): Acute administration of 4-5 Red Blood Cell Units(RBC) in 1
hour or 8-10 RBC units in 24 hours. Alternative definition: replacement of 1 or more blood
volumes/24 hours, using 70 mL/kg in a 70KG adult (5000 mL in 24 hours).

Protocolized transfusion has been shown to improve clinical outcomes as well as transfusion
efficiency in trauma patients who require massive transfusion. This document provides guidelines
for utilization of the massive protocol (MTP) at Tri-City Medical Center.

POLICY:

1.

Patients meeting the definition of MTP with current ongoing or impending use should be

considered for activation of massive transfusion protocol (MTP).

a. Activation of massive transfusion protocol should be considered for patients who will’lhave
received greater than 4 RBC units in 1 hour and appear to have an on-going requirement
for RBC use.

MTP should only be activated by the Physician/Allied Health Professional (AHP) in the Operating

room (OR), Interventional Radiology (IR), Emergency Department (ED), Intensive Care Unit

(ICU)or Women and Newborn Services.

a. The requesting department should identify a primary contact person for communicating
with the Blood Bank when possible.

If the patient needs to have additional RBC on hand at all times but does not need the MTP, order

“Transfuse RBC” with a Comment to Keep Ahead X#-RBC.

PROCEDURE:

1.

Activate MTP upon order of Physician/AHP:

a. Order “Massive Transfusion Protocol (MTP)” using CPOE (no call required).

b. Call the Blood Bank (BB) at extension 7904 and staff will take a phone order and enter
the orders electronically including:
i. Patient name

ii. Patient MRN
ii. Patient diagnosis or source of bleeding: abdominal aortic aneurysm, gunshot
wound etc.
iv. Estimated blood loss/rate of loss
V. Patient gender/age
vi. Current or intended location
C. BB personnel may refuse to implement MTP when callers are not authorized to activate

protocol.

90



Patient Care Services
Massive Transfusion Protocol

Page 2 of 4

2.

A Type and Cross match must be ordered unless already done and sample is in Blood Bank
(BB). Obtaining a pre-transfusion sample is imperative. The type and cross match should be
collected prior to the start of the transfusion.

a. The first five (5) units may be “Emergency Released” if type and cross match not
completed per physician order. The type and cross match must be obtained as soon as
possible.

The initial MTP blood product will consist of:

a. Five (5) units RBC to be issued in one (1) cooler. BB Staff will then keep ahead five (5)
units RBC until the end of event or alternative Physician/AHP instruction.

i. if blood products are issued as “Emergency Released”, each Transfusion Record
must have the statement at the bottom of the form initialed by a Physician/AHP,
“Due to Critical Condition of Patient, | accept unit without crossmatch
Physician/AHP’s Name” This is a regulatory and accreditation requirement.

ii. BB staff to notify provider if history of clinically significant antibody and determine
with pathologist input how to proceed.

ii. Computer Crossmatch as soon as possible (ASAP) to complete orders and
generate unit tags.

iv. Turnaround time expected to be 20 minutes if crossmatch already completed and
to issue blood.

b. Four (4) units Thawed Frozen Plasma (FP). BB staff will then keep ahead four (4) units FP
until end of event or alternative Physician/AHP instruction
i. 30 minutes to thaw FP and label if second Clinical Laboratory Scientist (CLS)

available in Blood Bank.
ii. Turnaround time to issue 45 minutes.
iii. Issued in cooler to maintain storage temperature of 1-6° Celsius (C).

C. One (1) plateletphersis (PLPH) normally on hand, will label and keep 1-ahead
i. Issued as required for immediate transfusion.

ii. BB staff will pull PLPH already assigned as next day OR, Infusion Center and
previously set up PLPH units as needed and back fill from San Diego Blood Bank
(SDBB) when event is concluded.

iii. STAT order SDBB as required to obtain additional products as necessary.

d. Cryoprecipitate (Cryo) will be set up as ordered by the clinical team. Normally 5-unit Pools
in single bags are available within 25-30 minutes. Cryo is more likely to be needed if
original event is late the resuscitation and/or the clinical team feels that fibrinogen may
have been low from the beginning. (Note: short shelf life of 6-Hours for product. Up to 20
units of out-of-group-cryo are allowable).

e. Orders to keep ahead will be maintained until initialing Physician/AHP notifies end-of-
event or updates orders.

Dispensing Blood Products for use:

a. Products are picked up by a designated TCMC staff presenting a correctly-completed
“Transfusion Request Form” for the products.

b. Plateletpheresis and cryoprecipitate pools are placed in a dual bag delivery system after
dispense is completed in Cerner. Do not infuse after expiration date and do not store in
coolers.

C. BB staff may call patient location to verify continuation of MTP. Default is to continue MTP

until verbally discontinued by ordering Physician/AHP.
Endpoints/termination

a. When appropriate endpoints, as judged by the clinical team, are reached, the MTP must
be discontinued, by Phone-Notification to the Blood Bank, to limit resource wastage.

b. Most reliable transfusion endpoint is a collaborative decision based on operative field
examination, laboratory results, and clinical parameters.

C. At the completion of the case, the department will be responsible for the return of all
coolers to the blood bank.

d. Any products returned and not acceptable for reissue will be discarded.

N



Patient Care Services
Massive Transfusion Protocol

Page 3 of 4
0. FORMS:
1. Sample Transfusion Request Form

92



TRANSFUSION REQUEST FORM

Physician ordering transfusion: (Last name, first name)

SPECIAL PATIENT REQUIREMENTS: [ IRRADIATED

OTHER:

, M.D.

Product ordered for transfusion and quantity to be dispensed now:

Product (check) Quantity

(] O NEG UNCROSSMATCHED RBC’S
(] RANDOM RBC'S, LEUKOPOOR

(] AUTOLOGOUS RBC’S

(] DONOR SPECIFIC RBC’S, LEUKOPOOR
() PLATELET PHERESIS, LEUKOPOOR

-1 THAWED PLASMA

(] CRYOPRECIPITATE

(] OTHER BLOOD COMPONENT:

ADDITIONAL ORDER NOTES:

Transfusion Service Identification Band Number:

Order verified by: , R.N.

Date:

Time:

Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way * Oceanside « CA « 92056

UMM~ TRANsFusioN ReuEsT
9

-100!

(Rev. 5/14) White - Chart  Yellow - Blood Bank

Affix Patient Label

93



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY

ISSUE DATE: 4/94 SUBJECT: Patient Safety in Surgical Areas
REVISION DATE: 7/13; 01/14 POLICY NUMBER: V.V

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 11/15

Nursing Executive Committee: 12/15

Operating Room Committee 02/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16

Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

A. PURPOSE:

1. To provide guidelines for the implementation of safe care to patients and assist in the
identification of potential hazards.

B. POLICY:
1. Potential hazards associated with controlling the patient's temperature shall be identified, and
safe practices shall be established.
a. When assessing the need for devices to monitor and/or control patient temperature, the
following factors shall be considered:
i. Patient's age
. Patient's physical status
iii. Type of anesthesia used
iv. Ambient room temperature
V. Length and type of surgical procedure
b. Maintenance of optimum patient temperature shall begin in the preoperative phase and
continue into the postoperative phase. Perioperative nursing interventions include, but
are not limited to:
i. Applying forced air pre-warming gown and device in pre-operative area
ii. Applying warm blankets to the patient on his/her arrival to the surgical area, and
after sterile drapes have been removed
iii. Limiting the amount of patient skin surface exposure during positioning and skin
preparation (alcohol-based preps must be allowed a minimum of 3 minutes to dry
before draping)
iv. Limiting the time between skin prepping and surgical draping
V. Preventing surgical drapes from becoming wet, if possible
Vi. Adjusting the room temperature
vii. Using heat/cooling maintenance devices intraoperatively
viii. Providing surgical team members with warmed/cooled irrigation/infusion solutions
as necessary
C. Temperature regulating devices shall be used according to manufacturer’s

recommendations

i. Forced air warming devices must only be used with the manufacturer
recommended blanket/gown. “Hosing,” or applying the hose of the forced air
warming device directly under blankets or drapes, is not allowed.

ii. Direct patient skin contact with plastic surfaces (for example Hosing) of
temperature regulating blankets/gowns shall be avoided.

iii. Folds and creases in temperature regulating blankets/gowns shall be avoided.

94



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Patient Safety in Surgical Areas, I[V.VV

Page 2 of 3

iv. Do not allow the hose of the forced air warming device to contact the patient, even
when using the properly attached gown or blanket. Maintain adequate tension on
the hose to keep it from touching the patient.

d. Temperature regulating devices shall be assigned identification numbers (or use the serial
numbers) and documented in the OR Record.

e. Skin integrity shall be inspected before, periodically during (if possible), and after the use
of temperature regulating devices.

f. Irrigation/infusion solutions shall be warmed / cooled to temperatures appropriate for the

surgical needs and according to manufacturer’s recommendations.
i. Microwave ovens/autoclaves shall not be used to warm solutions.
Potential hazards associated with chemicals used in surgery shall be identified, and safe
practices shall be established for their use.
a. Personnel shall be informed of the hazards associated with the chemicals used in their
practice setting.
b. Safety Data Sheets (SDS) shall be accessible within the practice setting.

C. The mixing/combining of chemicals shall be avoided unless safe outcomes can be
ensured.
d. Decanting or transferring of solutions/chemicals from the primary container to another

container should be avoided unless no other option exists or the solution/chemical is
intended to be decanted.
i. Containers used for decanted solutions must be labeled with all appropriate and
necessary product information including name, strength, uses, precautions and
SDS information.
Potential hazards associated with the use of electrical equipment in surgery shall be identified,
and safe practices established.
a. All electrical equipment shall be inspected before use, including but not limited to:
i. Checking power outlet and switch plates for damage
ii. Checking power cords and plugs for fraying or other damage
iii. Biomedical or electrical safety inspections of all new, rented, leased, or borrowed
equipment before it is placed in the practice setting
b. Equipment cord length shall be appropriate for the intended use of the item:
i. Extension cords shall not be used in the surgical setting
ii. Power strips may be used in the surgical setting under the following conditions:

1) Only use hospital-grade power strips which have been approved by
Clinical Engineering and Biomed departments
2) Do not exceed 75% of the power strip capacity
C. Line isolation monitoring systems or ground fault interrupting systems shall provide
continuous monitoring of electrical current leakage.
d. Any malfunctioning electrical equipment shall be immediately removed from use:

i. Equipment failures which involve potential injury, injury or death to a patient will be
secured, investigated and reported in accordance with Local, State and Federal
Regulations.
ii. These incidents shall be immediately reported to the Charge Nurse, Supervisor,
Biomedical Engineering, Safety Officer and Risk Management.
Potential environmental hazards that affect patient care shall be identified, and safe practices
shall be established.
a. The use of medical gases in the surgical area shall meet all established regulations and
standards including, but not limited to:
i. No flammable gases shall be used in the surgical area
ii. All free standing gas cylinders shall be properly chained for support or in a
portabie holder or storage container
ii. All anesthesia machines and related equipment shall be constructed so that
connections for different gases are not interchangeable
iv. Staff members shall demonstrate knowledge concerning the use, handling,
storage, and disposal of gas cylinders



Patient Care Services Policy Manual
Patient Safety in Surgical Areas, IV.VV

Page 3 of 3

5.

C.

oo

V. Cylinders shall be stored in designated locations, in a quantity allowed by policy

The number of air exchanges per hour, temperature, and humidity in anesthetizing

locations shall meet the established regulations and standards (California Code of

Regulations Title 24).

i. Temperature and relative humidity levels in anesthetizing locations are maintained
and tracked by Plant Operations.

1) The Building Management System shall be programmed to track and
record the relative humidity levels continuously and alert the duty plant
engineer if the humidity drops below 20%.

2) Plant engineering staff shall take corrective action and notify Surgery
department when relative humidity drops below 20%.

3) Temperature/humidity monitors are located in each OR for staff
reference.

4) Batteries on the OR temperature/humidity monitors will be changed
every 6 months.

ii. When notified by Plant Operations that temperature or humidity are out of range,
the Engineering Department (high or low temperature or humidity) are consulted to
determine appropriate actions.

iii. Cases in progress will be completed, and the OR room will be closed for use until
notified by Engineering that humidity is within acceptable range.

iv. The use of portable humidifiers or dehumidifiers in the OR is not permitted.

Floors shall be clean, dry, unobstructed, and in good repair.

Lighting shall be adequate for:

i. llluminating the surgical field

ii. Monitoring the patient

iii. Performing perioperative duties

Isolation techniques for preventing the transmission of infectious agents shall be identified and
established.

a.

Specific techniques shall relate to the risk levels of the infectious agents and be
developed in conjunction with Infection Control practitioners using the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention guidelines and other appropriate agencies.

REFERENCES:
1.

California Code of Regulations Title 24

96



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE: PRE, INTRA AND POST OPERATIVE ASSESSMENT OF FETAL HEART RATE AND
UTERINE ACTIVITY FOR NON-OBSTETRIC PROCEDURE/SURGERY
Purpose: To outline the nursing management and assessment practices regarding fetal heart

rate and uterine activity monitoring for gravid, non-obstetric surgical patient in the pre,
intra, and post-operative periods.

Supportive Data:

Improvements in surgical techniques and anesthesia permit surgical interventions
during pregnancy. The ideal time for surgery in the antenatal period is the second
trimester (14 to 26 weeks gestation). Teratogenicity for spontaneous abortion is a
potential complication of surgery during the first trimester; preterm labor is a more
common potential complication of the third trimester, secondary to increased uterine to
endogenous uterotonic agents (e.g. oxytocin). At a minimum pregnant women who are
24 or more weeks of gestation shall have electronic fetal heart rate and contraction
monitoring performed before and after the procedure to assess fetal well-being and the
absence of contractions.

Equipment: 1. Portable external fetal monitor with external ultrasound and tocodynamometer.
2. Conductive gel
3. Labor and Delivery Charge Sheet
4. Initial Fetal Monitor Strip Label
Personnel: 1. A skilled obstetric nurse who can interpret the results shall perform all external fetal
heart rate and uterine activity monitoring..
2. The labor and Delivery Assistant Nurse Manager (ANM)/designee/relief charge will
work with the patient’s physician main Operating Room (OR) and Post Anesthesia
Care Unit (PACU) to coordinate obstetrical monitoring.
A. PRE-OPERATIVE:

1. All pregnant patients undergoing a non-obstetric surgical procedure require an obstetric consult.
a. Including unexpected emergencies whenpossible
b. The consult should include review of the gestational age, pregnancy complications, any

need for pre-treatments, positioning, and recommendations for fetal monitoring.

2. For patients who are between 14 and less than 24 weeks gestation, fetal heart tones (FHTs)
shall be obtained and documented both pre- and post-operatively.

3. For patients 24 weeks and greater, obtaining an electronic fetal heart rate (FHR) and uterine
activity monitoring strip of 20 to 30 minutes prior to the induction of anesthesia is recommended
a. If the surgical procedure is an emergency,obtaining FHTs is acceptable.

4. It is the responsibility of the operating surgeon/clinic staff to inform the OR scheduling staff that
the patient is pregnant and ensure an obstetrical consult is identified and available.

a. If the patient’s obstetrician is not on staff or unavailable, the surgeon should consult with
the obstetrician on “unassigned call.”

5. Staff responsible for scheduling surgeries and preadmission testing should notify the Labor and
Delivery (L&D) charge nurse of the patient’s monitoring requirements, at the earliest possible
convenience so a L&D nurse can be available.

a. Notification should occur at least 24 hours prior to elective surgeryand as soon as
possible for urgent/emergency surgery.

6. L&D unit shall supply the monitoring equipment and qualified nursing staff to perform the
external fetal monitoring.

7. The L&D nurse shall notify the obstetrician consulted of any FHR and/or uterine activity
concerns.

. Clinical Nurse Operating Medical Professional Board of
evionDate | folcest | Eecue | TTGW | oReom | Geeuhe | A || Decor
7/03, 2/06,
12/08, 4/09, 04/10, 05/15 05/10, 05/15 12/15 02/16 05/10; 02/16 06/10; 03/16 06/10; 03/16
2/10, 04/15

97



Patient Care Services
Pre, Intra and Post-Operative Assessment of Fetal Heart Rate and Uterine Activity For Non-Obstetric Procedure/Surgery

Page 2 of 2

8.

9.

The obstetrician consulted should notify the neonatologist of an impending surgery for a patient
carrying a potentially viable fetus.
The OR should be prepared for the possibility of an emergency cesarean delivery.

a. Ensure , instrument tray, infant warmer and infant crash cart from L&D are available.

b. Notify Neonatal Intensive Care Unit(NICU) shift supervisor/or designee of impending
surgery and potentially viable fetus

C. Request NICU staff bring transport incubator if called to the OR for cesarean delivery

B. INTRAOPERATIVE:

1.

In select circumstances, continuous fetal monitoring may be considered, but is usually not

possible.

a. A provider with obstetrical priviledges must be available and willing to intervene during
the surgical procedure for fetal indications.

C. POSTOPERATIVE:

1.

2.

For patients who are between 14 and less than 24 weeks gestation, fetal heart tones (FHTs)
shall be obtained and documented post-operatively.

For patients 24 weeks and greater, external FHR and uterine activity monitoring should begin in
the Post-Anthesia Care Unit (PACU) and continue until the patient has recovered from
anesthesia or per provider order.

The L&D nurse shall observe the patient closely for contractions as increased uterine activity
can occur after surgery.

a. Notify attending obstetric physician for > 3 contractions in 10 minutes or > 6 contractions
in 60 minutes.
b. Notify the obstetrican for any FHR assessment concerns.

After discharge from PACU, continuous or intermittent fetal monitoring may be ordered by either
the obstetrician or the surgeon.

D. REFERENCES:

1.

2.
3.

American Academy of Pediatrics & American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists.
(20012). Guidelines for perinatal care (7 ed.).

Martin, E.J. (2009). Intrapartum management modules (3w ed.). Lippincott, Williams, & Wilkins.
Tucker, S.M., Miller, L.A., & Miller, D.A. (2009). Fetal monitoring and assessment (5ned.).
Mosby Elsevier.

American Society of Anesthesiologists (2009). Statement on Non-Obstetric Surgery During
Pregnancy.

98



@)Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 9/75 SUBJECT: EQUIPMENT TRANSFER,
STORAGE, TRADE-IN, AND
DISPOSAL
REVISION DATE: 5/88; 5/03; 4/09; 12/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-200
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 12/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16
Board of Directors Approval: 03/16
PURPOSE:
1. By adopting this Equipment Transfer, Storage, Trade-in and Disposal Policy, the Board of

Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) hereby resolves to provide guidelines for the
inter-department reassignment of capital Equipment within TCHD, storage of Equipment
temporarily removed from service, and trade-in of Equipment toward the replacement of
Equipment, and further approves methods of disposing of surplus Equipment.

DEFINITIONS:

1. Equipment: a capital asset acquired by TCHD, excluding real property.

2. Surplus Equipment: Equipment determined by the CEO, his/her designee, or the Engineering
Department to be no longer necessary for TCHD’s use, excluding Equipment held by TCHD for
the purpose of exchange, for emergencies or as backup.

3. Equipment Transfer: the reassignment or physical relocation of Equipment within TCHD,
including reassignment from one cost center to another.

4. Equipment Storage: the retention of Equipment for probable later use including a temporary
removal from service and/or physical relocation.

5. Equipment Trade-in: the exchange-in-trade of Equipment toward the replacement or purchase
of a new capital acquisition (see AP # 252, Purchase of Budgeted Capital Assets).

6. Equipment Disposal: the permanent removal of Equipment from TCHD.

GENERAL PROVISIONS:

1. Each department Director is responsible for Equipment assigned to his/her respective cost
centers.

2. Equipment deposited in storage areas without the proper identification detailed in this policy

may be considered abandoned. The Engineering Department will take responsibility for all
abandoned Equipment and make every effort to recover and reconcile such Equipment. As
appropriate, the Engineering Department may designate abandoned Equipment as surplus and
proceed with disposition as provided by this policy.

3. Equipment will not be removed from TCHD without prior authorization.

4, No TCHD directors or employees or members of their immediate family shall be permitted to
purchase Surplus Equipment from TCHD or any agent of the TCHD.

5. No Equipment that is subject to a lease or lien may be transferred, removed, traded-in disposed

of or used for any other purpose until clearance for such transfer, removal, disposition or use
has been provided in writing by TCHD.

EQUPMENT DISPOSITION REQUISITION PROCESS:

1. Responsible department Director shall identify Equipment to be transferred, stored, traded-in, or
disposed using an Equipment Disposition Requisition form. An Equipment Disposition
Requisition form will be completed as follows:

99



Administrative Policy Manual
Equipment, Transfer, Storage, Trade-in, and Disposal

Page 2 of 6

a. The responsible department Director will complete Section |, Originating Department for
all Equipment transfers to storage, trade-in, or disposal and will approve the action by
signing in the “Requested By” section.

b. For equipment Transfer to a different cost center, the receiving department Director will
indicate the department name and cost center in Section |, Equipment Transfer and will
acknowledge receipt of the transferred equipment by signing in the “Received By”

section.

C. For Equipment Storage, the responsible department Director will indicate such in Section
[ll, Equipment Transfer.

d. For equipment Trade-in, the responsible department Director will check the trade-in box
in Section IV, Equipment Disposals and complete the boxes for vendor and trade-in
allowance.

e. For equipment Disposal, the responsible department Director will check only the sold
box in Section IV, Equipment Disposals.

f. The responsible department Director shall ensure that the “Yellow Copy” of the

Equipment_Disposition Requisition is attached to the Equipment being removed. No
Equipment will be removed from a department without being appropriately tagged. The
“Pink Copy” of the requisition is to be retained by the originating department.
For Equipment Trade-in, the remaining copies of the completed Equipment Disposition
Requisition must be attached to the Capital Purchase Requisition. A Requisition for
replacement or trade-in Equipment will not be processed unless and until disposal paperwork
for the Equipment to be replaced has been provided.
For Equipment Transfer, Storage, or Disposal, all remaining copies of the completed Equipment
Disposition Requisition must be forwarded to the Accounting Department.
The Accounting Department will review the Equipment Disposition Requisition to track
Equipment movement, trade, or disposal. Incomplete forms shall be returned for completion to
the department Director requesting the transfer, trade-in, or disposal.

a. The Accounting Department will record the transfer, trade-in, or disposal in the asset
management system.

b. The Accounting Department will complete Section il, Accounting Department for
Equipment Transfers, Trade-in, or Disposal. Equipment Storage requires no additional
information.

C. The Accounting Department will retain the “Goldenrod Copy” of the Equipment
Disposition Requisition and forward all remaining copies to the Supply Chain
Management Department.

d. For Equipment Trade-in, the Equipment Disposition Requisition will be attached to the
Capital Purchase Requisition and forwarded to Supply Chain Management once the
replacement has been approved (see AP 252, Purchase of Budgeted Capital Assets).

The Supply Chain Management Department will review the Equipment Disposition Requisition

for disposition. Incomplete forms shall be returned for completion to the Accounting

Department. The Supply Chain Management Department will retain the “White” and “Green”

copies of the Equipment Disposition Requisition.

a. For Equipment Transfer, Storage, or Disposal, Supply Chain Management will notify the
Environmental Services Department of Equipment needing to be moved between
departments, to storage, or to the disposal staging cage. Equipment will not be moved
without the completed information and authorizations on the Equipment Disposition
Requisition.

b. Equipment Trade-in, will be arranged with the seller at the time of purchase by the
Purchasing Department. At the actual time of trade-in, the Shipping and Receiving
Department will remove any hospital identification tag and/or Bio-medical tag and attach
such tags to the “Green” copy of the Equipment Disposition Requisition.

C. For equipment Transfer, Storage, Trade-in, or Disposal, Supply Chain Management will
notify Clinical Engineering of the disposition of Equipment.

100



Administrative Policy Manual
Equipment, Transfer, Storage, Trade-in, and Disposal

Page 3 of 6

d. Engineering will be responsible for maintaining the records of Equipment transferred or
stored and will be responsible for controlling access to Equipment storage areas. To the
extent possible, Engineering will work with the originating department to assess
Equipment stored in excess of six (6) months to determine if storage should continue or
if disposal is appropriate.

e. For equipment Disposal, the Supply Chain Management Department may conduct the
sale or may contract with an approved to conduct the sale as provided for herein. Upon
disposal, Engineering will forward the “Green” copy of the Equipment Disposition
Requisition, with documentation of the sale, to the Accounting Department for their
actions in removing the asset from the records.

Departments requesting return of Equipment from storage will contact the Environmental

Services Department. The Environmental Services Department will transport Equipment from

storage to the originating department, as appropriate. The “Yellow” copy of the Equipment

Disposition Requisition will be returned by Environmental Services to the Supply Chain

Management Department to complete its record. Upon notification from Environmental

Services, Engineering will forward the “Green” copy of the Equipment Disposition Requisition to

the Accounting Department.

E. SALE OF EQUIPMENT:

1.
2.

3.

TCHD Equipment is considered “public property”

The sale of TCHD Equipment will be conducted by TCHD’s Director of Supply Chain
Management, or by a vendor and process approved by the TCHD Board of Directors.

For sales conducted by TCHD’s Director of Supply Chain Management, a description of the
Equipment for sale will be publically listed on the TCHD website with a minimum two (2) week
auction bid time. A bid opening appointment will also be listed on the auction with an invitation
for bidders to be present when the sealed bids are opened. A least one other TCHD Director
shall be present during the bid opening. When the winner (highest bidder) is determined, that
party will have 72 hours to provide payment and a release, and to complete any other conditions
as may be required by TCHD. If the winning party fails to do so, then the item will be offered to
the next highest bidder. This process will continue until a sale is completed.

As a condition of sale, all purchasers of Equipment must provide TCHD a release of liability
relating to the Equipment prior to taking possession.

If Equipment does not sell after reasonable efforts, the Equipment will be considered to have no
fair market value and may be disposed of by other means.

F. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

1.

Any Surplus Equipment disposed of pursuant to this policy will be considered disposed of at fair
market value within the meaning of Health & Safety Code § 32121.2, except that Surplus
Equipment may be donated or sold at less than fair market value in any of the following
circumstances:

a. To a nonprofit organization or public agency to use or maintain for the benefit of the
communities served by TCHD.
b. To another local hospital district in California.

Surplus Equipment may be disposed of at fair market value by any method approved of by the
TCHD Board of Directors pursuant to Health & Safety Code § 32121.2.

Any equipment containing a hard drive must be removed by the applicable department or
vendor prior to disposition or destruction of the equipment.

G. FORMS/RELATED DOCUMENTS :

1.
2.
3.

Equipment Disposition Requisition
Capital Purchase Requisition
Release of Liability Form

H. REFERENCES:

101



Administrative Policy Manual
Equipment, Transfer, Storage, Trade-in, and Disposal
Page 4 of 6

1. Administrative Policy #252 Purchase of Budgeted Capital

102



@) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way » Oceanside * CA » 92056

EQUIPMENT DISPOSITION REQUISITION

R«'L—‘w

e S ORIGINATINGIDEPARTMENT 2=~ =
Department Name Cost Center Request Date Requested By
Item Description Manufacturer Department Phone #
Model # Serial #

i i ?
Hospital Tag # BioMed Tag # Is a service contract in effect on this equipment? (O Yes [ No
PO # Purchase Date
Vendor Name PO #
PR ETT e S S I
SECTION
Comments:
Signature: Print Name; Date:
= —
( set # ~ [initial Purchase Pnce Accumulated Deprecla'aon

Net Book Value Galn (Loss) on Disposal Recorded By Date

, EQUIPMENTLTRANSEERS T e ; ]
Department Name Cost Center Date
1 Transferred To
Storage Total Pieces Recelved By
Q Transferred To

TN e Sy T L A A L i e G o O I Eag
SECTIONV:E 2 EQUIPMENTDISPOSALS
asoLp Buyer
Address
Selling Price Director, Materials Management
(O DONATED Company
Address
Director, Materials Management
(0 DESTROYED
Director, Materials Management
O TRADE IN
. Director, Materials Management
8402-1014
{Rev. 07/11) White - Materials Management  Canary - Accounting  Pink - Originating Dept

103



‘C“) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way » Oceanside « CA » 92056

CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUISITION

f “UNDING SOURCE: [] cAPITAL BUDGET [C] FounpaTiON [ AuxiLIARY [] oTHER
WAS A WRITTEN PRICE
: A REPLACEMENT OF AN EXISTING ASSET * [ ] A NEW ASSET
memis: [ ; U QUOTE OBTAINED? L YES @rmackcory [ No
DEPARTMENT NAME DEPARTMENT NO. REQUESTED BY PHONE NO.
DATE OF REQUEST DATE REQUIRED AECOMMENDED VENDOR PHONE NO.
BUD "EXTENDED
QUANTITY | CATALOG NUMBER ITEM DESCRIPTION UDGET UNIT COST EXTENDED
NUMBER coST
~
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: LIST TRADE-IN INFORMATION, TRAINING EXPENSES, MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
EXPENSES, CONSTRUCTION COSTS. TAX
FREIGHT
TOTAL b
APPROVED BUDGET (IF ANY)
ADDITIONAL FUNDS NEEDED
SOURCE OF ADDITIONAL FUNDS: [] LEASE PURGHASE
TRANSFER FROM BUDGET NUMBER(S): / / [C] cASH PURCHASE
DEPARTMENT MANAGER/APPROVAL LEVEL - 300 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR MATERIAL SERVICES USE ONLY
PURCHASING MANAGER
AREA ADMINISTRATIVE/APPROVAL LEVEL - 2500 INFORMATION SYSTEM, COMPUTER EQUIPMENT OR SOFTWARE | PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
REQUIRES PC. TASK FORCE APPROVAL
rUIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/APPROVAL LEVEL - 2500 DIRECTYOR, FACILTIES MANAGEMENT PROCESSED BY
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER/APPROVAL LEVEL - 5000 ORDER DATE
EQUIPMENT DISPOSITION REQUEST MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REQUISITION IF THIS ITEM IS REPLACING AN EXISTING ASSET
104

BAD2-1002 (Rev. 05/05)  WHITF . Bi IBNHAKINGI/MATFRIAT MSMT COPY VEI I OW - ACCOTINTING PINIC . RHNRCT OCIMAL IDeCER T AR ARAR G~ - ———




2
@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 04/06 SUBJECT: Provision of Education for
Adolescents during Hospitalization

REVISION DATE: 02/09; 02/11 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-391

Clinical Policies and Procedures Committee Approval: 12/15

Nurse Executive Committee 01/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/16

Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

A. PURPOSE:
1. To address the specific academic education needs of adolescents by supporting continuity of
education during hospitalization.

B. POLICY:
1. Parents will be informed upon admission that assistance in communicating with the adolescent’s
school during hospitalization will be provided after the 14™ day of hospitalization.
2. Collaboration with the adolescent’s school will be facilitated upon parental request and
permission.
3. The Case Manager will communicate with the adolescent’s school regarding coordination of

appropriate educational services to meet both the adolescent’s academic and medical needs
during hospitalization.

4, The Case Manager will facilitate coordination of educational services provided by the school
district.

5. The Case manager will contact the school district representative/ adolescent’s teacher to assist
with transition upon the adolescent's return to regular school or for home follow-up after
discharge.

105



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Infection Control Manual

SUBJECT: Management of Patients with Multi-Drug Resistant Organism (MDRO) and/or C. Difficile

Infection
ISSUE DATE: 03/16
REVISION DATE(S):
Department Approval Date(s): 10/15
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 10/15
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

A DEFINITIONS:

1.

Multi-drug resistant Organism (MDROs) and Clostridium Difficile are organisms of
epidemiological significance in the health care setting. MDROs are defined as microorganisms
that are resistant to one or more classes of antimicrobial agents. The clinical manifestations are
often similar to infections caused by susceptible pathogens; however the options for treatment
are limited. MDROs and C. Difficile infection increase the length of stay, costs and mortality of
patients. The MDROs of significance are:
Vancomycin Resistant Enterococci (VRE)
Methicillin Resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA)
Resistant Acinetobacter baumannii
Carbapenem- resistant Enterobacteriaceae (CRE)
i. Klebsiella pneumonia
i, Escherichia coli
e. Extended Spectrum beta Lactamase Producers (ESBL)

i. Klebsiella pneumonia

ii. Escherichia coli
f. Other MDROs as identified by Laboratory identification and/or Physician
The risk factors for obtaining an MDRO (Infection or colonization) include those with severe
disease, ICU stay, compromised host defenses, recent surgery or indwelling medical devices.
The risk factors for obtaining C.difficile infection are: antimicrobial exposure, acquisition of
C.difficile, advanced age, underlying illness, immunosuppression, tube feeds and gastric acid
suppression. The purpose of this policy is to prevent the transmission of MDROs and C.Difficile
Infection.
C.Difficile Infection: This policy applies to patients who have active C.difficile Infection as defined
by those with a recent positive test for C.diff during current admission or recent positive test and
still has active diarrhea.
Cohorting is the placement of patients with the same microorganism in the same room. Usually
done when private rooms are not available.
Recommendations for MRSA active surveillance culturing are focused on high-risk populations
and the delay inherent in identifying MRSA in clinical cultures makes it impossible to know the
MRSA status of every patient when they are admitted. The use of Standard Precautions and
most importantly hand hygiene will reduce the risk of cross transmission from unknown cases.
Please note: Routine screening for other types of MDROs is not recommended.

aoop

106



Infection Control Manual
Management of Patients with MDRO or C.Difficile Infection

Page 2 of 4
3. POLICY
1. Transmission:

a. Transmission may occur through direct contact with a MDRO carrier and ineffectively
disinfected equipment. The use of Standard and Contact Precautions to break the chain
of transmission is recommended in the acute care hospital.

2. Strategies To Reduce Risk Of Cross Transmission:

a. Because of the difficulty in treating MDRO infections, it is imperative that health care
workers prevent the transmission of MDRO from colonized or infected patient to other
patients or personnel.

b. Compliance with Standard Precautions and Contact Precautions will reduce the risk of
transmission between patients. Place patients in contact precautions in the following
cases :

i. MRSA, ESBL, VRE, and C.difficile positive tests trigger an auto order in the Cerner
record for Contact Precautions as recommended by CDC HICPAC. Electronic
methods for identification of patients with MDRO history are available to the
Infection Control Department.

ii. Patients with a history of ESBL and VRE are placed in Contact precautions by
entering an order for Isolation — Contact precautions. The history can be found in
Cerner- Patient Problem List.

iii. MRSA perform the following in addition to above.

1) Unresolved History of MRSA: All patients with an unresolved history of
MRSA infection or colonization on the problem list are placed in Contact
Precautions by entering an order for Isolation — Contact Precautions for
duration of hospitalization or if readmitted within < 29 days of discharge.
This information can be found in Cerner-Patient Problem List.

2) Resolved history of MRSA: Do not need to be placed into Contact
precautions unless there is a new MRSA positive culture

c. Perform hand hygiene before and after gloving. Hands of health care workers can
become transiently colonized which is the most common mode of transmission of
healthcare associated MDROs.

i. Wear gloves for contact with membranes, damaged skin, or with any moist body
substance (i.e., oral secretions, sputum, blood, urine, feces, and vomitus).

i, Change gloves between patients and on the same patient when an episode of
care has multiple components such as care at different anatomical sites involving
moist body substances or mucous membranes.

1) Wearing gloves does not take the place of hand washing. Perform hand
hygiene after removing gloves.

ii. Wear a new pair of gloves with each patient. Failure to change gloves between
patient contacts is an infection control hazard.

iv. Wear a plastic apron or a gown if it is likely that clothing will be soiled. Change
aprons/gowns between patients.
d. Remove gloves and gown before leaving the patient’s room. Ensure that after glove and

gown removal and hand hygiene, clothing and hands do not come in contact with
environmental surfaces (doorknobs and curtains).

e. Follow Standard Precautions and wear face protection if it is likely that eyes, nose or
mouth will be splashed with moist body substances or secretions (e.g. during wound care
or suctioning an intubated patient).

f. Environmental cieaning is an important measure to reduce risk of transmission.

Use of dedicated non-critical patient care equipment is recommended. Reusable
equipment must be disinfected before being used on another patient.

h. C.difficile Infection perform the following in addition to above:

i. Wash hands with soap and water after removing gloves.

ii. Ensure purple “D” sign is posted along with the contact precautions sign outside
patient room

iii. Room is cleaned with bleach product by EVS staff 107



Infection Control Manual
Management of Patients with MDRO or C.Difficile Infection
Page 3 of 4

iv. Reusable equipment is cleaned after patient use by bleach product (if product
tolerates bleach product otherwise utilize hospital approved disinfectant)
3. Cohorting:

a. Single patient room preferred.

b. Cohorting (patients with same MDROs sharing a room) is permitted for the following:

i. MRSA: Cohort patients with current or past unresolved history of MRSA (not
cleared by screening culture or previously resolved on problem list).

ii. VRE: Cohort patient with current or past history of VRE

ii. ESBL, CRE, or C. Difficile: Do not cohort patients without consulting Infection
control for the following organisms (past or current history).

C. When a private room is not available and cohorting is not achievable, consider the
epidemiology of the microorganism and the patient population when determining patient
placement. First try to select someone with no invasive lines (lV, central line, foley, trach,
etc.) or open wound. If this is not possible, then select someone with an invasive line that
carries a low risk of infection, such as a peripheral IV or NG tube. Consult with infection
control staff when there are questions about patient placement. Also consider the
conditions of the individual patients and the ability to transmit the infection in giving them
priority for single room placement, for example stool incontinence and/or uncontained

drainage.
4, Discharge, Transfer, And Transport Of Patient:
a. Isolation Signs communicate isolation status to visitors and Healthcare workers when

entering the room. “D” Sign is placed to communicate to Healthcare workers if a patient
has C.difficile infection.
b. The Cerner problems list communicates MDRO status across admissions for ESBL, VRE
and “unresolved” MRSA.
i. MRSA patients with a “resolved” history of MRSA do not need to be placed in
contact precautions unless a new MRSA culture is identified.
ii. C.difficile infection is not placed on the problem list since past history does not
define isolation in future admissions.
Hand off communication includes isolation information to receiving unit and transporters.
Patient Transfer: try to cover or contain potentially infectious body fluids prior to transport.
The transporter should discard contaminated PPE before transport. Perform good hand
hygiene. Don clean PPE at destination to handle the patient.
e. When arranging transfer communicate information to nursing home, home heaith agency
or other hospital receiving patient
f. Infection Control communicates final lab results to receiving facilities if they are not
available until after discharge in the following situations:
i. Positive MDRO culture known after the patient was discharged to another
healthcare facility and the patient had no history of the same MDRO
ii. Positive C.difficile tests known after the patient was discharged to another
healthcare facility.
5. Discontinuation of Contact Precautions:
a. ESBL, CRE, and other MDROs are not able to be discontinued from Contact precautions.
b. C.Difficile Infection: This policy applies to patients who have active C.difficile Infection
should stay in isolation for duration of their stay.
C. MRSA: Patient with a history of MRSA may be discontinued from contact precautions:
i. If readmitted with a prior unresolved history and discharged >30 days- Screen
nares and review any cultures ordered by the physician. Maintain Contact
Precautions until culture results are known. Discontinue Contact Precautions if
screening and clinical cultures are MRSA negative (See Patient Care Services:
Standardized Screening Procedure: MRSA Screening
d. VRE: Isolation may be discontinued after obtaining three consecutive negative stool,
rectal or peri-rectal cultures one or more weeks apart.

oo

108



Infection Control Manual
Management of Patients with MDRO or C.Difficile infection
Page 4 of 4

6. Patient Education:

a. Patients discovered to have MRSA, VRE or ESBL colonization or infection, or C.difficile
Infection is given pre-printed educational handouts provided through Micromedex.
Micromedex: CareNotes Procedure

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS

1. Infection Control Manual Standard and Transmission Based Precautions.
2. Infection Control Manual Disease Index: Type and Duration of Precautions
3. Patient Care Services Standardized Procedure: Methicillin Resistant Staphylococcus Aureas

(MRSA) Screening Procedure

D. REFERENCES:
1. APIC Guide. (2010) Guide to the Elimination of Methicillin Resistant Staphylococcus aureus
(MRSA) transmission in Hospital Settings, 2™ edition.
2. APIC Text of Infection Control and Epidemiology Fourth edition 2014.
3. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Guidance for Control of Carbapenem-resistant
Enterobacteriaceae 2012. Available at http://www.cdc.gov/hai/pdfs/cre/CRE-guidance-508.pdf

4, Guideline for Isolation Precautions: Preventing Transmission of Infectious Agents in Healthcare
Settings 2007 hitp:/www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dhgp/pdf/isolation2007.pdf
5. Management of Multidrug-Resistant Organisms In Healthcare Settings, Healthcare Infection

Control Practices Advisory Committee (HICPAC) 2006 Jane D. Siegel, MD; Emily Rhinehart, RN

MPH CIC; Marguerite Jackson, PhD; Linda Chiarello, RN MS; the Healthcare Infection Control
Practices Advisory Committee

109



(@’) Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Infection Control Policy Manual

Delete from Infection Control
Manual. Refer to the New
Management of patients with
MDRO & C.Diff

ISSUE DATE: 11/99

REVISION DATE: 4/10, 01/12

SUBJECT: Management of Patients with MRSA

POLICY NUMBER: 1C.6.3

Department Approval Date(s): 10/15
Infection Control Committee Approval: 10/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 01/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

110



Infection Control Policy Manual
Management of Patients with MRSA - 1C.6.3
Page 2 of 3




Infection Control Policy Manual
Management of Patients with MRSA — IC.6.3
Page 3 of 3

112



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

Oceanside, California

INFECTION CONTROL MANUAL

Delete from Infection Control
Manual. Refer to the New
Management of patients with
MDRO & C.Diff

ISSUE DATE: 11/1999 SUBJECT: Management of Patients With VRE
STANDARD NUMBER: IC. 6.6

Department Approval Date(s):

Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s):
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s):
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s):
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

10/15
10/15
01/16
03/16
03/16

113



Infection Control Manual
Management of Patients With VRE
Page 2 of 3

114



Infection Control Manual
Management of Patients With VRE
Page 3of 3

115



(@9 e . Women and Newborn Services Manual
Tri-City Medical Center Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU)
PROCEDURE: CUE-BASED FEEDING
Purpose: 1. To provide a standardized protocol for feeding premature infants = 33 weeks post
conceptual age (PCA). Feedings will be based on the infant’s behavior,
assessment by the caregiver regarding readiness to feed, nipple feeding quality
assessment, as well as feeding-induced stress cues.
A. POLICY:
1. Feedings will be started only once ordered by a Physician/Allied Health Professional (AHP). The

protocol guidelines will promote safe, functional, nurturing, and developmentally appropriate
feedings for medically stable premature infants.

B.  PROCEDURE: INFANT-DRIVEN FEEDING SCALE (IDFS) ASSESSMENT

1. Criteria for use:
a. Infant is 2 33 weeks post conceptual age (PCA).
b. Infant is medically stable.
c. Stable respiratory status
2. Ordering and scoring Infant-Driven Feeding
a. A feeding readiness assessment score of 1 to 2 at least 5 times in a 24 hour period will
alert the nurse to pursue an order for infant driven feeding.
b. Feeding readiness is assessed and scored prior to each feeding time.
i. If readiness assessment score is 1 or 2 the infant may attempt to PO feed (breast
or bottle).
ii. If readiness assessment score is 3-5, the infant should be gavage fed the full
volume of the feeding.
1) If parent present, recommend skin to skin or holding during gavage
feeding.
C. Breastfeeding infant
i. If mother plans to Dry Breastfeed (DBF) defer the first oral feeding to her.
ii. Educate the mother to empty the breast by pumping until milk is no longer being
expressed, and to do this within 10 minutes of the DBF session.
ii. Non-nutritive sucking on an empty breast may be offered to a stable infant if
there is a physician/LIP order.
iv. Refer to lactation consultants and occupational therapist (OT) as needed.
V. If mother plans to DBF, staff should encourage mother to DBF each feeding
(when scoring 1 or 2) for a protected amount of time. (For example, the first 72
hours) During this protected time no bottles should be given to the infant. After
each DBF the infant may be gavage fed according to IDF breastfeeding
algorithm.
vi. After the protected breastfeeding window, the healthcare team should discuss
whether to continue exclusive DBF or include bottle feeding as well.
vii. Supplementation after DBF should be done via gavage feeding until the gavage
tube is removed for ad lib feeding. A bottle may then be used.
d. Bottle Feeding Infant
i. Schedule first feeding with the parents when possible so that the parents can
participate.
ii. When feeding, the infant should be swaddled with hands close to face, knees
and legs tucked up for added postural support and head in neutral position.
Soais Pharmacy & Medical Professional
Reviow | Neonstology | | Pedlaties | Therpeuos | Execuive | Afairs Birectors
6/09, 6/11, 8/12 1215 02/16 n/a 02/16 03/16 03/16
11




Women and Newborn Services - (NICU)

Cue Based Feeding
Page 2 of 3

iii. When initiating feeding gently offer infant a taste of EBM or formula to warn
infant that a feeding is going to begin. Lightly drag the nipple from the nose to the
chin and put a couple drops of EBM or formula on the tongue.

iv. PO feedings should be limited to the time when the infant is actively engaged.
When infant displays stress cues or is no longer displaying alertness, hunger
cues, adequate tone, and autonomic stability, the feeding should be stopped and
the remainder gavaged.

V. The most effective feeding usually occurs within the first 20 minutes. With few
exceptions, the feeding should not exceed 30 minutes.

Vi. The RN/OT should offer feeding techniques as needed to facilitate a safe and
timely suck/swallow/breathe pattern.

e. Assessment and Documentation of Feeding Quality

I After each PO feeding document in the electronic health record (EHR)
1) Readiness assessment score
2) Feeding method
3) Interventions
4) Stress cues displayed
5) Feeding quality assessment score

f. Percentage of Oral Feeding Intake

i. Once PO feedings are initiated the multidisciplinary team will track the
percentage of PO volume from total expected volume for each 24 hour period.

1) Percent of PO feeding will be reported to oncoming shift and in daily
rounds.
2) Once the infant is able to take 80% of total volume PO with consistent

Nipple Quality scores of 1-2, a shift minimum feeding volume will be
ordered by the Physician/AHP.

3) After the infant has taken full feeding volume for 24 hours the NG tube
may be removed and the Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)
multidisciplinary team will discuss transitioning the infant to ad lib on
demand feedings.

4) Weight gain/loss will be monitored.
5) Infant will demonstrate adequate weight gain and feeding quality prior to
discharge.
g. Parent Education

i. Parents will be encouraged to participate in as many feedings as possible.

ii. Parents will be educated on the transition to oral feedings.

iii. Parents will be educated on the use of the Infant-driven feeding scale/cue based
feeding.

iv. The RN/OT will be a resource for parents while they are feeding their infant.

C. ASSESSMENT SCALES/ALGORITHM:

1.

Infant-Driven Feeding Breastfeeding Algorithm

a. DBF 0-5 minutes (Quality Score 1-5): Gavage full feeding volume

b. DBF 5-10 minutes (Quality Score 1-3): Gavage 2/3 full feeding volume
c. DBF 10-15 minutes (Quality Score 1-3). Gavage 1/3 full feeding volume
d. DBF >15 minutes (Quality Score 1-3): Do not gavage feeding
Infant-Driven Feeding Scale Readiness Assessment

a. 1- Alert or Fussy prior to care. Rooting and/or hands to mouth behavior. Good tone.
b. 2-Alert once handled. Some rooting or takes pacifier. Adequate tone.

c. 3-Briefly alert with care. No hunger behaviors. No Change in tone.

d. 4-Sleeping throughout care. No hunger cues. No change in tone.

e. 5-Significant change in HR, RR, 02, or work of breathing outside of safe parameters.

Infant-Driven Feeding Scales Quality Assessment
a. 1- Nipples with a strong Coordinated SSB throughout feed.

117



Women and Newbomn Services - (NICU)

Cue Based Feeding
Page 3 of 3

cooo

2- Nipples with strong coordinated SSB but fatigues with progression.

3- Difficulty coordinating SSB despite consistent suck.

4- Nipples with a weak/inconsistent SSB. Little to no rhythm.

5- Unable to coordinate SSB pattern. Significant change in HR, RR, 02, work of
breathing outside safe parameters of clinically unsafe swallow during feeding.

Infant-Driven Feeding Scales Interventions

a.

b.

o

Modified Side lying: Position infant in inclined side lying position with head midline to
assist with bolus management.

External Pacing: Tip bottle downward/break seal at breast to remove or decrease the
flow of liquid to facilitate SSB.

Specialty Nipple: Use nipple other than standard for specific purpose i.e. nipple shield,
slow-flow, Haberman.

Cheek Support: Provide gentle unilateral support to improve intra oral pressure.
Frequent burping: Burp infant based on behavioral cues not on time or volume
completed.

Chin support: Provide gentle forward pressure on mandible to ensure effective
latch/tongue stripping if small chin or wide jaw excursion.

Increase FiO2 of Flow Rate: Increase FiO2 5-10% higher than baseline FiO2

requirements during feeding in order to provide necessary support throughout feeding.

D. REFERENCES:
Ludwig, S.; Waitzman, K.A. (2013). 7 Risky Mistakes NICUs Make with Oral Feeding Every
Day. Infant-Driven Feeding LLC.

1.

2.

Ludwig, S.; Waitzman, K. A. (2007). Changing Feeding Documentation to Reflect Infant Driven

Practice. Newborn & Infant Nursing Reviews. 7(3). 155-160.

118



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Women and Newborn Services
Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU)

PROCEDURE:

HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP PROGRAM (HRIF)

Purpose:

To provide periodic follow-up developmental assessments of high-risk infants
discharged from TCMC'’s NICU, from birth to 3 years of age.To make referrals to
appropriate community services.To provide education to parent/caregiver regarding
infant's/child’s developmental status, with a home program provided as needed.

Supportive Data:

In order to identifying neonates, infants and children who may develop a CCS-eligible
medical condition and provide better outcomes for infants at high risk due to extreme
pre-maturity, low birth weight and/or medical eligibility criteria that require support
and/or treatment beyond the normal birthing experience. Follow-up programs have
been instituted to assist families in addressing their social and medical needs.

Equipment: 1. Treatment Room
2. Scale and length board
3. Bayley Scales of Infant and Toddler Development
Issue Date: 08/06
A. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of Tri-City Medical Center’'s NICU to provide high risk follow up care that is

compliant with the California Children’s Services (CCS) guidelines.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. As part of the NICU discharge planning process, the NICU must identify and refer to the CCS
Program clients identified as potentially eligible for the HRIF Program.

a.

It is the responsibility of the discharging to home CCS NICU/Hospital or the last CCS
NICU/Hospital providing care to make the referral to the HRIF Program.

2. Eligibility for High Risk Infant Follow-up program:

a.

Infants discharged from a CCS (California Children Services)-approved NICU with a CCS-
eligible condition, or without a CCS-eligible condition but who continue to be at risk of
developing a CCS-medically eligible condition, shall be followed for the first three years of
life. Infants who are discharged from a CCS-approved hospital after transfer from an
approved NICU are similarly eligible.

3. Criteria for High Risk Infant Follow-up program includes the following:

a.

Meets CCS medical eligibility criteria for NICU care in a CCS approved NICU (regardiess
of length of stay)(as per numbered letter 05-0502, Medical Eligibility in a CCS Approved
NICU).

Or

Had a CCS eligible medical condition in a CCS-approved NICU (regardless of length of

stay), (as per California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 41800 through 41872, CCS

Medical Eligibility Regulations).

And
The birth weight was less than 1500 grams or more and the gestational age at birth was
less than 32 weeks.

Or

The birth weight was 1500 grams or more and the gestational age at birth was less than

32 weeks or more and one of the following criteria was met during the NICU stay:

i. Cardiorespiratory depression at birth (defined as pH less than 7.0 on an umbilical
blood sample or a blood gas obtained within one hour of life) or an Apgar score of
less than or equal to three at five minutes.

ii. A persistently and severely unstable infant manifested by prolonged hypoxia,
acidemia, hypoglycemia and/or hypotension requiring pressor support.

iii. Persistent apnea, which required medication (e.g., caffeine) for the treatment of
apnea at discharge.

Department Review

Division of
Neonatology

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional Affairs
Committee

Board of Directors

05/08, 06/08, 6/11,
8/12, 01/15

04/15

n/a

01/16

03/16

06/13; 03/16

4




Women and Newborn Services Manual - NICU
High Risk Infant Follow-Up Programs (HRIF)
Page 2 of 5

iv. Required oxygen for more than 28 days of hospital stay and had radiographic
finding consistent with chronic lung disease (CLD).

V. Patients placed on extracorporeal membrane oxygenation (ECMO).

vi. Patients who received inhaled nitric oxide greater than four hours for persistent
pulmonary hypertension of the newborn (PPHN).

vii. History of documented seizure activity.

viii. Evidence of intracranial pathology, including but not limited to, intracranial
hemorrhage (grade Il or worse), periventricular leukomalacia (PVL), cerebral
thrombosis, cerebral infarction, developmental central nervous systems (CNS)
abnormality or “other CNS problems associated with adverse neurologic outcome.”

iX. Other problems that could result in a neurologic abnormality (e.g., history of CNS
infection, documented sepsis, bilirubin in excess of usual exchange transfusion
level, cardiovascular instability, hypoxic ischemic encephalopathy, et cetera).

4, Eligible infants shall receive the following evaluations:

a. An interim comprehensive history and physical examination (including
neurological assessment) at 4-6 months, 9-12 months, and 18-36 months
corrected age. Evaluation is done by a physician.

b. A development assessment including a standardized developmental test such as the
Bayley Scales of Infant Development (BSID) 3rd edition is performed. This may be done
by a physician, nurse practitioner, physical therapist, occupational therapist, speech
therapist, or a developmental specialist — all with training in the evaluation of motor,
sensory, language and social development of high-risk infants.

C. A family psychosocial assessment is performed by a clinical social worker with expertise
in this area or by the assessment team.

5. Eligible infants may receive the following referrals:

a. Audiological Screening: It is expected that all infants will be screened prior to discharge.
Infants not screened in the hospital or infants whose hospital screening was abnormal
should be screened once through the HRIF program.

b. Ophthalmologic assessment to be performed by a CCS-paneled ophthalmologist. For
evaluation of retinopathy of prematurity, infants should be examined at 4-6 weeks of life if
clinical condition permits; subsequent examinations should be performed until retinae are
mature, as deemed appropriate by the ophthalmologist. (In general, the retinae are
considered mature by 42 weeks, post-conceptual age.) Outpatient visits may be
scheduled.

c. A Home Assessment for the purpose of evaluating the family for specific needs within the
home environment may be provided by a Health Home Agency (HHA) nurse.

d. Based on clinical findings referrals are made by Social Services and therapists to outside
agencies. Infants in need of a more definitive evaluation or those requiring a long-term
diagnostic evaluation should be referred to the general CCS program for such diagnostic
follow-up until a suspected diagnosis is either established or ruled out.

e. Referral outcomes are reviewed via returned information from agencies and subsequent
HRIF visits.

C. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MEMBERS OF THE HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP
TEAM:
1. NICU Medical Director

a. May be one of the following: Pediatrician or Neonatologist

b. Ensures that the HRIF Program fully participates in the CCS Program evaluation,
including submission of required information and data.

2. HIRF Coordinator

a. May be one of the following: CCS-approved: pediatrician or neonatologist, pediatric nurse
practitioner, nurse specialist, psychologist, social worker, physical therapist, or
occupational therapist. The pediatric nurse practitioner only requires CCS-approval when
functioning in the CCS HRIF Program as a HRIF Coordinator.

b. The specific responsibilities of the coordinator are:

i. Serve as the primary person coordinating HRIF services among the County CCS
Programs, other HRIF Programs located in CCS-approved Regional, Community,1 20




Women and Newborn Services Manual - NICU
High Risk Infant Follow-Up Programs (HRIF)

Page 3of 5

3.

Social Worker
a.

Vi

vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

and Intermediate NICUs, State Regional Offices, clients/families, and others in
matters related to the client’s HRIF services.

Participate in NICU discharge planning process or multidisciplinary rounds.

Ensure identification of HRIF eligible clients according to HRIF eligibility criteria.
Ensure the NICU discharge planning process includes referral and SAR
submission to the County CCS Program or Regional Office.

Ensure copies of the authorizations are distributed to HRIF team members and
consultants.

Gather medical reports and assessments for review by team members, and
prepare a summary report.

Ensure that a copy of the summary report is sent to the County CCS Program or
Regional Office.

Confer with parents regarding services provided and results of clinical evaluations
and assessments of their infant or child.

Assist families in establishing a Medical Home for the infant or child.

Assist clients/families in making linkages to necessary medical and social services.
Ensure there is a system in place to follow-up with families including those who
have missed appointments. Collect documentation of the reason for missed
appointments and develop a plan of action for improving HRIF Program adherence
for evaluations and assessments.

Provide coordination between the HRIF Program and the infant’s or child’'s
(pediatric) primary care physician, specialists, and County CCS Program or
Regional Office when appropriate.

Coordinate HRIF services with the County CCS Program and Regional Offices and
other local programs.

Coordinate follow-up service needs among the CCS-approved Regional,
Community and Intermediate NICUs within the community catchment area and
with those NICUs that provide HRIF referrals to their agency.

The Coordinator will facilitate the following Client Referral Services and Follow-Up and
Education Services Program:

vi.

vii.

viii.

Ensure and document referrals are made to the Early Start (ES) Program for
children who meet ES eligibility criteria.

Ensure referrals are made to the Regional Center when those services are
appropriate.

Ensure referrals to HRIF diagnostic consuitations and assessments are made with
CCS-approved providers. High Risk Infant Follow-Up Quality Of Care Initiative:
Manual Of Definitions — Release 01.15 13

Ensure referrals to CCS Medical Therapy Program (MTP) are made as needed.
Reminder: CCS Program eligibility and referral criteria for MTP are different from
CCS/CPQCC HRIF data collection definitions for MTP eligibility.

Provide referral and resource information for other social and developmental
programs within the community, as required.

Provide education and outreach about the HRIF Program and services, clinical
care, required documentation on transfer, and referral options, including outreach
to NICUs with which there is a NICU Regional Cooperation Agreement to CCS-
approved Community and Intermediate NICU’s and other community referral
agencies, as appropriate.

Develop and provide education to parents and family members about the high risk
infant's medical condition(s), care and treatment, special needs and expected
outcomes of care.

Provide education to parents and family members about the system of care and
services (including social services) available to help them nurture, support, and
care for the high risk infant.

The responsibilities of the Social Worker includes:

Participate in NICU discharge planning process or multidisciplinary rounds. 121



Women and Newborn Services Manual - NICU
High Risk Infant Follow-Up Programs (HRIF)
Page 4 of 5

ii. Ensure identification of HRIF eligible clients according to HRIF eligibility criteria.
iii. Ensure the NICU discharge planning process includes referral and SAR
submission to the County CCS Program or Regional Office. (See Section IV.B.)

iv. Ensure copies of the authorizations are distributed to HRIF team members and
consultants.

V. Assist families in establishing a Medical Home for the infant or child.

vi. Assist clients/families in making linkages to necessary medical and social services.

vii. Ensure and document referrals are made to the Early Start (ES) Program for
children who meet ES eligibility criteria.

vii. Ensure referrals are made to the Regional Center when those services are
appropriate.

iX. Provide referral and resource information for other social and developmental
programs within the community, as required.

X. Provide education to parents and family members about the system of care and

services (including social services) available to help them nurture, support, and
care for the high risk infant.
4, History and Physical Exam Team

a. May include the following: pediatrician or neonatologist, pediatric nurse practitioner, nurse
specialist, and/or psychologist.
b. The responsibilities of the History and Physical Exam Team include:

i. Perform a Comprehensive History and Physical Examination, including neurologic
assessment, at approximately 4 to 8 months, 12 to16 months, and 18 to 36
months (adjusted for chronological age).

ii. Participate in NICU discharge planning process or multidisciplinary rounds.

iii. Ensure identification of HRIF eligible clients according to HRIF eligibility criteria.

iv. Gather medical reports and assessments for review by team members, and
prepare a summary report.

V. Confer with parents regarding services provided and results of clinical evaluations
and assessments of their infant or child.

Vi. Assist families in establishing a Medical Home for the infant or child.

vii. Assist clients/families in making linkages to necessary medical and social services.

viii. Provide coordination between the HRIF Program and the infant’s or child’s

(pediatric) primary care physician, specialists, and County CCS Program or
Regional Office when appropriate.

iX. Coordinate HRIF services with the County CCS Program and Regional Offices and
other local programs.

X. Coordinate follow-up service needs among the CCS-approved Regional,
Community and Intermediate NICUs within the community catchment area and
with those NICUs that provide HRIF referrals to their agency.

Xi. Ensure and document referrals are made to the Early Start (ES) Program for
children who meet ES eligibility criteria.

Xii. Ensure referrals are made to the Regional Center when those services are
appropriate.

Xiii. Ensure referrals to HRIF diagnostic consultations and assessments are made with

CCS-approved providers.

Xiv. Ensure referrals to CCS Medical Therapy Program (MTP) are made as needed.

XV. Provide referral and resource information for other social and developmental
programs within the community, as required.

XVi. Provide education and outreach about the HRIF Program and services, clinical
care, required documentation on transfer, and referral options, including outreach
to NICUs with which there is a NICU Regional Cooperation Agreement to CCS-
approved Community and Intermediate NICU’s and other community referral
agencies, as appropriate.

xvii.  Develop and provide education to parents and family members about the high risk
infant’s medical condition(s), care and treatment, special needs and expected

outcomes of care. 122



Women and Newborn Services Manual - NICU
High Risk Infant Follow-Up Programs (HRIF)

Page 5 of 5
xviii. Provide education to parents and family members about the system of care and
services (including social services) available to help them nurture, support, and
care for the high risk infant.
5. Developmental Assessment Team

a. May include the following: a CCS-approved pediatrician or neonatologist, pediatric nurse
practitioner, CCS-approved nurse specialist (registered nurse with a Bachelor’s of Science
Degree in Nursing), CCS-approved physical therapist, CCS-approved occupational
therapist, and/or CCS-approved psychologist, all of whom have training in the evaluation
of motor and sensory development of high risk infants.

b. The responsibilities of the Developmental Assessment Team include:

i. Perform a Developmental Assessment at each of the three Standard Visits (4 to 8
months, 12 to 16 months, and 18 to 36 months). At the 3rd and final Standard Visit
(18 to 36 months), a developmental test such as the Bayley Scales of Infant
Development (BSID) 3rd edition must be performed.

ii. Gather medical reports and assessments for review by team members, and
prepare a summary report.

iii. Ensure that a copy of the summary report is sent to the County CCS Program or
Regional Office.

iv. Confer with parents regarding services provided and results of clinical evaluations
and assessments of their infant or child.

V. Assist clients/families in making linkages to necessary medical and social services.

vi. Provide coordination between the HRIF Program and the infant’s or child’s

(pediatric) primary care physician, specialists, and County CCS Program or
Regional Office when appropriate.

vii. Coordinate HRIF services with the County CCS Program and Regional Offices and
other local programs.

viii. Coordinate follow-up service needs among the CCS-approved Regional,
Community and Intermediate NICUs within the community catchment area and
with those NICUs that provide HRIF referrals to their agency.

6. Administrative Support Team
a. May include the following: receptionist, secretary, referral coordinator, registration clerk,
aide, and/or access management personnel.

i. Ensure the NICU discharge planning process includes referral and SAR
submission to the County CCS Program or Regional Office.

ii. Ensure copies of the authorizations are distributed to HRIF team members and
consultants.

ii. Gather medical reports and assessments for review by team members, and
prepare a summary report.

iv. Ensure that a copy of the summary report is sent to the County CCS Program or
Regional Office.

V. Assist in registration, scheduling appointments, contact and notification for
appointments, preparation of forms and caregiver letters, medical record keeping,
billing.

D. EXTERNAL LINKS:
1. https://www.ccshrif.org/download/Version%2001.15/2015%20HRIF-
QCl1%20Manual%200f%20Defintions%20v01.15.pdf

E. REFERENCES:

1. High Risk Infant Follow-up Quality of Care Initiative: Manual of Definitions, Release January
2015. California Children’s Services (CCS) & California Perinatal Quality Care Collaborative
(CPQCC), State of California.

123



(c?)) L . DELETE - Information
Tri-City Medical Center | incorporated into Women and
Oceanside, California Newhorn Services Hiah Risk

WOMEN’S AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES POLICY MANUAL - NICU

SUBJECT: HIGH RISKINFANT FOLLOW-UP CLINIC PERINATAL DATA MANAGER, ROLE OF

ISSUE DATE: 2/07 REVISION DATE: 05/08, 02/09, 04/09, 6/11, 8/12

Department Approval Date(s): 06/15
Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

124



‘@) L . DELETE - Information incorporated
Tri-City Medical Center| into Women and Newborn Services

Oceanside, California High Risk Infant Follow-Up Policy
WOMEN’S AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES MANUAL

SUBJECT: HIGH RISK INFANT CLINIC COORDINATOR, THE ROLE OF
ISSUE DATE: 2/07 REVISION DATE: 06/11, 8/12

Department Approval Date(s): 01/14
Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

125



Women's and Children's Services Manual - NICU
High Risk Infant Follow-Up Coordinator, Role of
Page 2 of 2

126



€2 ity Medical Center | DELETE - ntormaton combined it
Oceanside, California ° 9

Risk Infant Follow-Up Policy

WOMEN’S AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES MANUAL - NICU

SUBJECT: HIGH RISK FOLLOW UP CLINIC DIETICIAN, ROLE OF

ISSUE DATE: 2/07 REVISION DATE: 06/11, 8/12

Department Approval Date(s): 12/15
Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): 12/15
Department of Pediatrics Approval Dates(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

127



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center :"\"f°rmat'°'; ‘;‘fmz'"eds'“m.
Oceanside, California omen and Newborn Services

High Risk Infant Follow-Up Policy

WOMEN’S AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES - NICU

SUBJECT: HIGH RISK FOLLOW UP PROGRAM PHYSICAL THERAPIST, ROLE OF

ISSUE DATE: 2/07 REVISION DATE: 05/08, 06/09, 6/11, 8/12

Department Approval Date(s): 12/15
Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): 12/15
Department of Pediatrics Approval Dates(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

128



(CQJ) Tri-City Medical Center| PELETE - Information incorporated
Oceanside, California into Women and Newborn Services

High Risk Infant Follow-Up Policy
WOMEN'’S AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES - NICU

SUBJECT: HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP CLINIC REGISTERED NURSE, ROLE OF

ISSUE DATE: 1/08 REVISION DATE: 6/09, 6/11, 8/12

Department Approval Date(s): 01/15
Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): 01/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

129



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Outpatient Behavioral Health Unit

SUBJECT: Co-treatment of Patients

ISSUE DATE: 08/96

REVISION DATE(S): 05/98, 08/00, 10/01, 02/02, 02/03, 01/05, 06/07, 06/10, 04/13, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 11/15

Division of Psychiatry Approval Date(s): 02/16

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

A. PURPOSE:

1. To provide guidelines on provision of physician Co-Treatment of patients by attending
psychiatrists.
B. POLICY:
1. Co-treatment by attending psychiatrists will be facilitated if a patient has a primary psychiatrist in the

community who will continue to manage medications while patient is attending the program. The
Program physician will oversee treatment of the patient in Behavioral Health Outpatient program and
will collaborate with the community physician with regard to medications, and post Program follow
up. Co-treatment will be directed and certified as medically necessary by the attending program

psychiatrist.
C. PROCEDURES:
1. Who May Perform/Responsible: Psychiatrists
a. Patients will be admitted and followed by an attending Program psychiatrist. The Program

psychiatrist will complete the admission order, and psychiatric evaluation. Monthly progress
notes will be completed by the psychiatrist and/or Allied Health Professional (AHP) and will
indicate medical necessity and patient’s progress toward treatment goals.

b. The Program psychiatrist and AHP will be encouraged to communicate regularly with the
community psychiatrist to update him/her on the patient’s progress and any medication
issues.

c. The Program psychiatrist will direct all treatment planning. The co-treating physicians are

informed regarding any patient concerns and treatment progress.

130



@‘J) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Outpatient Behavioral Health Unit

SUBJECT: Physician Progress Note
ISSUE DATE: 08/96
REVISION DATE(S): 05/98, 08/00, 10/01, 02/02, 02/03, 01/05, 06/07, 06/10, 04/13, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 11115
Division of Psychiatry Approval Date(s): 01/16
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16
A. PURPOSE:
1. To define expectations for Physician and Allied Health Professional’'s (AHP’s) Progress Notes.
B. POLICY:
1. All patients are evaluated on a regular basis by the attending psychiatrist or AHP.

C. PROCEDURES:

1. Who May Perform / Responsible: Program psychiatrist

a. Physicians and AHP’s are expected to evaluate patients and complete a progress note at
least monthly for all Outpatient Behavioral Health Service (OPBHS) patients.

b. Physicians must see the patient periodically to oversee the care and ensure quality of
services delivered in OPBHS.

c. Physicians must review AHP’s notes to ensure quality care provision.

d. Open problems on the treatment plan should be addressed in the progress notes.

e. The progress note is to include a mental status exam, treatment plan, and justification for
continued treatment, interval history, medication changes and any changes in diagnosis.

f. All progress notes are signed, dated and filed in the medical record.

131



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE MANAGEMENT

SUBJECT: Discharge Planning

ISSUE DATE: 11/2010

REVISION DATE: 11/10, 12/10, 06/12, 11/12, 4/14, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 11/15
Utilization Review Committee Approval Date(s): 11/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

A. PURPOSE:

1. To collaborate with patient and/or family and/or their representative to assess, facilitate, plan
and advocate for the patients’ ongoing needs on an individual basis. Through collaboration with
the multidisciplinary team members as needed, the Case Manager shall initiate and implement
an individualized transition plan (discharge plan) as necessary, through monitoring and re-
evaluation to accommodate changes in treatment or progress.

2. The discharge planning process applies to all Inpatients; discharge planning is not required for
outpatients.
B. POLICY:
1. Refer to Patient Care Services Policy: Discharge Planning for additional information.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. PCS Policy: Discharge Planning

132



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: AUDIOLOGY SERVICES

SSUE DATE: 12/02

REVISION DATE(S): 1/06, 1/09, 5/12, 03/16

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16
A. POLICY:

1.

2.

Audiology Service Provider is accountable through the Leadership Structure of Rehabilitation
Services and the referring physician for maintaining a competent level of practice. The
department is also accountable through the appropriate Administrative Executive for carrying
out the policies and procedures as approved by the Governing Board.

Audiology Staff reports to the Leadership Structure in fulfilling duties responsibilities

3. REQUESTS FOR SERVICE:

a.

b.
c.

All requests for audiology services must be in the form of a written prescription from a licensed
physician or non-physician practitioner.

Verbal requests for audiology services will be accepted, but must be followed by a written.
The speech pathology department will notify the licensed and contracted audiologist.

C. HOURS OF SERVICE:

1.

The audiologist will respond to order within 72 hours and will set up a time to complete the
evaluation.

D. RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

2.

3.

Provides audiology evaluations and treatment as prescribed by a licensed physician or non-
physician practitioner.

Administers a pure tone audiometric assessment using standardized testing equipment and
techniques to evaluate patient’s hearing status.

Develops recommendation for each individual based upon the individual's medical condition,
assessment and personal goals.

a. Makes recommendations regarding assistive hearing devices as needed.

b. Refer patients for further assessment or to other services and agencies as needed.
Documents patient treatment and treatment outcomes in patient's legal record .

ASHA Preferred Practice Patterns for the Profession of Audiology. Maintains ongoing reporting
and consultative role with appropriate health care professionals regarding patient's current
status.

Identifies safety hazards and equipment in disrepair, removes hazard or equipment and inputs
work order.

Demonstrates fiscally responsible decision making including the prudent use of therapy
equipment and supplies, and conservation of time and resources in a manner that maintains
desired income and expense ratios.

133



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Audiology Policy

Page 2 of 2

8.

Maintains appropriate operational and administrative records, may include but not limited to

licensure, certifications, timecards, training records, and billing sheets as per department
guidelines.

E. REFERENCE LIST:

1.

2.

3.

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association. (2004). Scope of practice in audiology.
Available from www.asha.org/policy.

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. (2015, May). Therapy Services. Retrieved from
www.cms.gov: www.cms.gov/Outpatient_Rehabilitation_Fact_Sheet.ICN905365.pdf
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. (2015, May). Outreach-and-Education/Medicare-

Learning-Network-MLN/MLNMattersArticles/Downloads/MM6698.pdf. Retrieved from
WWW.Cms.gov

134



(C‘“) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: DISCHARGE CRITERIA POLICY NUMBER: 501
ISSUE DATE: 10/88
REVISION DATE(S): 1/91, 1/94, 4/95, 9/97, 3/00, 1/06, 3/12, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16
A. POLICY:
1. To establish guidelines for discharging patients from Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy,

Speech Therapy, and Therapeutic Recreation Services.

B. PROCEDURE:
1. Criteria

a.

b.

ao

o

o yYgs

Rehabilitation Services are no longer clinically indicated and medically necessary for the
treatment of the individual's illness or injury.

There are no longer valid expectations for significant practical improvement in the level of
functioning within a reasonable length of time. Care is at a maintenance level.

Specified goals and/or prior level of function have been met.

With surgery or major medical complication, patient treatment will be put on hold or the
patient will be considered for discharge pending physician or non-physician practitioner
orders.

The patient’s mental function is insufficient to participate or recall information and no family
nor caregiver available for training.

Failure to show for two consecutive outpatient appointments without notification.

Patient is unable or repetitively refuses to follow through with the established treatment
plan as established upon therapy evaluation.

. Patient is transferred to another facility, discharged from the hospital, or expires.
rocess

It is the responsibility of the physician to determine discharge from the Rehabilitation
Service the patient is receiving.

In the course of treatment, the therapist may determine the patient no longer requires
therapy services, or that intervention for the medical problem for which services were
being provided is no longer indicated, and is documented in the Medical Record.

A discharge summary may be documented in the medical chart showing progress or
lack of progress made during the therapy sessions. A final progress note or discharge
summary is sent to the referring physician for Outpatient Services.

135



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Documentation of Progress Note and Discharge Summary
ISSUE DATE: 7/91
REVISION DATE(S): 2/94, 9/97, 1/00, 1/03, 1/06, 1/09, 5/12, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16
A. POLICY:
1. All documentation of treatments performed will adhere to Centers for Medicare and Medicaid

Services (CMS) Guidelines in accordance with Medicare Benefits Policy Chapter 15 Section
220.0 through 220

B. PROCEDURE:

1. Information regarding progress will be displayed in the patient's medical record. Progress notes
or discharge summaries will be documented on the appropriate form and will be provided for
referring or treating physicians.

2. Documentation must reflect status regarding the long and/or short-term goals that have been
met or which have been modified if necessary, the plan of care for continued treatment, if
indicated, or any changes in focus or frequency of treatment, including discharging current

services.
3. Each documentation for progress note or discharge summary may include, but is not limited to

the following information:

a. Background information with admitting diagnosis, evaluation date, admitting physician,
type of therapy and total therapy visits to date

b. Objective measure of therapy outcome for current goals.

C. Assessment of patient’s deficits, strengths, and rehabilitation potential, and education
provided according to patient/family education needs

d. Recommended plan of care or termination of skilled therapy services, which may or may
not include updating functional short and/or long-term goals, and prognosis

e. Therapist's signature and/or co-signature for supervised providers as indicated.

C. REFERENCE LIST:
1. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. (2014, December 31). Medicare Benefits Policy,
Chapter 15, Section 220.0-220.4. Retrieved July 3, 2015, from www.cms.gov:
http://www.cms.gov/Regulations-and-Guidance/Guidance/Manuals/downloads/bp102¢15.pdf

136



Delete Policy included In
Physical Agent Modality
Procedure

ISSUE-DATE:—10/07 SUBIECTH—MODALITIES-USED—
FHERMAL-AGENTS

REVISION-BDATE—4/12 STANDARDNUMBER—616

REVIEW-DATE+—1/09 EROSS-REFERENECE:
APPROVAL:

Department Approval Date(s): 08/15

Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

137



THERMAL AGENTS
Page 2 of 2
Rehabilitation Services Policy Manual

138



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER DELETE - Duplication
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California of NICU HRIF Policy

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 10/91

REVISION DATE: 1/94, 5/97, 3/00, 1/06,
6/12
REVIEW DATE: 1/03

SUBJECT: NICU FOLLOW-UP: HIGH RIST( INFANT
FOLLOW UP (HRIF)
STANDARD NUMBER: 604

CROSS REFERENCE:

APPROVAL:
Department Approval Date(s): 01/15
Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): 01/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

03/16

139



NICU FOLLOW-UP: HIGH-RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP (HRIF)
Page 2 of 3

Rehabilitation Services Policy Manual

140



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Occupational Therapy Policy POLICY NUMBER: 702
ISSUE DATE: 09/91

REVISION DATE(S): 01/94, 09/97, 03/00, 01/03, 01/06, 01/09, 03/10, 04/12

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15

Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

A POLICY:

1.

Occupational Therapy is accountable through the Leadership Structure of Rehabilitation
Services and the referring physician for maintaining a competent level of practice. The
department is also accountable through the appropriate Administrative Executive for carrying
out the policies and procedures as approved by the Governing Board.

2. Occupational Therapy Staff reports to the Leadership Structure in fulfilling duties and
responsibilities.
). PROCEDURE:
1. Requests For Service
a. All requests for occupational therapy services must be in the form of a written
prescription from a licensed physician or Allied Health Professional (AHP).
b. Verbal requests for occupational therapy services will be accepted, but must be followed
by a written order.
C. A new order is required for any change in medical status or treatment ordered.
2. Hours Of Service
a. Inpatient care: Monday through Sunday, 0800 to 1630 for inpatient care.
b. Outpatient: Monday through Friday, 0700 to 1630.
c. Therapy provision may occur outside of these time frames on an as needed basis.
3. Responsibilities
a. Provides occupational therapy evaluations and treatment as prescribed by a licensed
physician or AHP.
b. Administers an assessment of Occupational Performance.
C. Develops an Intervention Plan for each individual with designated goals based upon the
individual's medical condition, assessment and personal goals.
d. Develops Outcomes and Measures to assess the individual's progress or regression.
e. Implements the Intervention Plan, utilizing specific activities or methods to develop or
restore function, compensate for dysfunction or minimize debilitation.
f. Engages in Intervention Pian Review, modifying treatment based on established
Outcomes and Measures, as clinically indicated and medically necessary.
g. Treatment may include but is not limited to:

i. Use of therapeutic tasks and purposeful activities to promote psychological,
cognitive, physical, sensory integrative and developmental functioning.

ii. Facilitate and educate in graded self-care and daily-living tasks, socialization
skills, pre-vocation skills, vocational roles, and community reintegration with
regard to patients’ privacy and dignity. This may involve instructing in the use of

141



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Occupational Therapy Policy
Page 2 of 2

compensatory techniques; selecting, constructing and instructing in the use of
adaptive devices, orthoses, and prostheses; ordering appropriate equipment and
recommending adaptation of the individual's physical environment to enable
optimal function.

ii. Use of exercises and other specific techniques such as those to promote
relaxation, restore movement, strength and posture in preparation for functional
training.

Documents patient treatment and treatment outcomes in patient's legal record per

American Occupational Therapy Association/Centers for Medicare and Medicaid

Services Guidelines for Documentation of Occupational Therapy.

Maintains ongoing reporting and consultative role with appropriate health care

professionals regarding patient's current status.

Identifies safety hazards and equipment in disrepair, removes hazard or equipment and

inputs work order.

Demonstrates fiscally responsible decision making including the prudent use of therapy

equipment and supplies, and conservation of time and resources in a manner that

maintains desired income and expense ratios.

Maintains appropriate operational and administrative records, may include but not limited

to licensure, certifications, timecards, training records, and billing sheets as per

department guidelines.

C. REFERENCES:

1. American Occupational Therapy Association.(2014).Occupational therapy practice framework:
Domain and process (3rd ed.).American Journal of Occupational Therapy, 68(Suppl.1), S1-
S48.http://dx.doi.org/10.5014/ajot.2014.682006

2. Gloria Frolek Clark, M. J. (2013). Guidelines for Documentation of Occupational Therapy. (T. C.
2012, Ed.) American Journal of Occupational Therapy, 67(November/December), 32-38.

3. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. (2015, May). Therapy Services. Retrieved from
www.cms.gov: www.cms.gov/Outpatient_Rehabilitation_Fact_Sheet.ICN905365.pdf

4, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. (2015, May). Outreach-and-Education/Medicare-
Learning-Network-MLN/MLNMattersArticles/Downloads/MM6698.pdf. Retrieved from
WWW.CmMs.gov:

142



DELETE this policy. This
information is included in the
Dept Policy and Documentation

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

jms—se s e ——— ——
ISSUYE-DATE+—7/94 SUBIECH—PATIENT-AND-CAREGIVER
EDUCATION
REVISION-DATEI—9/97-3/06;12/03;1/06 STANBARDNUMBER:—507
REVIEWDATE—1/03-1/094/42 EROSSREFERENCE:
APPROVAL:

Department Approval Date(s):

Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s):
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s):
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s):
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s):
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

08/15
02/16
n/a
02/16
03/16
03/16

143



144



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Physical Therapy
ISSUE DATE:
REVISION DATE(S): 1/91, 1/94, 9/97, 3/00, 1/03, 1/06, 1/09, 3/10, 4/12, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16
A. POLICY:
1. Physical Therapy is accountable through the Rehabilitation Services Leadership Team and/or

Medical Director of the rehabilitation program and/or the referring physician for maintaining a
competent level of practice. The Department is also accountable through the appropriate
Administrative Executive to the Administrator for carrying out the policies and procedures as
approved by the Governing Board.

2. Physical Therapy staff report directly to the Rehabilitation Services Leadership Team in fulfilling
duties and/or responsibilities.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. All requests for Physical Therapy services must be in the form of a written prescription from a
licensed physician or Allied Health Professional (AHP). AHP must be working in collaboration
with a physician.

2. Verbal requests for Physical Therapy services will be accepted, but must be followed by a

written prescription.

A new signed prescription is required for any change in medical status or treatment ordered.

Outpatient appointments are scheduled between 0700 and 1800 Monday through Friday.

Inpatients are seen between 0800 and 1630 Monday through Sunday according to prioritization

policy.

a. Therapy provision may occur outside of these time frames on an as needed basis.

6. Physical Therapy evaluations and treatment will be provided as prescribed by a licensed

physician or an AHP.

Appropriate assessments/tests will be administered to develop a treatment plan.

A written treatment plan will be provided with time frames for each individual with designated

functional goals, based upon the individual's medical condition, evaluation and test results, and

personal goals.

9. Initial and ongoing treatment will be implemented utilizing specific activities or methods to
develop or restore function, relieve pain, compensate for dysfunction or minimize debilitation.

Treatment may include but is not limited to:

s

© N

a. The use of physical agents such as thermotherapy, cryotherapy, hydrotherapy, electrical
stimulation, ultrasound, and mechanical traction.

b. Therapeutic exercise and activities, manual therapy and joint mobilizations.

c. Neuromuscular re-education, gait training, vestibular integration.

d. Manual lymphatic drainage and bandaging.

10. Treatment will be modified based upon progression towards therapeutic goals as clinically
indicated and medically necessary.

145



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Physical Therapy
Page 2 of 2

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Patient treatment and treatment outcomes will be documented in the patient's legal record

according to appropriate documentation policies.

Patient’s physician will be provided with a written summary of the patient's evaluation, progress

and designated discharge plan for treatments.

All therapy equipment will be maintained in quality condition.

a. Identifies safety hazards and equipment in disrepair, removes hazard or equipment and
inputs work order.

Demonstrates fiscally responsible decision making including the prudent use of therapy

equipment and supplies, and conservation of time and resources in a manner that maintains

desired income and expense ratios.

Appropriate operational and administrative records will be maintained, may include but not

limited to licensure, certifications, timecards, training records, and billing sheets.

Reporting and consulting with appropriate healthcare professionals regarding patient's current

status will be maintained and documented.

C.  RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

1.
2.
3.
4.

Documentation of Evaluations
Documentation of Daily Notes
Documentation of Progress Notes
Documentation of Discharge Summaries

D. REFERENCE LIST:

1.

California Physical Therapy State Practice Act. (n.d.). Physical Therapy Board of California.
Retrieved July 7, 2015, from Physical Therapy Board of California Website:
http://leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=bpc&group=02001-03000&file=2620-2634

146



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: PRE-OP TEACHING

ISSUE DATE: 6/93

REVISION DATE(S): 2/94, 1/97, 6/97, 1/06, 1/09, 5/12, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 08/15
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

A. PURPOSE:

1. A physical therapist and occupational therapist will provide education for total joint replacement

patients at the Pre-Op Class, including precautions, safety instructions with daily activity, and

exercise plan.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. The Pre-Op Class schedule will be provided by the Ortho-Spine Institute and patients will be
encouraged to attend.

2. The pre-op teaching will include emphasis on safety and early mobilization.

3 The following is an overview of the anticipated course of treatment:
a. Initial visits (Day of Surgery or Post-Op Day 1) :
b. Instruction by a therapist to include:

i.
ii.
ii.

vi.
vii.
viii.

Xi.

Evaluate affected joint range of motion

Evaluate unaffected joints range of motion and strength

Evaluate general mobility:

1) Bed mobility

2) Transfer to side of bed; dangle

3) Stand with walker; attempt steps

Evaluate Activities of Daily Living (ADLs), discuss Durable Medical Equipment
(DME)

Instruct in precautions

Weight bearing status if applicable

Fall prevention education and provide equipment resource information.
Follow-up visits (try to remember to ask for pain medication prior to therapy
session)

Transfer and bed mobility; keep in mind THR precautions

Gait training:

1) Instruct in use of walker or crutches, whichever is appropriate for each
individual patient

2) Training on stairs or curb

Exercise program: Review protocol exercises.

147



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Scope of Services

ISSUE DATE:

7/91

REVISION DATE(S): 1/94, 5/95, 4/97, 10/00, 5/01, 2/03, 1/06, 1/09, 3/12, 03/16

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16
A. POLICY:

1. The Department of Rehabilitation Services includes Physical, Occupational, and Speech

Therapies, Audiology, and Therapeutic Recreation. Using a multidisciplinary collaborative team
approach, services and programs are available to meet the needs of all patients with a wide
variety of diagnoses, including physical and psychosocial disabilities. The overall objective of
the Department is to foster a healing environment for patients to regain their functional
independence in all areas of daily life as rapidly as possible. Assessment identifies the patient’s
physical, cognitive, behavioral, communicative, emotional and social status and identifies
facilitating factors that may influence attainment of rehabilitation goals. Problems may include:
Emotional, behavioral or mental disorders

Cognitive disorders

Communicative disorders

Developmental disabilities

Vision or hearing impairments or disabilities

Physical impairments or disabilities

g. Pain interfering with optimal level of function or participation in rehabilitation

Each patient, inclusive of neonatal through geriatric ages, will be treated with dignity and
respect. Optimal health care services will be delivered to each patient regardless of gender,
size, disability, race, creed, or ethnic origin.

Physical Therapy - The goals of Physical Therapy are to relieve pain, minimize disability,
prevent deformities, develop, improve and restore functioning. Physical Therapy Services shall
include, but are not limited to, evaluation/assessment, development of treatment plans and
goals, instruction, education and consultation services.

Occupational Therapy - The role of Occupational Therapy is to provide assessment, therapy
and education for patients who demonstrate deficits in skills required for daily living activities.
Services include evaluation and treatment for impairments of physical, psychosocial, cognitive,
developmental and sensory-integrative functioning. The goal of treatment is to improve or
restore function, prevent or minimize dysfunction, and compensate for or cope with disabling
conditions.

Speech Pathology - Speech-Language Pathology Services include assessment, therapy and
education for patients who demonstrate communication or oral-pharyngeal function disorders.
These include, but are not limited to, impairments of articulation, language comprehension and
expression, cognition, fluency, voice, reading, writing and swallowing. Education and counseling
for families of patients exhibiting the aforementioned disorders are also provided.

~paooT®

148



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Scope of Services
Page 2 of 2

6.

Audiology Services — Audiology Services include assessment of hearing acuity and status in
patients who may be at risk for changes in hearing due to medical or treatment issues, including
medication, age or diagnosis. Instruction and education of patients and family members is
provided to increase the involved person’s understanding of their deficits.

Therapeutic Recreation - Therapeutic Recreation Services provide goal-oriented programs that
promote wellness and improve the patient’s quality of life through leisure. Therapeutic
Recreation treatment may be individual or done in groups. Services include, but are not limited
to, leisure assessment and evaluation, skill development, social programs, special events,
leisure education, leisure counseling and resource development. Family education and
counseling are included to improve patient’s attitude, skill level and socialization.

149



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Speech Pathology Services Department Policy
ISSUE DATE: 7/88

REVISION DATE(S): 1/91, 1/94, 3/97, 1/00, 1/03, 1/06, 1/09, 5/12, 03/16
Department Approval Date(s): 08/15
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

A. DEFINITION(S):

1. Speech: The production, intelligibility and fluency of verbalization, to include articulation of
phonemes, rate of speech, prosody, phrasing and motor planning, and sequencing of speech.
a. Dlsorders of speech may include:

Dysarthria: Distorted articulation and/or prosody, secondary but not limited to
cerebrovascular accident, brain injury, Parkinson's Disease, amyotrophic lateral
sclerosis, myasthenia gravis, multiple sclerosis, cerebral palsy, or oral cancer.
Apraxia of Speech: Inability to plan and sequence motor movements efficiently
for speech production, secondary but not limited to cerebrovascular accident or
brain injury.

Developmental Phonological or Articulation Delay or Disorder: Misarticulations,
phonological processes or deficits in phonological awareness.

iv. Dysfluency: Repetitions of sounds or words, inappropriate cessation of speech or
secondary characteristics involving facial or body movements, or abnormally fast
or irregular speech rate

2. Language: The arbitrary set of symbols which has meaning and which is used for interpersonal

communication. Receptive language skills involve the comprehension of spoken, visual, or
written language. Expressive language skills involve the formulation of verbal, gestural,
augmentative or written language to communicate thoughts and needs.

a. Dlsorders of Language may include:

Receptive Aphasia: Impaired comprehension of verbal or written language.
Expressive Aphasia: Impaired expression of verbal or written language.
Alexia: Impaired comprehension of written language.

iv. Agraphia: Impaired expression of written language.

V. Developmental Language Delay: Impairment in development of language
function.

Vi. Pragmatics: Interpretation and use of nonverbal language including facial
expression, body language, gestures, appropriateness of actions based on
setting, company and prosody

3. Voice: Phonation through respiratory support and approximation of the vocal cords, in the
parameters of quality, pitch, loudness and resonance.
a. Dlsorders of Voice may include impairments in the following areas:

Il

Volume: Vocal loudness insufficient or excessive for the speaker's size, age, or
gender.

Pitch: Vocal pitch inappropriate for the speaker's size, age, or gender

Quality: Altered vocal quality, including hoarseness, breathiness, harshness, or
aphonia.

150



Rehabilitation Services Manual
Speech Pathology Services Department Policy

Page 2 of 3
iv. Resonance: Imbalanced nasal resonance
4, Cognition: The skills of orientation, attention, memory and executive function.
a. Disorders of Cognition may include:
i. Disorientation: Inability to identify personal, temporal, spatial, and general
information
ii. Decreased attention: Inability to attend to stimuli appropriately.
iii. Memory impairment: Decreased short-term, long-term immediate and working
memory for information presented in verbal, visual, written or tactile modalities.
iv. Executive function impairment: Decreased insight, awareness of deficits,
problem-solving, safety awareness, reasoning, thought organization, insight
and/or initiation, management off attention.
5. Swallowing: The functional oropharyngeal process involved in swallowing various consistencies
of food, liquids, and own oral secretions.
a. Disorders of swallowing many include:
i. Oral or pharyngeal dysphagia: Impairment in oral or pharyngeal swallow function.
ii. Oral feeding disorder: Inability to tolerate various consistencies of foods and/or
liquids secondary to but not limited to oral weakness, dyscoordination, aversion
or tactile defensiveness.
B. POLICY:
1. Speech-Language Pathology services will be available to inpatients, acute rehabilitation

patients, and outpatients at Tri-City Medical Center.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

Speech Pathology service personnel are accountable per rehabilitation services leadership
structure and/or the Medical Director of each program and/or the referring physician for
maintaining a competent level of practice. The Department is also accountable through the
appropriate administrative executive to the administrator for carrying out the policies and
procedures as approved by the Governing Board.

a. Administer appropriate assessment.

b. Provide a written plan/report for each individual including history, results,
recommendations, plan, treatment and education with designated goals based upon the
individual's medical status, evaluation and test results, considering personal goals, when
appropriate Provide Speech Therapy evaluation and treatment as prescribed by a
licensed physician.

cC. Provide Speech Therapy treatment as the licensed therapist deems appropriate with a
plan of care signed off on by a licensed physician, nurse practitioner, or physician’s
assistant.

d. Implement initial and ongoing treatment program utilizing specific activities or methods to

develop or restore functional communication, cognition, or swallowing, compensate for
dysfunction or minimize debilitation.

e. Modify treatment program or diet consistency recommendation based upon progress,
lack of progress or regression, or as requested by the patient's physician.
f. Provide documentation of patient's progress in medical chart on a daily, weekly and/or

monthly basis.

Provide patient's physician with a written summary of the patient's progress and
recommended discharge plan.

Maintain all therapy equipment in safe and functional condition.

Secure and conserve therapeutic equipment and supplies.

Maintain and implement the departmental budget in a manner that maintains designated
income and expense ratios.

K. Maintain appropriate operational and administrative records.

Maintain ongoing reporting and consultative roles with appropriate health care
professionals regarding patient's current communicative and swallowing status.

R



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Speech Pathology Services Department Policy
Page 3 of 3
m. Provide educational in-services regarding speech pathology evaluation and treatment

approaches, the nature of communication and swallowing disorders, diagnostic and
therapeutic approaches to the deficits, and measures to prevent or alleviate
communication and swallowing disorders.

152



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

4002 ista Mlay-Oseapside Callfornia

DELETE. MERGED WITH
Modified Barium Swallow
POLICY #803

ISSUE DATE:8/99 SUBIECT— SWALLOW-EVALUATIONS:
POWER-OUTAGE/SYSTEM
FATIEURE

REVEEW-DATE—1/00 EROSSREFERENCE:

APPROVAL:

Department Approval Date(s): 08/15

Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

153



DELETE this policy.

It is included in policy
#901 Therapeutic
Recreation Department
Policy

1166

REVIEW-DATE—1/09,4/12 EROSSREFERENCE:
— : ——

Department Approval Date(s): 08/15

Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

154



DELETE this policy.

TRI-CITY-MEDICAL CENTER Included in Phy$ica| Agent
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California | Modalities Procedure

ISSUEDATE——10/07 SUBIECT—FRACHON—CGERVICALE:
EYMBAR
REVISTION-DATE:—4/12 STANDARD-NUMBER:—617
REVVEEW-BDATE—1/09 CROSS-REFERENCE:
APPROVAL:

Department Approval Date(s): 08/15
Department of Medicine Chiefs Approval Date(s): 02/16
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/16

155



Traction — Cervical & Lumbar
Page 2 of 2
Rehabilitation Services Policy Manual

156



(c\)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

TELEMETRY UNIT SPECIFIC POLICY

SUBJECT: Admission and Discharge Criteria POLICY NUMBER: 6150-100

ISSUE DATE: 10/06
REVISION DATE(S): 8/10, 11/10,12/10,1/11,2/12, 2/15, 3/16

Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Division of Cardiology Approval Date(s): 01/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/16
Board of Directors Approval: 03/16

A. PURPOSE:

1. To ensure Telemetry monitored beds are available and used assigned appropriately.
a. Cardiac Telemetry patients will be assigned beds on 2-East, 2-West, 4-East or 4-West
b. Medical or surgical Telemetry patients will be assigned beds on 3 Pavilion
2. To provide guidelines to determine admission, discharge, and triage of hospitalized patients
requiring monitoring on the Telemetry Unit.
3. It is the policy of Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC) to screen and triage all Telemetry patients daily
for potential discharge or transfer to the appropriate level of care.
4, A patient may be admitted or transferred to Telemetry by order of a physician or his/her designee.
5. The Telemetry unit is inappropriate for the following patients:
a. Hemodynamic instability
b. Ongoing suggestive of myocardial ischemia or symptoms not resolved with treatment
C. Presence of more than one femoral line
d Thrombolytic therapies (tPA, Streptokinase, Urokinase), vasopressors or antidysrhythmics
requiring titration
e. Medical or surgical patients not requiring cardiac monitoring or Telemetry unit specific
care.
6. Assignment of Telemetry Beds;
a. All patients will be assigned a room on Telemetry by a Telemetry Assistant Nurse
Manager (ANM) or Relief Charge Registered Nurse (RN)
b. Patients with admission or transfer orders written by a cardiologist or cardiovascular

surgeon will be assigned a room on 2E, 2W, 4E or 4W
i. These patients will not be assigned a room on 3P.

C. Patients with admission or transfer orders not written by a cardiologist or cardiovascular
surgeon will be assigned a room on 3P.

d. Telemetry overflow patients assigned to 4P will have their care provided by a Telemetry
RN.

e. The ANM or Relief Charge RN will assign patient beds based on the criteria identified in
this policy and bed availability.

f. Administrative Supervisors (AS) will inform a Telemetry ANM/Relief Charge RN of patients
requiring Telemetry level of care. The Telemetry ANM/ Relief Charge RN will determine
bed placement and inform the Administrative Supervisor.

B. POLICY:
1. Physiologic Parameters-clinical indicators of patient iliness reflecting the need for admission to
the Telemetry

157



Telemetry Unit Specific Policy

Admission and Discharge Criteria

Page 2 of 4

4.

a.

=

T Zr0oQo

Vital signs or neurological monitoring requiring no more frequently then every 2 hours with
the exceptions of ischemic or hemorrhagic stroke patients requiring National Institute of
Health Stroke Scale Assessment (NIHSS) assessment per admission guidelines or post-
surgical and post interventional cardiology patients requiring frequent checks.

Frequent nursing interventions, vital signs and post-surgery/procedure monitoring
requiring every hour or less for a limited period of time not exceeding 24 hour

Cyanosis

Altered mental status/unconsciousness

Dyspnea

Oliguria

eurological, but not limited to the following:

Ischemic and hemorrhagic stroke patients downgraded to telemetry status.
Patients with signs and symptoms of a potential stroke (refer to the In-House Code Stroke
Algorithm)

C. Post neurosurgical patients with underlying cardiac or respiratory problems requiring
cardiac monitoring (see cardiovascular and respiratory criteria)

d. Neurology patients with bradyarrhythmias

e. Evaluation of syncope of unknown etiology

f. History of status epilepticus or seizure disorder and risk for sudden death Physiologic
Parameters-clinical indicators of patient illness reflecting the need for admission to
Telemetry

g. Vital signs or neurological checks monitoring requiring no more frequently then every 2
hours with the exceptions of the ischemic or hemorrhagic stroke patients requiring NIHSS.

h. Altered mental status/unconsciousness

Pulmonary, but not limited to the following:

Long-term ventilated patients with secured airway tracheostomy and endotracheal

Patients requiring Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (CPAP) or Bi-level Positive Airway

a.
awaiting placement of a tracheostomy or extubation

b. High flow oxygen

c. Ventilator-dependent

d.
Pressure (BiPAP)

e. Pulmonary embolus

f. Respiratory illness associated with uncontrolled arrhythmias

g. Hypoxia requiring continuous oximetry

Cardiovascular Monitoring Reference

Patients with the following conditions shall have
telemetry monitoring for 24 to 48 hours or as
ordered: Class |

Patients with the following shall be monitored for 48
to 72 hours or longer as ordered
Class |l

Acute Coronary Syndrome (ACS) o
hemodynamically stable with normal
cardiac enzymes

Unstable angina: rule out myocardial
infarction (MI) or potential for Ml

Low probability of myocardial infarction .
(M), to rule out Ml

Hemodynamically stable Ml and unstable
ACS or MI

Any hemodynamically stable dysrhythmias °

requiring initiation, loading, and
maintenance of |V or oral antidysrhythmics

Any hemodynamically unstable
dysrhythmias, not including potentially lethal
dysrhythmias which required continuous
cardiac monitoring and/or IV or oral
antidysrhythmics

Recent symptoms suggestive of Ml and are
currently pain free

Post cardiac surgery greater than 23 hours
post-operative

Immediate post Percutaneous Coronary
Intervention (PCI) with femoral arterial
and/or venous sheaths and are
hemodynamically stable

Heart failure without shock and requiring
urgent interventions

Diagnostic angiography

During initiation of type | or type IlI 18




Telemetry Unit Specific Policy
Admission and Discharge Criteria

Page 30of 4

antidysrhythmics

Overdose or drug toxicity without
dysrhythmias

Postoperative surgery in patients with

angina, ST-segment and T wave changes,

Ml or preoperative stress test,
dysrhythmias, hypotension or heart failure

Syncope until treatment is initiated or
rationale determined

Overdose or drug toxicity with dysrhythmias

or high potential for dysrhythmias

Pre and post permanent pacemaker and
Internal Cardioverter Defibrillator
placement

Syncope in patients with heart failure or
respiratory failure

Heart failure controlled with treatment

Pericardial Effusion

Cardiac contusion without hemodynamic
instability

Pericarditis

Pacemaker or Internal Cardioverter
Defibrillator (AICD) implantation

Post-operative thoracic surgery

Carotid Endarterectomy

Post-operative Cardiovascular surgery

Pre-Operative Cardiovascular Surgery
(CVS)

Post-operative vascular surgery

Class Ill
Cardiac monitoring is not recommended.

Nephrology and medical/surgical

Chemistry, but not limited to the following:

a. Troponin | of greater than 0.4 with unresolved chest pain or ischemia by ECG
b. CPK MB greater than 4.0 with index greater than 1.0 with unresolved chest pain or

ischemia by ECG

c. Myoglobin of greater than 80 with chest pain or ischemia by ECG
d. Serum potassium less than or equal to 3.0 mg/di

e. Serum potassium greater than or equal to 6.0 mg/d!

f. Serum Magnesium less than or equal to 1.5 mg/dI

g.

Presence of toxic level of drugs/chemical associated with cardiac arrhythmias

Intensity of Service-includes continuous telemetry cardiac monitoring and two of the following

criteria: but not limited to the following:

a. Monltorlng at least every 2 hours or as ordered
i. Temperature, Pulse and Respiration (TPR)

ii. Blood Pressure (BP)
iii. Neurological vital signs

iv. Urine output

V. Pulse oximetry

vi. Treatments/Medication

vii. IV Potassium replacement

viii. IV Calcium replacement

iX. IV Calcium channel blockers i.e., Diltiazem, Verapamil or Cardene
X. IV antidysrhythmics may include but are not limited to the following:

e Amiodarone
e Lidocaine

o |V Beta-Blockers i.e., Metoprolol, Esmolol

s Procainamide

b. New or altered regimen of oral antidysrhythmics may include but are not limited to the
following:
i. Amiodarone
ii. Disopyramide
iii. Metoprolol
iv. Flecainide

159



Telemetry Unit Specific Policy
Admission and Discharge Criteria

Page 4 of 4

V. Procainamide
vi. Quinidine
vii. Sotalol
C. IV Vasoactive Medications may include by are not limited to the following:

i. Dopamine fixed dose no greater than 10 mcg/kg/min
i. Dobutamine fixed dose no greater than 10 mcg/kg/min
il Nitroglycerin no greater than 20mcg/min with resolution of chest pain

iv. Milrinone or Amrinone infusion
d. IV antithrombin and antiplatelet inhibitors may include but are not limited to the following:
i. Angiomax
ii. ReoPro
iii. Integrilin
e. Inotrope, Cardiac Glycoside i.e., Digoxin
f. Inotrope, Phosphodiestrase (PDE) inhibitors may include by are not limited to the
following:
i Milrinone
ii. Inocor
ii. Nesiritide

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

7.

8.

All Telemetry patients requiring cardiac monitoring shall be transported with an RN and a cardiac

monitor capable of defibrillation. See Interruption or Discontinuing of Cardiac Monitoring in this

policy for further information. Review the Management of Telemetry Patients policy for exceptions

a. The transporting Registered Nurse (RN) shall be a Telemetry core RN, Intensive Care
Unit (ICU) RN, or an Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) RN assigned by the
Telemetry Assistant Nurse Manager (ANM)/Relief Charge RN or receiving department’s
designee.

Patients admitted from the Emergency Department (ED) or transferred from in-house

units/departments must have an order for Telemetry.

Direct admissions may be admitted per physician’s request.

Bed assignments for patients meeting admission guidelines are coordinated by the Telemetry

ANM / Relief Charge Nurse, who will further facilitate communication (may include obtaining a

pre-transfer report, as appropriate from the site of transfer/admission).

If the patient does not meet the unit’s admission criteria, either the ANM designee may contact

the admitting physician to discuss more appropriate placement.

In times of low census, the Telemetry will admit overflow patients that do not require cardiac

monitoring.

Ali patients admitted to Telemetry requiring cardiac monitoring shall be on a cardiac monitor

capable of defibrillation and accompanied by an RN.

An RN shall accompany all patients transferred from Acute Care Services (ACS) to Telemetry.

D. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

Plan for Nursing Care

E. REFERENCE LIST:

1.

American Heart Association (AHA). (2004). An American heart association scientific statement
from the councils on cardiovascular nursing, clinical cardiology and cardiovascular disease in the
young. Retrieved October 13, 2010, from http://www.circ.ahajournals.org

American Association of Critical Care Nurses (AACN). (nd). Progressive care fact sheet.
Retrieved January 2010 from http://www.aacn.org

160



(c\)) Tri-City Medical Center

TELEMETRY

PROCEDURE:

WEIGHING TELEMETRY PATIENTS

Purpose:

To identify the Telemetry patient populations requiring admission, daily and weekly
weights

Supportive Data:

Admission weight is a baseline for establishing fluid volume status, nutritional status and
medication administration. Daily weights are used in fluid management and are important
until the weight stabilizes at a dry weight. Weekly weights are used for tracking body
weight i.e. muscle or fat. Obtaining accurate weights requires outlining a set time of day
for weighs, ensuring the patient wears the same clothing, and the use of the same scale.
A weight gain of 1 (one) kilogram in 24 hours represents, 1000 mL (1 liter) of additional
fluid retention.

Equipment: Scale: bed scale, chair scale, standing scale, or Hoyer lift.
Issue Date: 12/09
A. POLICY:

1. The primary Registered Nurse (RN) shall ensure all patients admitted to Telemetry are weighed
on arrival {o the unit in kilograms.

a. A physician’s order is not required.
b. Stated weights are not acceptable.

2. Patients transferred to Telemetry from departments other than the Intensive Care Unit (ICU) shall
be weighed as soon as possible after arrival to the unit, if not weighed on admission or if
admission weight is greater than 3 days.

3. Daily and weekly weights shall be obtained and documented in the Electronic Health Record
(EHR) by 0600 using the same scale.

4, All patients shall be weighed using a chair scale unless contraindicated.

a. If it is contraindicated to use a chair scale use a bed scale, Hoyer lift scale or standing
scale may be used

5. All beds with scales shall be zeroed per manufacturers’ recommendation prior to the patient’s
arrival to the unit and after bed is cleaned after a patient is discharged or transferred.

6. The following patients shall be weighed daily and RNs shall use the following table as a guide to
place patients on fluid restriction or as per physician order. Advanced Care Technicians (ACTSs)
will post fluid restriction or fluid limit signage as directed by the primary RN. .

Diagnosis Fluid Restriction

Acute Renal Injury Fluid restriction may not be required for this patient
population. Restrict fluids as ordered by the physician..

Renal Failure on Dialysis Fluid restriction per physician’s order. If no orders exist,
the RN shall ask the patient for their home fluid
restriction value or request an order from the physician.

Heart Failure Fluid restriction per physician’s order. If no orders exist,
fill patient’s pitcher with 500 mL per shift.

Post-operative Cardiovascular Fluid restriction per physician’s order. If no orders exist,

Surgery fill patient’s pitcher with 500 mL per shift.

7. Patients receiving the following treatments shall be weighed on Sunday or Monday prior to 0600.
See the Standards of Care for Adults
a. Long term ventilators
b. Patients receiving Total Parental Nutrition (TPN), and/or Tube Feedings

8. The primary RN is responsible for ensuring weights are completed and documented accurately.

Dopartment Review | DBonct | Fhamacyand | MeduSrecuive | Professions S | oardof Diectors
8/10, 2/11, 08/15 0116 n/a 01/16 03/16 03/16
161




Telemetry

Weighing Telemetry Patients
Page 2 of 3
9. The primary RN is responsible for reviewing daily weights entered in the EHR by ACTs or

Registry Certified Nursing Assistants (CNA)/Nursing Assistants (NA) prior to the end of their shift

for discrepancies. If the patient’s weight is equal to or exceeds 1 kg in 24 hours perform the
following interventions:

a. Ensure the patient was weighed as outlined in this procedure.
b. Review patient’s intake and output.
C. Reassess the patient for signs and symptoms of fluid overload i.e. change in respiratory

status, changes from previous pulmonary assessment, positive fluid balance, new or
increased edema.
i. Document reassessment in the EHR.
d. After validating the weight entered in the EHR.
i. Inform the oncoming RN during hand-off.

1) The oncoming RN will discuss the weight and possible changes in orders
with a physician.
e. The lift team shall be notified as needed to assist with weights.
f. ACTs and/or CNAs/NAs are responsible for entering accurate values in the EHR.

B.  WEIGHING A PATIENT USING A CHAIR SCALE:

SN~ N =

O
s

SOONOOR~ON=

arwN=

©~No

El

Place pillow case in seat of chair.

Zero chair scale in kilograms.

Ensure patient removes personal clothing (underwear may be worn).

Assist patient into a hospital gown and skid proof slippers.

Assist patient to chair scale.

Remove or hold Telemetry box away from patient.

Ensure foley catheters, rectal tubes have been emptied, if present.

Press the weigh button.

Temporarily document the patient’s weight on the vital signs worksheet or your report sheet.
Document the patient’s weight in the EHR and document “Chair Scale” in the comments.

If previously weighed, compare weights. If a discrepancy exists, follow the steps outlined in this
procedure.

GHING A PATIENT USING THE STANDING SCALE:

1=

Zero scale in kilograms.

Ensure patient removes personal clothing (underwear may be worn).

Assist patient into a hospital gown and skid proof slippers.

Assist patient to scale.

Remove or hold Telemetry box away from patient.

Ensure foley catheters, rectal tubes have been emptied, if present.

Press the weigh button.

Temporarily document the patient’s weight on the vital signs worksheet or your report sheet.
Document the patient’s weight in the EHR and document “Standing Scale” in the comments.
If previously weighed, compare weights. If a discrepancy exists, follow the steps outlined in this
procedure.

EIGHING A PATIENT USING THE BED SCALE:

Use the bed scale only if contraindicated.

Ensure bed scale has been zeroed. If unsure, refer topic Zeroing a Bed Scale in this policy.
Lower head of bed; bed must be flat prior to weighing patient.

Ensure patient removes personal clothing (underwear may be worn).

Remove additional patient equipment from bed and/or bed frame i.e. compression stockings,
ventilator tubing, additional pillows and/or blankets, wound vac, constavac etc.

Remove or hold Telemetry box away from patient.

Ensure foley catheters, rectal tubes have been emptied, if present or hold away from bed.
Press the weigh button per manufacturers’ recommendations.

162



Telemetry

Weighing Telemetry Patients

Page 3 of 3
9. Temporarily document the patient’s weight on the vital signs worksheet or your report sheet.
10. Document the patient’s weight in the EHR and document “Bed Scale” in the comments.
11. If previously weighed, compare weights. If a discrepancy exists, follow the steps outlined in this

procedure.

E. WEIGHING A PATIENT USING A HOYER LIFT:

1.

The primary nurse or ACT shall be present in the patient’s room when the following patients are
weighed:

a. Ventilator patients

b. Trached patients

C. Patients with central venous lines

d. Patients with multiple equipment

The primary nurse shall ensure the following:

a. The Hoyer lift is zeroed using the sling, patient gown and one top sheet.
b. Telemetry box is removed or held away from patient.

C. Foley catheters, rectal tubes have been emptied, if present.

d. Tubing(s) are lifted from sling.

Temporarily document the patient’s weight on the vital signs worksheet or your report sheet.
Document the patient’s weight in the EHR and document “Hoyer Scale” in the comments.

If previously weighed, compare weights. If a discrepancy exists, follow the steps outlined in this
procedure.

F.  ZEROING A BED SCALE:

1. All beds with scales shall be zeroed per manufacturers’ recommendation prior to the patient’s
arrival to the unit and after bed is cleaned post transfer or discharge.
2. Zero bed scale prior to placing a patient in the bed as follows:
a. Lower head of bed; bed must be flat prior to zeroing.
3. Raise upper side rails.
4, Zero bed with the following linen:
a. One flat sheet
b. One fitted sheet
c. One blanket (do not use bath blankets)
d. One pillow
e. One pillow case
f. One patient gown
g. One draw sheet or paper chux
5. Write on patient board “Bed Zeroed, the date and time.
G. REFERENCE LIST:
1. Mosby’s Skills. (2006-2014). Admission, 2014. Retrieved from TCMC Intranet
2. Tri-City Hospital District Standards of Care for Adults. Retrieved from TCMC intranet.
3. Urden, L.D., Stacy, K.M., & Lough, M.E. (2014). Critical care nursing: Diagnosis and

management. (7th ed.). Elsevier St. Louis: MO.

163



‘C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Women and Newborn Services

PROCEDURE:

AMNIOINFUSION

Purpose:

Amnioinfusion is a procedure used during the intrapartum period for pregnancies
complicated by oligohydramnios to eliminate repetitive variable decelerations by
augmenting the amniotic fluid volume to prevent or relieve umbilical cord compression
during labor.

Supportive Data:

Amnioinfusion has been shown to decrease the occurrence and severity of variable and
prolonged decelerations by providing “cushioning” for the umbilical cord when utilized in
labor. Note: Prophylactic amnioinfusion for oligohydramnious (< 50 mm) does not
appear to confer any advantage over therapeutic amnioinfusion after the development of
an abnormal FHR pattern (Spong, 2009). Amnioinfusion does not significantly reduce the
risk of meconium aspiration syndrome and is not indicated for prophylactic use for
meconium-stained amniotic fluid in the absence of repetitive decelerations (AAP &
ACOG, 2007; Spong, et Ross, 2009

Equipment: 1. Infusion pump and tubing
2. Normal Saline 500mi bag — room temperature
3. Intrauterine pressure catheter (IUPC), double lumen
4. Electronic Fetal Monitor
A. POLICY:
1. Indications for the use of amnioinfusion in labor include:
a. Less than 32 weeks gestation:
i. Intermittent or recurrent variable decelerations with a documented amniotic fluid
index of < 7.0cm.
b. Greater than or equal to 32 weeks gestation:
i. Intermittent or recurrent variable decelerations
C. Oligohydramnios
2. Contraindications:
a. Vaginal bleeding
b. Thick meconium and/or meconium stained amniotic fluid without variable decelerations
C. Uterine anomalies
d. Active infection such as human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) or herpes
e. Impending delivery
f. Anomalous fetus
B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Recurrent decelerations — decelerations that occur with > 50% of uterine contractions in any 20
minute window.

2. Intermittent decelerations — decelerations that occur with < 50% of uterine contractions in any
30 minute window.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Requires ruptured membranes to proceed.

2. Verify provider order.

3. Explain procedure to patient and obtain verbal consent.

4. Position patient for insertion and assist provider in placement of an Intra Uterine Pressure
Catheter (IlUPC). Double lumen allows for continuous measurement of intrauterine pressure
during infusion.

: Dgpartment Department of £harmacy & Medical Executive Professional Affai B i
Revnevggzvislon ,())BIGYN ngl;:pmei‘tltﬂgs Committee Con?r:?ttee 5 oarg:;rgg:;:tors
4197: 6199, 3103; 5109, 06/09, 06/15 12115 02/16 03/16 6/03, 03/16

164



Women and Newborn Services

Amnioinfusion
Page 2 of 2

5.

6.

10.
11.

12.

An external tocodynamometer or manual palpation may also be used during infusion to assess
for increased intrauterine pressure.

An infusion pump is recommended to prevent a rapid rate of infusion, and to limit the volume of
fluids infused. Set up Alaris infusion pump, and attach in the following order:

a. Prime tubing with normal saline or lactated ringers.

b. Insert tubing into Alaris infusion pump.

c. Attach to IUPC.

Administer 250 - 500 mL of normal saline or lactated ringers via infusion pump over 30 minutes
per provider’'s orders.

After initial infusion, if recurrent variable decelerations persist continue infusion of 150 mL per
hour up to a maximum infusion of 1000 mL can be given.

a. Notify provider if recurrent variable decelerations remain unresolved.
DO NOT heat fluid in the microwave or blanket warmer. Infuse at room temperature.
a. Warming of the fluids may be appropriate for preterm or growth restricted fetuses via

blood warmer or IV fluid warmer if temperatures are regulated, acceptable temperatures
are 93-96° F (34-37°C).
Monitor fetus continuously for improvement of FHR pattern or aberrant changes.
Monitor uterine contractions for hypertonus and tachysystole and uterine baseline for unrest or
increased tone secondary to over-distension.
Assess for:
a. Fluid return by weighing underpads (1mL of fluid equals= 1g of weight)
i. As a general consideration, if 250mL has infused with no return, the infusion
should be discontinued until fluid return is noted.
b. Over distention, notify provider.

J. REFERENCES:

1.
2.

3.

AWHONN. (2006). Fetal Heart Monitoring Principles & Practices, 4" Edition.

Simpson, K. R. and Creehan, P. A. (2014). Perinatal Nursing (4‘h Ed). Philadelphia: Lippincott
Williams and Wilkins

Spong, C.Y., & Ross, M.G., (2009). Amnioinfusion: Indications and outcome. ©2009
UpToDate®. Retrieved February 5, 2009 from http://www.uptodate.com

165



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Women and Newborn Services

PROCEDURE:

OBSTETRICAL HEMORRHAGE

Purpose:

To provide guidelines for the optimal response of the multidisciplinary team in the event
of obstetric hemorrhage and to assist all care providers in recognizing patients at risk for
hemorrhage, identifying stages of hemorrhage, and primary treatment goals.

Supportive Data:

Approximately one-third of maternal deaths are related to postpartum hemorrhage, which
is defined as a blood loss greater than 500ml in the first 24 hours after delivery. Major
causes of postpartum hemorrhage (PPH) include uterine atony, lacerations, hematomas,
retained placental fragments, uterine inversion and blood coagulation disorders, (e.g.,
disseminated intravascular coagulation (DIC)).

Equipment:

Additional Intravenous (V) fluid (e.g., normal saline, lactated ringers)
Additional IV tubing

Transfusion administration set

Foley catheter

Oxytocin 10 units per mL, uterotonic medications as ordered by provider
Infusion pump

Syringes for Intramuscular (IM) administration

Oxygen delivery equipment (e.g. simple mask)

OB Hemorrhage Cart & (Crash Cart, as needed)

NOTE Equipment for this procedure may vary, based on the clinical situation

CoNoGOR~WND =

A. POLICY STATEMENTS:

1

Optimal response to obstetrical (OB) hemorrhage requires the coordination of effort of team

members from multiple disciplines and departments.

a.

Births shall have active management & assessment practices in place to minimize OB

hemorrhage

i. Patients admitted for labor will have IV access which may be by normal saline
lock. An 18 gauge |V catheter is desired.

ii. Patients will be assessed and monitored for OB hemorrhage as follows:

1) Completing a risk factor screen for hemorrhage risk, on admission.

2) Ongoing assessments for vaginal bleeding — during intrapartum period,
3" stage/ recovery, admission to postpartum, and every shift until
discharge.

3) Active management of the 3™ stage of labor to include:

a) Fundal massage immediately following the delivery of the placenta

and then at regular intervals as defined in Women and Newborn
Services (WNS) Standards of Care.

b) Patient receiving an oxytocin infusion of 20 units/1000 mL solution
with rate adjustments made according to uterine tone OR if no |V,
oxytocin 10 units IM, as ordered by provider (Obstetrician/
Physician/ Certified Nurse Midwife (CNM)).

4) Evaluation of vaginal bleeding amount, to include weight measurements,
as ordered by provider.

5) Ongoing evaluation of vital signs (VS) during recovery and postpartum
periods.

The nursing unit, anesthesia, blood bank, operating room, and other appropriate
services shall work together to mount an efficient and coordinated response to OB
hemorrhage.

i = Pharmacy & 3 . A
Review/Revision Department of 3 Medical Executive Professional
Date OB/GYN erapauts Committee Affairs Committee | £0ard of Directors

01/11, 05/15

07/12, 06/15

12/16

05/13; 02/16

06/13; 03/16

06/13; 03/16

166



Women and Newborn Services
Obstetrical Hemorrhage

Page 2 of §
C. The WNS department will maintain and have OB Hemorrhage Carts available for urgent
hemorrhage management on Labor and Delivery (L&D), L&D Post Anesthesia Care Unit
(PACU), and 2 South.
i. Uterotonic medications shall be kept together in the Pyxis refrigerator, as an OB
Hemorrhage Kit, which is supplied by the pharmacy.
d. In the event of an uncontrolled patient hemorrhage, a CODE MATERNITY shall be
initiated. Refer to Patient Care Services (PCS) Procedure; Code Maternity Team
Mobilization.
B. DEFINITIONS:
1. General hemorrhage:
a. Vaginal birth: estimated blood loss greater than 500 mL blood loss
b. Cesarean birth: estimated blood loss greater than 1000 mL blood loss
2. Massive hemorrhage: greater than 1500 mL blood loss for ANY birth mode
3. Additional Clinical Triggers:
a. Heart rate > 110
b. Blood pressure < 85/45 (> 15% drop)
C. 02 sets < 95%
4, Risk assessment: Recognition and screening for risk factors upon admission and throughout the
intrapartum and postpartum period is essential in hemorrhage management anticipation.
a. Low Risk: Type and Rh upon admission
b. Medium Risk: Type and Screen
cC. High Risk: Type and Crossmatch 2 units Red Blood Cells (RBC).
T PROCEDURE FOR HEMORRHAGE MANAGEMENT- STAGE 1 (VAGINAL Delivery >500 ml

<1000 ml blood loss. CESAREAN Delivery : >1000 ml <1500 mi blood loss):

1.

ASSESSMENT

a. Complete fundal and vaginal bleeding checks as indicated in WNS Standards of Care.
Notify provider, obtain and administer PPH/Uterine atony medication, as ordered by
provider.
i. If patient’s provider is a CNM, co-management with a Physician is

recommended.

b. Notify Charge Nurse of hemorrhage concern.

cC. Monitor VS and apply O2 saturation monitor. Begin more frequent vital sign monitoring,
at a minimum every 5-15 minutes.

d. Review delivery history and consider possible causes for hemorrhage to include the four
T's:
i. Uterine Atony (TONE)

ii. Retained placenta (TISSUE)
iii. Vaginal vault or cervical lacerations (TRAUMA) or
iv. Coagulopathy issues (THROMBIN).
MEDICATIONS/PROCEDURES
a. Establish |V access, (16-18 gauge, preferred), per provider order.
b. Increase |V fluid rates (Lactated Ringers preferred) and increase oxytocin infusion rate
as ordered by provider (500 ml/hour of 20-40 units/1000 mL normal saline (NS).
C. Provider may provide vigorous bimanual fundal massage.
d. Administer Uterotonic drugs, as ordered by provider:
i. Misoprostol (Cytotec)
ii. Methylergonovine (Methergine)

1) NOT recommended, if patient is hypertensive
ii. Carboprost (Hemabate)
1) NOT recommended, if patient has hepatic disease, asthma, or active

cardiac/pulmonary disease

167



Women and Newborn Services

Obstetrical Hemorrhage

Page 3 of 5

3.

4.

Administer oxygen via face mask to maintain oxygen saturation >95%.

Assess patient’s bladder, provider may order a Foley catheter placement. (Consider one
with an urimeter, if hourly output monitoring is expected).

Keep the patient head of the bed flat to increase perfusion to the brain/heart and keep
patient warm.

Have charge nurse notify the Blood Bank, via RED PHONE, that patient condition is
Hemorrhage STAGE 1 and order Type & Cross match for 2 Units RBCs, if not already
done and per provider’s request.

BLOOD BANK CONSIDERATIONS:

a.

Type and Crossmatch for 2 units RBC STAT, per provider request.

If patient stabilizes, provide increased postpartum surveillance.

D. PROCEDURE FOR MASSIVE HEMORRHAGE- STAGE 2 ( 1000-1500 m! Blood Loss):

1.

ASSESSMENT

a.

Call Physician to the bedside.

b. Notify Charge Nurse of continued hemorrhage concern and Initiate “Code MATERNITY”
(Refer to PCS Procedure; Code -Maternity Team Mobilization).

C. Request that OB Hemorrhage Cart brought to the patient room.

d. Continue to monitor VS every 5-10 minutes.

e. Weigh bloody materials on gram scale (1 gm =1 mL).

f. Anticipate Physician may perform a complete evaluation of the vaginal wall, cervix,
placenta and uterus.

g. Draw and send additional labs per Physician’s request: H&H with Platelet Count (purple
top tube), DIC Panel (blue tube for PT, PTT, and Fibrinogen), and electrolytes with Liver
Function Tests (ALT, AST, and uric acid green top tube).

i. May repeat labs every 30-60 minutes, per Physician order.
i. WNS Charge Nurse to contact Lab ext 7913, if blood draw results not entered
into computer within 30 minutes of being drawn.

h. Monitor intake and output (I&0O)’s

MEDICATIONS/ PROCEDURES

a. Administer Uterotonic drugs, as ordered by Physician.

b. Establish second IV access with at least an 18 gauge, as ordered by Physician.

i. Second |V site should be used for blood product administration

C. Continue to assess uterine tone.

d. Be prepared to transfuse 2 units of RBCs per patient’s clinical signs and Physician order.
i. Do NOT wait for lab results
ii. Utilize blood tubing and blood warmer for transfusion.

iii. Refer to Tri City Medical Center Patient Care Services (PCS) procedure: Blood
Products Administration

e. Consider moving the patient to the L&D Operating Room (OR)/ L&D PACU per
Physician direction.

f. Ask Charge Nurse to update the Blood Bank of Hemorrhage Stage 2 via RED PHONE.

BLOOD BANK CONSIDERATIONS

a. Prepare 2 units of RBCs for transfusion per order request.

i. Two units O negative blood or group specific (if known) and available should be
ready for transfusion, as soon as possible.

ii. A request may be made for a “keep ahead” order for 2-4 units per Physician
order.

b. Consider thawing Fresh Frozen Plasma (FFP), if transfusing >2 units of RBCs.

c. Determine availability of additional RBCs, FFP, and cryoprecipitate and notify WNS
Charge Nurse.

d. Anticipate the possibility of massive hemorrhage and obtain laboratory support as

needed.

168



Women and Newborn Services
Obstetrical Hemorrhage

Page 4 of §

4.
5.

If patient stabilizes, anticipate increased monitoring requirements postpartum.
Notify Blood Bank of patient stabilization and blood product adjustments/requirements per
Physician order.

E. PROCEDURES FOR MASSIVE HEMORRHAGE- STAGE 3 ( Blood Loss > 1500 ml/ >2 units

RBC'’s given, VS unstable OR suspicion for DIC exists:

1.

ASSESSMENT

a. Patient may be transferred to the L&D OR or the Main OR, per the direction of the
Physician.

b. Physician may consider consulting/gaining assistance from: Advanced GYN surgeon, 2™
anesthesia provider, OR staff, and an Adult Intensivist.

C. Continue to monitor patency of IV lines, blood administration process, VS and strict 1&0O.

d. Repeat labs per Physician order: H&H, Platelet Ct, DIC panel electrolytes with Liver
Function Tests (ALT, AST, and uric acid). Repeating lab work every 30-60 minutes,
should be considered.

e. Charge Nurse should consider consulting a Social Worker to provide family support.
MEDICATIONS/ PROCEDURES
a. Physician may consider performing:

i. Laparotomy: B-lynch Suture, uterine artery ligation, hysterectomy, and/or
administering vasopressor support.

b. Prepare to circulate in the OR

C. Physician may consider selective embolization (Interventional Radiology).
i. Prepare patient for transport

d. Anesthesiologist may consider

i. Placing a Central/Arterial line
ii. Obtaining an arterial blood gas (ABG)
il. Intubation
iv. Providing perfusion support by utilizing
1) Fluid warmer and rapid infuser
2) Upper body warming device
3) Sequential compression stockings.
e. Charge Nurse shall notify the Blood Bank via RED PHONE to indicate a massive
transfusion protocol has been initiated.
BLOOD BANK CONSIDERATIONS
a. Anticipate alternating the following transfusion products, as ordered by Physician:
i. PRBCs and Fresh Frozen Plasma (FFP) 5 units of each are to be prepared for
immediate distribution with a “keep ahead 2 units” request..
. 5-10 units cryoprecipitate, pooled as needed. ( indicated for decreased fibrinogen

levels)
ii. 1- unit Apheresis platelet consideration for every 6 units of RBCs/FFP infused
b. Prepare to transfuse aggressively with varied products, per provider order. Suggested
ratios may include:
i. Consider; 1:1 PRBC/FFP during acute hemorrhage management
i. Either 6:4:1 PRBCs/FFP/Platelets
ifi. Or 4:4:1 PRBCs/FFP/Platelets

If patient has unresponsive coagulopathy after 8-10 units of PRBCs and coagulation factor
replacement, Physician may consider risk/benefit of Factor Vlia, to be provided by pharmacy
(Ext. 3012).

a. Provisional dosing range 60 — 90 units/kg

When patient stabilizes, Physician may consider transferring patient to Intensive Care Unit.
Notify Blood Bank of patient stabilization and blood product adjustments/requirements per
provider order

169



Women and Newborn Services
Obstetrical Hemorrhage
Page 5 of 5

Loy

SPECIAL CONSIDERATAIONS: JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES AND OTHERS WHO MAY DECLINE
BLOOD PRODUCTS:

-—

N

There is a wide range of acceptable blood interventions within the Jehovah’s Witness
community and 50% will actually take some form of blood transfusions.
It is imperative that the provider and health care team review all possible options with the patient
refusing to receive blood products.
a. Use of the specific Jehovah’s Witness Blood Product and Technique Informed Consent
Checklist form should be given to the patient and reviewed on admission.
b. Anesthesia shall be consulted when the patient is admitted.
C. The OB provider shall review surgical options and other specific techniques for
consideration to manage hemorrhage concerns to include but not limited to:
i. Early Interventional Radiology involvement
ii. Use of Fibrin/ Thrombin glues

DOCUMENTATION:

1.
2.

3.

4.

Document assessment findings and interventions provided in patient medical record.
Document all medications, IV & blood products on eMAR and 1/0O forms in patient electronic
medical record, as appropriate.

Complete documentation requirements for blood transfusion per Patient Care Services (PCS)
procedure: Blood Products Administration.

May use Code MATERNITY report sheet to document events when Code MATERNITY is
initiated, see PCS Procedure; Code Maternity Team Mobilization.

REFERENCES:

1.

2.

3.

California Maternal Quality Care Collaborative (CMQCC). (2015). Obstetric Hemorrhage
Version 2.0 Toolkit. Retrieved on 3/24/2015:

Elmer, J, Wilcox, S. R. &Raja, A. S. (2013). Massive transfusion in tfraumatic shock. Journal of
Emergency Medicine, 44(4): 829-838.

Sheilds, L., Chagolla, B., Fulton, J., Pelletreau, B. (2013). Comprehensive maternal hemorrhage
protocols reduce utilization of blood products and improve patient safety. American Journal of
Obstetrics and Gynecology. 208; S49-50.

Simpson, K. and Creehan, P. (2014). Perinatal Nursing 4™ Edition. Philadelphia, PA

170



(C‘“) Tri-City Medical Center

Women and Newborn Services

PROCEDURE:

PREECLAMPSIA CARE GUIDELINES

Purpose:

To outline the nursing management of inpatients who have preeclampsia including
special considerations for the management of patients requiring antihypertensive
medications and management of eclampsia.

Supportive Data:

Preeclampsia is a hypertensive disorder of pregnancy characterized by vasospasm and
endothelial damage which may impact the cardiovascular, renal, hematological,
neurological, and hepatic systems as well as the uteroplacental unit. It is of unknown
etiology. Preeclampsia is characterized by new onset of hypertension and proteinuria
after 20 weeks gestation in a previously normotensive woman.

Issue Date:

06/14

A. DEFINITIONS:
1. PREECLAMPSIA without severe features (mild):

a.

Hypertension (HTN): Blood pressure (BP) greater than or equal to 140 mm Hg

systolic or greater than or equal to 90 mm Hg diastolic on two occasions at least 4

hours apart in a woman with a previously normal BP.

Completed a minimum of 20 weeks gestation AND

Proteinuria:

i. Greater than 300 mg protein per 24 hr. urine coilection

ii. Protein/Creatinine ratio greater than or equal to 0.3 mg/d|

ii. Dipstick reading of(1+) protein (used only if other quantitative methods
unavailable)

In the absence of proteinuria if the patient has new onset HTN and new onset of

any of the following:

i Platelet count less than 100,000/microliter

i. Serum creatinine concentration greater than1.1mg/d| or a doubling of the
serum creatinine in the absence of other renal disease.

ii. Elevated blood concentrations of liver transaminases to twice normal
concentration

iv. Pulmonary edema
Cerebral or visual symptoms

2. SEVERE PREECLAMPSIA:

a.

If one or more of the following are present:

i. BP of 160 mm Hg systolic or higher or 110 mm Hg diastolic or higher on
two occasions at least 4 hours apart while patient is on bed rest.
(Hypertension can be confirmed within a short interval (minutes) to facilitate
timely antihypertensive therapy)

i Completed a minimum of 20 weeks gestation

ii. New onset cerebral or visual disturbances

iv. Pulmonary edema or cyanosis
V. Epigastric or right upper quadrant pain
vi. Impaired liver function as indicated by abnormally elevated blood

concentrations of liver enzymes (to twice normal concentration), severe
persistent RUQ or epigastric pain unresponsive to medication and not
accounted for by alternative diagnoses or both

vii. Thrombocytopenia ( platelet count less than 100,000/microliter)
Medical Professional
Department Department of Department of Pharmacy and Executive Affairs Board of
Review OB/GYN Pediatrics Therapeutics Committee Committee Directors
12114 12/14 n/a 12/15 02/16 03/16 03/16
171




Women and Newborn Services
Preeclampsia Care Guidelines

Page2of 7

vii.  Progressive renal insufficiency( serum creatinine concentration greater than
1.1 mg/dl or a doubling of serum creatinine concentration in the absence of
other renal disease)

ECLAMPSIA:

a. Presence of new onset grand mal seizures in a pregnant women with
preeclampsia (rule out idiopathic seizure disorder or other central nervous system
pathology such as intracranial hemorrhage, bleeding arteriovenous malformation,
ruptured aneurysm)

b. New onset seizures 48-72 hours postpartum (other central nervous system
pathology is the likely reason for the seizure after7 days)

CHRONIC HYPERTENSION:

a. A BP of 140mmHg systolic or greater and 90 mmHg diastolic or greater predating
conception and/or patient taking hypertensive medications before pregnancy.

b. Elevated BP detected BEFORE 20 weeks gestation.

GESTATIONAL HYPERTENSION:

a. A BP of 140 mmHg or greater systolic or 90 mmHg or greater diastolic WITHOUT
proteinuria occurring AFTER 20 weeks gestation.

b. May evolve to preeclampsia

c. May be recurrence of chronic hypertension abated in mid-pregnancy
SUPERIMPOSED PREECLAMPSIA/ECLAMPSIA:

a. Patients with underlying renal or vascular disease and those with chronic

hypertension are at risk.

b. Sudden increase in proteinuria if already present in early gestation

c. Sudden increase in BP

d. Development of headache, scotomata, or epigastric pain

HELLP SYNDROME (Hemolysis, Elevated Liver enzymes, Low Platelets):

a. Patients with severe preeclampsia that develop hepatic and hematologic
manifestations as the predominant clinical picture and is associated with increased
risk of adverse outcomes.

B. ADMISSION CONSIDERATIONS:

1.
2.

© oo,

Assess maternal vital signs including: BP, respiratory rate, and heart rate.

Obtain BP using an appropriate sized cuff with patient sitting or in the upright position

with the patient’s arm at the level of the heart.

a. Do not reposition the patient to her left side and retake the BP, as this can give a
false lower reading.

Apply external fetal monitor (if viable gestational age) and perform monitoring and

assessment per fetal heart rate (FHR) surveillance policy for antepartum and intrapartum

periods.

Assess for the presence of:

a. Headache

b. Visual changes

c. RUQ or epigastric pain
d. Nausea/ vomiting

e. General malaise

Assess upper or lower deep tendon reflexes.

Auscultate lung sounds, noting any presence of rales, rhonchi, wheezing, etc.
Assess for generalized edema and significant, rapid weight gain.

Obtain intravenous (V) access as ordered by the provider.

Prepare to administer medications to lower BP and prevent seizure activity. See

Administration of Magnesium Sulfate Procedure, Patient Care Services. 172



Women and Newborn Services
Preeclampsia Care Guidelines
Page 30of 7

10.  Monitor patient’s intake and output (1&0) at a minimum every two hours.

11.  Maintain activity as ordered by the provider. If on bed rest, maintain side-lying position as
much as possible to increase uteroplacental perfusion if patient antepartum or
intrapartum, and change patient position every two hours or more often as needed.

12. Obtain lab work as ordered by provider and review resuilts.

13.  Ensure oxygen and suction equipment are available and functioning.

14. Implement measures to decrease stress levels, such as maintaining a quiet environment
with low lighting.

15.  Consider implementing seizure precautions, per Mosby procedure for severe
preeclampsia diagnosis.

16.  Provide emotional support and opportunity for patient family to verbalize questions and
concerns.

17.  Reportable conditions; notify the provider for:

a. Repeated BP greater and 160 systolic OR greater than 105-110 diastolic (taken at
least 15 minutes apart).
b. New or worsening complaint of any of the following:
i. Headache
i. Visual changes
ii. Right upper quadrant (RUQ) or epigastric pain
c. Abnormal lab values
d. Urine output less than 30 mL in an hour or less than 120 mL in 4 hours.

C. MEDICATION CONSIDERATIONS FOR HYPERTENSION:
1. A sustained systolic blood pressure greater than or equal to 160 mg Hg or diastolic
pressure greater than or equal to 110 mm Hg on two consecutive occasions at least 15
minutes apart is considered “severe hypertension” and needs to be treated with IV
antihypertensive medication to protect the patient from cerebral vascular accident.

a. Oral antihypertensive medication should only be considered if IV access has not
been established and Nifedipine is the medication of choice.

b. Patients shall receive medication to reduce the blood pressure within 60 minutes
of the finding.

c. A single, elevated “severe range” blood pressure finding requires further
monitoring and evaluation.

2. The goal of treatment is to obtain a diastolic blood pressure of 90-100 mm Hg to maintain
perfusion.

D. ANTIHYPERTENSIVE MEDICATION ADMINISTATION PROCEDURE:

1. Ensure the patient has a patent |V site
2. Monitor FHR continuously, per FHR surveillance policy if antepartum or intrapartum.
3. Monitor BP, Pulse and Respiratory Rate every 5-15 minutes, per provider order, for a
minimum of one hour following IV medication administration to assess for BP reduction.
a. Maintain bed rest during and for three hours following medication administration.
i. Assess for postural hypotension prior to ambulation
4 If medication does not reduce the blood pressure to a diastolic reading between 90-100

mm Hg, contact the provider to discuss other medication options.
5. HYDRALAZINE (Apresoline) Administration Considerations based on provider orders:

a. Hydralazine is a vasodilator and results in vasodilation of vascular smooth muscle.

b. Administer initial dose IV push (IVP) over 1-2 minutes. (Usual dose range is 5-10
mg.)

c. May repeat dose at 20 minute intervals until desired blood pressure is achieved.

Consider giving 10 mg hydralazine VP if elevated BP continues after initial dose. 173



Women and Newborn Services
Preeclampsia Care Guidelines

Page 4 of 7

d. Cumulative dose should not exceed 40mg.

e. After 20 minutes if BP continues to be elevated, consider 20 mg of Labetalol IVP
be given.

6. LABETALOL Administration Considerations based on provider orders:

a. Labetalol is a combined alpha and beta- blocker, resulting in the decreased
peripheral vascular resistance without altering heart rate or cardiac output. Its use
is contraindicated in patients with bronchial asthma, heart block and severe
bradycardia.

b. IV PUSH- Administer initial dose IVP over 2 minutes. (Usual dose is 20 mg)

i. A repeat dose may be given at 10 minute interval.

i After first 10 minutes if BP continues to be elevated consider 40 mg of
Labetalol IVP.

ii. If 40 Mg did not reduce the BP after 10 minutes, consider administering 80
mg labetalol.

iv. If no reduction in BP after 80 mg of labetalol IVP, consider Hydralazine.

c. CONTINUOUS V- If required, consult with the Intensive Care Unit shall be done
i. Continuous Cardiac monitoring is required
i Infuse labetalol on an infusion pump at ordered rate by provider until

diastolic pressure is 90-100 mm Hg.
i Maximum dose is 300 mg in 24 hours.

d. An ORAL dose of Labetalol 200 mg can be given if no IV access and is used
primarily to control elevated BP’s with systolic value less than 160 mm Hg or
diastolic value less than 110 mm Hg.

i. BP shall be checked in 30 minutes
7. NIFEDIPINE Administration Considerations based on provider orders:

a. Nifedipine is a calcium channel blocker and produces vascular and smooth muscle
relaxation.

b. In the event that acute treatment is needed for patients with severe hypertension
(systolic BP greater than 160 or diastolic BP greater than 110) in a patient without
IV access, ORAL Nifedipine shall be used.

C. Suggested dose is 10 mg by mouth which can be repeated in 30 minutes if
indicated.

8. Reportable conditions to notify the provider include:

a. Diastolic BP less than 80 mm Hg or greater than 105-110 mm Hg following
medication administration.

b. Category Il or lll FHR tracing observed following antihypertensive medication
administration.
C. Sustained maternal heart rate less than 50 or greater than 120 during or within 30

minutes following medication administration.

E. SEIZURE PREVENTION MEDICATION ADMINISRATION CONSIDERATIONS:

1. Magnesium Sulfate is administered as a first line drug to prevent maternal eclamptic
seizures and exerts its effect by depressing the central nervous system.

2. Use is supported for those patients with severe preeclampsia and eclampsia.(See
Magnesium Sulfate Administration procedure in Patient Care Services Manual)

3. For patients diagnosed with “preeclampsia without severe features (mild)” the American

Congress of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ACOG) suggests that magnesium sulfate not be
administered universally for the prevention of preeclampsia. Administration shall be
based on provider assessment and patient symptoms.

F. ANTEPARTUM ONGOING ASSESSMENT (See Table 1): 174



Women and Newborn Services
Preeclampsia Care Guidelines

Page 5 of 7
1. Assess for signs of severe or worsening preeclampsia symptoms or development of
eclampsia
2. Prolongation of pregnancy to optimize fetal maturation shall be weighed against risk of
pregnancy continuation.
3. Preeclampsia without severe features (mild):
a. Obtain blood pressure, pulse, respirations every 4 hours. Include oxygen
saturation values if patient is receiving magnesium sulfate.
b. Assess lung sounds every 4 hours.
c. Evaluate deep tendon reflexes (DTR'’s), clonus, level of consciousness (LOC),
headache, visual disturbances, epigastric pain every four hours.
d. Obtain nonstress test (NST) or monitor fetal heart rate with uterine activity for a
minimum of 30 minutes every shift, as condition warrants, and per provider order
e. Assess for fetal movement each shift
f. Monitor intake and output (1&0) at a minimum every 2 hours.
4, Severe Preeclampsia:
a. Obtain blood pressure, pulse, respirations and O2 sats hourly.
b. Assess lung sounds every two hours
c. Evaluate deep tendon reflexes (DTR's), clonus, level of consciousness (LOC),
headache, visual disturbances, epigastric pain every four hours.
d. Monitor FHR and uterine activity continuously
e. Monitor 1&0O hourly

G. INTRAPARTUM ONGOING ASSESSMENT (See Table 1):

1. Preeclampsia without severe features (mild):

a.

Obtain blood pressure, pulse and respirations hourly Include oxygen saturation
values if patient is receiving magnesium sulfate.

b. Assess lung sounds every 4 hours.

C. Evaluate deep tendon reflexes (DTR's), clonus, level of consciousness (LOC),
headache, visual disturbances, epigastric pain every four hours.

d. Monitor FHR and uterine activity continuously

e. Monitor I&O at a minimum every 2 hours.

2. Severe Preeclampsia:

a. Obtain blood pressure, pulse, respirations and O2 sats every 30 minutes.

b. Assess lung sounds every 2 hours

C. Evaluate deep tendon reflexes (DTR’s), clonus, level of consciousness (LOC),
headache, visual disturbances, epigastric pain every four hours.

d. Monitor FHR and uterine activity continuously.

e. Monitor 1&O hourly.

H. POSTPARTUM TO DISCHARGE ONGOING ASSESSMENT(See Table 1):

1. Preeclampisa without severe features ( mild):
a. Obtain blood pressure, pulse and respirations every four hours. Include oxygen
saturation values if patient is receiving magnesium sulfate.
b. Assess lung sounds every four hours
C. Evaluate deep tendon reflexes (DTR's), clonus, level of consciousness (LOC),
headache, visual disturbances, epigastric pain every four hours.
d. Monitor 1&0O at a minimum every 2 hours, while on Magnesium Sulfate or every 4
hours, otherwise
2. Severe Preeclampsia:
a. Obtain blood pressure, pulse, respirations and O2 sats every hour for the first 24

hours after delivery then every four hours. 175



Women and Newborn Services
Preeclampsia Care Guidelines

Page 6 of 7

b. Assess lung sound every 2 hours for the first 24 hours after delivery and then
every four hours

C. Evaluate deep tendon reflexes (DTR's), clonus, level of consciousness (LOC),
headache, visual disturbances, epigastric pain every four hours.

d. Monitor 1&0O hourly until Magnesium Sulfate discontinued.

I REFERENCES:

1.

Druzin, M, Shields, L, Peterson, N, Cape, V, (2013). Preeclampsia Toolkit: Improving
Health Care Response to Preeclampsia ( California Maternal Quality Care Collaborative
Toolkit to Transform Maternity Care) Developed under contract #11-10006 with the
California Department of Public Health; Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health Division,
Published by the CMQCC.

ACOG. Diagnosis and Management of Preeclampsia and Eclampsia #33. American
Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists Practice Bulletin Number 33. 2002
(Reaffirmed 2012).

ACOG. Hypertension in Pregnancy: Report of the American College of Obstetricians and
Gynecologists’ Task Force on Hypertension in Pregnancy. Obstet Gynecol. 2013; 122(5):
1122-1131.

Payne B, Magee L, Cote A, et al. PIERS proteinuria: Relationship with adverse maternal
and perinatal outcome. Journal of Obstetrics and Gynaecology Canada. 2011; 33:588-
597.

ACOG Committee Opinion no. 514. Emergent therapy for acute-onset, severe
hypertension with preeclampsia or eclampsia. Obstet Gynecol. 2011; 118: 1465-1468.
Simpson K, Crehan P. Perinatal Nursing 4" ed. Philadelphia: Wolters/Kluwer/Lippincott
Williams & Wilkins; 2014.

J. RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

1.

2.

Patient Care Services Procedure: Administration of Magnesium Sulfate in the Obstetrical
Patient

Women and Newborn Services Policy: Fetal Heart Rate Surveillence and Monitoring

17



Women and Newborn Services
Preeclampsia Care Guidelines
Page 7 of 7

TABLE 1. NURSING ASSESSMENT FREQUENCY

A. Preeclampsia without Severe Features (Mild)

Preeclampsia without Severe Features (mild)

Antepartum * Intrapartum* Postpartum*
BP, Pulse, Respirations, SaQ2 Every 4 hours Hourly Every 4 hours
Lung Sounds Every 4 hours Every 4 hours Every 4 hours
Level of Consciousness
Edema
Assessment for headache, visual disturbances, Every 4 hours Every 4 hours Every 4 hours
epigastric pain
Fetal Status and uterine activity Every shift Continuous N/A
Temperature Per Department Standards of Care
Xe) Every 2 hours | Every 2 hours | Every 2 hours

(*) This is the minimum frequency recommended for the patient NOT on Magnesium Sulfate.

B. Severe Preeclampsia Nursing Assessment Frequency

Severe Preeclampsia Intrapartum and Postpartum on Magnesium Sulfate

BP, Pulse, Respirations, Sa02

Every 30 minutes during maintenance Magnesium Sulfate Administration.

Continuous Sa02 during Magnesium Sulfate infusion for intrapartum. For

Postpartum patient check with Vital Signs.

Lung Sounds

Every 2 hours

evel of Consciousness

Edema
Assessment for headache, visual
disturbances, epigastric pain

Every 4 hours

Fetal Status and uterine activity

Continuous Fetal Monitoring

Temperature

Per Department Standards of Care

1& O

Intake:

Total hourly intake should be less than125 mL/hr.
NPO with ice chips or as permitted by provider.
Output:

Consider Foley placement with urometer

Hourly- Calculate end of shift total and 24 hour totals

17




(C‘“) Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Women and Newborn Services

PROCEDURE:

VIBROACOUSTIC STIMULATION (VAS)

Purpose:

To evaluate fetal acid base status and to evaluate fetal well being during antepartum
testing or during intrapartum fetal heart rate monitoring.

Supportive Data:

This screening test is a method of evaluating fetal status by observing fetal heart rate
(FHR) response following acoustic stimulation. A single startle response and acceleration
of the FHR in response to VAS is associated with a functional brainstem regardless of
fetal age. VAS should be performed when the FHR is within a normal baseline range.

Equipment: 1. Electronic fetal monitor
2. Acoustic stimulator
A. INDICATIONS:

1. VAS may be considered as a method to evaluate fetal well-being when
a. A non-reactive, non-stress test (NST) is observed after 20 — 40 minutes of monitoring.
b. Absent or minimal FHR variability and absence of accelerations is noted during a 50 - 90

minute period of antepartum or intrapartum electronic fetal monitoring.

C. Estimated Gestational Age (EGA) is > 25 weeks.

B. CONTRAINDICATIONS:

1. VAS should NOT be performed during episodes of:

a. FHR bradycardia

b. FHR tachycardia

C. FHR decelerations

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Explain the procedure to the patient.

2. Position/reposition the FHR and uterine monitors to obtain an interpretable/recordable tracing.

3. Position the VAS on the maternal abdomen near the fetal head and apply the sound stimulus for
one to two seconds.

a. If the FHR remains non-ractice, the VAS may be repeated at one minute intervals up to
three times, progressing to a maximum stimulation duration of three seconds.

4. Do not apply stimulus during a contraction.

5. A FHR acceleration > 15 bpm above the baseline and duration > 15 seconds is a POSITIVE
response to the VAS and a reassuring sign of fetal well-being in pregnancies greater than 32
weeks EGA.

a. For an EGA less than 32 weeks, a FHR acceleration >10 bpm above the baseline,
lasting 10 seconds is considered a POSITIVE response. See WNS Fetal Heart Rate
Surveillance Policy.

6. In the absence of a FHR acceleration:

a. The VAS may be repeated at one-minute intervals up to three times.

b. if FHR continues to have no accelerations, alternate tests may need to be considered to
assess for fetal well-being. (A Contraction Stress Test or Biophysical Profile may be
added per provider order.

D. PROVIDER NOTIFICATION:

1. Notify the provider for the absence of an acceleration following VAS attempt.

2. Inform the provider for the presence of a Category Il or lll FHR pattern after VAS attempt.
E. DOCUMENTATION:

1. Document procedure in the electronic medical record.

N T nt of Ay Pharmacy & Medic?l Profess}onal Board of
T | Tomom | veoory | Temelies | Bemthe | M | e

2/06, 12/12, 01/16

01/13, 01/18 n/a nfa 05/13; 02/16 06/13; 03/16 06/13; 03/16

17



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)
Vibroacoustic Stimulation (VAS) Procedure
Page 2 of 2

REFERENCES:

1. Lyndon, A. & Ali, Linda (2015)), Fetal Heart Monitoring Principles in Practices 5™ Ed). Washing
ton D.C.: Association of Women’s Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nursing (AWHONN).
Washington D. C. , Kendall- Hunt Publishing.

17



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation:

Admission {x } Deletion { }
Date: 12/01/2015 Requestor: Oska Lawrence, PharmD
Trade Name: Praxbind Generic Name: ldarucizumab

Dosage form(s): 2.5 g/50ml vial
Indications:

1) Reversal of anticoagulant effects of dabigatran

Efficacy:

In the approval study, the plasma level of unbound dabigatran was below or close to 20 ng/dL (a
level that exerts minimal or no dabigatran activity) in samples drawn after the second vial in all but
one patient. Furthermore, the dTT normalized in 98% and 93% of the evaluable patients in Group
A and Group B respectively. The ECT normalized in 89% and 88% of evaluable patients in Group A
and B respectively

Safety:
Propensity for medication error: Low

Abuse potential: None

Sentinel event potential:
1) Thrombotic events: Risk is unknown at this time. Based on interim data from the
approval study 5 patients experienced thrombotic events thought to be caused by
underlying pathology and not induced by idarucizumab

Cost comparison with similar Formulary products:
Drug: N/A

Other considerations:

Novel oral anticoagulants (dabigatran, rivaroxaban, apixaban) have become popular alternatives to
warfarin. Unlike warfarin, these agents do not have specific reversal agents available. Idarucizumab
is the first reversal agent approved by the FDA for the specific reversal of the anticoagulant effects
of dabigatran. A reversal agent is a potentially life-saving measure in the setting of a life-threatening
bleed and/or need to have an urgent and invasive life-saving procedure.

Recommendation:

1. Add to TCMC formulary for the indications of dabigatran related life-threatening bleeding

18(



and/or the emergent reversal of dabigatran to facilitate an invasive procedure carrying a
moderate-high risk of bleeding
2. Implement basic criteria for use:
a. Restrict to emergency room, surgery, anesthesia, and hematology departments
b. Known or suspected dabigatran ingestion within the last 48 hours and elevated
baseline aPTT
c. Life-threatening bleeding and/or need for invasive procedure which cannot be
delayed for at least 8 hours after admission

Process/Plan to monitor Patient Response:
1) Monitor hemodynamics, CBC, aPTT

References:
1. Pollack CV, Reilly PA, Eikelboom ] et al Idarucizumab for dabigatran
reversal. N Engl ] Med 2015;373: 511-20.
2. Praxbind (idarucizumab) [Package Insert]. Ridgfield, CT: Boehringer
Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc; 2015.
3. Lexicomp

18



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation:

Admission {x } Deletion { }
Date: 12/02/2016 Requestor: Dr. Nayyar Siddique
Trade Name: Tretinoin Generic Name: All-Trans Retinoic Acid (ATRA)

Dosage form(s): Capsule, Oral: 10mg
Indications:

1) Acute promyelocytic leukemia (APL) remission induction
2) Acute promyelocytic leukemia (APL) consolidation therapy
3) Acute promyelocytic leukemia (APL) maintenance therapy

Efficacy:
1) NCCN Guidelines Version 1. 2015 Acute Promyelocytic Leukemia: first line agent for
induction treatment : ATRA 45 mg/m? daily until count recovery
2) Complete remission rate of over 90% achieved in a study with 3,000 patients

Safety:
Propensity for medication error: Unknown

Abuse potential: none

Sentinel event potential:

1) APL Differentiation Syndrome: About 25% of patients with APL treated with
tretinoin have experienced APL differentiation syndrome, which is characterized
by fever, dyspnea, acute respiratory distress, weight gain, radiographic pulmonary
infiltrates, and pleural or pericardial effusions, edema, and hepatic, renal, and/or
multi organ failure.

2) Leukocytosis: About 40% of patients will develop rapidly evolving leukocytosis. A
high WBC at diagnosis increases the risk for further leukocytosis and may be
associated with a higher risk of life-threatening complications.

3) Teratogenicity: If treatment with tretinoin is required in women of childbearing
potential, two reliable forms of contraception should be used during and for 1
month after treatment.

Cost:
Tretinoin 10mg capsules - $19.31/capsule, $579.43/package (available in #30 caps/package)

18:



Other considerations:

Acute promyelocytic leukemia (APL) is the most malignant form of acute myeloid leukemia (AML),
comprising approximately 10% of AML cases. APL is distinguished with a distinct morphology and
clinical presentation that may be associated with high early death rate due to potentially fatal
coagulopathy. To minimize fatality due to coagulopathy, APL patients should start ATRA
immediately. Without treatment, APL has a median survival of less than one month.

Recommendation:

1. Add to TCMC formulary for the indication of acute promyelocytic leukemia induction,
consolidation, and maintenance therapies
2. Implement basic criteria for use:

a.
b.

Restrict to Hematology/Oncology Physicians

Diagnosis of APL suspected by Oncologist based upon cytology and clinical criteria.
Therapy may be initiated before definitive cytogenetic confirmation of the diagnosis
has been made

Patient must be transferred to Telemetry or higher level of care if not already
admitted to these patient care areas due to need for acute monitoring with initiation
of ATRA therapy (risk of APL Differentiation Syndrome)

Process/Plan to monitor Patient Response:
1) Response to induction therapy: bone marrow aspiration and biopsy performed after
approximately 30-35 days

References:

N

Package insert:

www.accessdata.fda.gov/drusatfda docs/label/2004/20438s0041bl.pdf
Lexicomp

NCCN Guidelines Version 1.2015 Acute Promyelocytic Leukemia

Degos L, Dombret H, Chomienne C et al. All-trans-retinoic acid as a
differentiating agent in the treatment of acute promyelocytic leukemia.
Blood 1995;85:2643-2653

18



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF I.D. #
P~auired Field
{ of Visit: [_JL_ /L W] (mmmpryyyy)
VISIT ASSESSMENT
Core Visit [ C)#1 (4-8 months) [ 1#2 (12-16 months) [ 1#3 (18-36 months)
Zip Code of Primary Caregiver: |_”_”_||j_|:| _
Chronological Age: DD Months |__|D Days Adjusted Age: L_||_| Months DD Days
I No
O Yes: (J Spanish O Arabic [J Armenian
0 Cambodian/Khmer (1 Cantonese J Farsi/Persian
Interpreter Used J Hmong/Miao (] Korean ] Mandarin
0 Russian {1 Sign Language 1 Tagalog
{0 Vietnamese [ Other O Unknown
[} Declined
Insurance (Check all that apply)
dccs 0 Commercial HMO O Commercial PPO O Healthy Families
O Medi-Cal [ Point of Service/EPO [0 No Insurance/Self Pay O Other
O Unknown
PATIENT ASSESSMENT
Weight Length Head Circumference
LIO1.000] kg) CICIC L em) LIOIC0.E om)
or L[ _Jabs) [ 1 (0z) or 1. 1 ¢in) or 1. T
GENERAL ASSESSMENT
Is the Child Currently Receiving Breastmilk?  [] Exclusively J Some [0 None
L (O Both Parents ] One Parent [ One Parent/Other Relatives
iving Arrangement | [J Other Relatives/Not Parents [ Non Relative (0 Foster/Adoptive Family
of the Child J Foster Family/CPS O Pediatric Subacute Facility (1 Other
0 Unknown
; : O <9th Grade [ Some College O Other
Educa(t:mn o-f Primary (0 Some High School (J College Degree O Unknown
aregiver [ High School degree/GED [ Graduate School or Degree  [] Declined
(O Full-Time [0 Multiple Jobs [ Unknown
Caregiver Employment | (] Part-Time (0 Work From Home (] Declined
O Temporary [ Not Currently Employed
{1 None O Yes 0 Unknown

Routine Child Care |!f Yes, Check all that apply:
[] Child Care Outside of Home [] Home Babysitter/Nanny [ Not Used Routinely

[ Specialized Medical Setting (O Other

0 None J Yes [J Unknown
If Yes, Check all that apply:
Caregiver Concerns |[LlBehavioral J Calming/Crying 0 Feeding & Growth
of the Child [ Frequent lliness ] Gastrointestinal/Stooling/Spitting-up [ Hearing
0 Medications O Motor Skills, Movement O Pain
[ Sensory Processing [] Speech & Language [ Stress
[ Sleeping/Napping [ Vision (1 Other

Affix Patient Label

{ . Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way « Oceanside * CA « 92056

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM
AR

-1 HOZ Page 1 of 11 18

Bav N2I1AY




HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

Since Last Visit

] Inhaled Steroids (daily)

[ Inhaled Steroids (inter.)

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF I.D. #
INTERVAL MEDICAL ASSESSMENT
Lues the Child have a Primary Care Provider? O No O Yes O Unknown
Does the Primary Care Provider Act as the Child's Medical Home? (JNo O Yes J Unknown
O No [ Yes: DD Number of Hospitalizations J Unknown
If Yes, Check all that apply
Hospitalization 1|2 |3lals|e]7 (8|9 10|11 |12]13]|14]1s
easons
Gastrointestinal
Infection(s) g({ayjo|jo|(o|jopyoyoyojolotojo)pal o
Meningitisinfection(s) | O D O | O | O (O ||l Oololtgojgotgololol g
Nutrition/Inadequate
Growth o|o|jogjg|jo|jofojyao({oc(o) )oq(aloygol 0o
Hospitalizations | Respiratory lliness Ogjogjoljlgolo)jgo|lojg|oyo|jocyofociyg| a
Since Last Visit
Seizure Disorder(s) oo (olfojo(oyo(ocyo|joyo(olao)| o
Urinary Tract
Infection(s) g|o|oyo|jaojo|oyao({oyjo|joyjg{o|(o| o
Other Infection(s) oo (gjo|{oyo|o(oyo|joygo|(ofofd
Other Medical
Rehospitalization(s) O O [ 0 U L1 U u g U O U O U O
Unknown ojlojyo|o|jo|(o|joyoyo|(ojyo|jolao|o| o
Having Surgeries
During Hospitalization a0 O ojo|jojalo n g|jojojpolo o
O No I Yes: DD Number of Surgeries ] Unknown
If Yes, Check all that apply
s . O Cardiac Surgery O Circumcision O Gastrostomy Tube Placement
Si urEerltes' it O Inguinal Hernia Repair [ Retinopathy of Prematurity [ Shunt/Shunt Revision
tnce Last Visit | Tracheostomy [0 Tympanostomy Tubes (3 Other ENT Surgical
[ Other Gastrointestinal Surgical [ Other Genitourinary Surgical Procedures
Procedures Procedures [ Other Neurosurgical
[ Other Surgical Procedures J Unknown Procedures
O No O Yes O Unknown
If Yes, Check all that apply
[ Actigall 1 Anti Reflux Medication 0 Anti Seizure Medication
] Antibiotics/Antifungal (O] Antihypertensive O Caffeine
[ Cardiac Medications {1 Chest Physiotherapy (daily) ] Chest Physiotherapy (inter.)
Medications | Diuretics [J Inhaled Bronchodilators (daily) [ Inhaled Bronchodilators (inter.)

[ Nutrition Supplements (make selection): CJ Enteral Nutrition [ Dietary Supplements
[ Oral Steroids
[ Oxygen (if discontinued also enter chronologic post-natal age: months days)
0 Viagra (Pulmonary Hypertension) [ Synagis/Palivizumab ] Other
] Unknown
( Affix Patient Label
_ Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way « Oceanside * CA « 92056
WMWY~ R0 STANDARD VISITFORM
7883-1002 18

nnnnnnnnnnn

Page 2 of 11




HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF 1.D. #
! INTERVAL MEDICAL ASSESSMENT - continue
0 No OYes O Unknown
If Yes, Check all that apply
_Equipment [J Apnea/CR Monitor [J Braces/Castings/Orthotics O Enteral Feeding Equipment
Since Last Visit ] Helmet [J Nebulizer [ Ostomy Supplies
(O Tracheostomy O Ventilator/CPAP/BIPAP 3 Wheelchair
(0 Other O Unknown

MEDICAL SERVICES REVIEW

Is the Child Receiving or Being Referred for Medical Services?

[ No (Skip to Neurosensory Assessment) [ Yes (Complete below)

[J Unknown (Skip to Neurosensory Assessment)

[] Does Not Need

T

[] Referred at Time of Visit

[ Parent Declined/Refused Service
[ ] Other/Unknown Reason

[] Receiving 0] Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Audiology ] Complete [J Re-Referred (] Insurance/HMO Denied
. - [ Parent Declined/Refused Service (] Service Not Available
[[] Referred at Time of Visit [ Other/Unknown Reason
[] Does Not Need ferr Not Receivin k r
[ Receiving [J Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Cardiology ] Complete [ Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
. i [ Parent Declined/Refused Service {0 Service Not Available
L] Referred at Time of Visit [] Other/Unknown Reason
[ Does Not Need Referred, but Not Receiving (check reason)
(] Receiving ] Missed Appointment O Visit Pending
Craniofacial [ Complete [] Re-Referred {1 Insurance/HMO Denied

[ Service Not Available

[J Does Not Need

(] Referred at Time of Visit

(1] Other/Unknown Reason

[] Receiving (J Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Endocrinology (J Re-Referred O Insurance/HMO Denied

[ Complete {1 Parent Declined/Refused Service (1 Service Not Available

[J Referred at Time of Visit O Other/Unknown Reason

[ Does Not Need ivi h

[J Receiving J Missed Appointment (3 Visit Pending
Gastroenterology [0 Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied

0] Complete [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Avaitable

Hematology/Oncology

{1 Does Not Need

(] Receiving

[ Complete

[] Referred at Time of Visit

ferr N

ivin heck r n

[ Missed Appointment

[0 Re-Referred

[ Parent Declined/Refused Service
[J Other/Unknown Reason

{1 Visit Pending
O Insurance/HMO Denied
J Service Not Available

Metabolic/Genetics

[ Does Not Need

[ Receiving

] Complete

[ 1 Referred at Time of Visit

h

O Missed Appointment

[0 Re-Referred

[ Parent Declined/Refused Service
_EI Other/Unknown Reason

O Visit Pending
[ Insurance/HMO Denied
(O Service Not Available

[] Referred at Time of Visit

[J Other/Unknown Reason

(] Does Not Need Referr N iving (check r n

] Receiving (I Missed Appointment ] Visit Pending
Nephrology (] Re-Referred U] Insurance/HMO Denied

[] Complete (1 Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available

[ ] Referred at Time of Visit [J Other/Unknown Reason

[J Does Not Need Referred.but Not Rec ivi O Visit Pendi

. issed Appointmen isit Pending

Neurology L] Recaiving ] Re-Referred O Insurance/HMO Denied

U] Complete [ Parent Declined/Refused Service O Service Not Available

( - Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way * Oceanside * CA * 92056

IR

7883-10

{Dau N2118N

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 3 of 11

|

Affix Patient Label

18t



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

(1 Referred at Time of Visit

{1 Other/Unknown Reason

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF I.D. #
f MEDICAL SERVICES REVIEW continue
[ Does Not Need Referred. uLl ivi Vst Pendi
[J Receiving issed Appointment isit Pending )
[J Re-Referred {J insurance/HMO Denied
Neurosurgery 0 Complete [J Parent Declined/Refused Service

[ Service Not Available

[J Does Not Need Referr Not Receiving (check r n

[ Receiving ] Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Ophthalmology ] Re-Referred {1 insurance/HMO Denied

[ Complete 0 Parent Declined/Refused Service

[ Service Not Available

[] Referred at Time of Visit [ ] Other/Unknown Reason
] Does Not Need Referred, but Not Receiving (check reason)

) [] Receiving [] Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Orthopedic [ 1 Re-Referred (1 Insurance/HMO Denied
U Complete ] Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available
[ Referred at Time of Visit [] Other/Unknown Reason
[ Does Not Need Referr: N iving (check r n
Otolaryngology | L] Receiving 5 R peafarr o mment Bl om0 Donied
(ENT) [] Complete O Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available
[ 1 Referred at Time of Visit (1 Other/Unknown Reason
] Does Not Need Referred. but Not | ivin kr n
[ Receiving ] Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Pulmonology [ Re-Referred O Insurance/HMO Denied
[J Complete [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Service Not Available
[} Referred at Time of Visit [ ] Other/Unknown Reason
[ Does Not Need Referred, but Not Receivina (check reason)
- (] Missed Appointment [ Visit Pending
Surgery [ Receiving ] Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
U Complete [] Parent Declined/Refused Service [[1 Service Not Available
Az [ 1 Referred at Time of Visit [] Other/Unknown Reason
] Does Not Need ivi
i ] Missed Appointment {1 Visit Pending
Urology [ Receiving (1 Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
L] Complete [] Parent Declined/Refused Service

["] Referred at Time of Visit

[ 1 Other/Unknown

Reason

[[1 Service Not Available

NEUROSENSORY ASSESSMENT

Vision Assessment History

Does the Child Have History of Retinopathy of Prematurity (ROP)? O No Yes
Eye Surgery and/or Treatment with Anti-VEGF (i.e. Avastin)? [ONo [dYes [] Scheduied O Unknown
Location of ROP: L] Unilateral [ Bilateral O Unknown
Does the Child Have Visual Impairment?
[J No (Skip to Hearing Assessment History)
OYes A.Impairment Due To: (check all that apply)
[ No, Type of Impairment at Visit
(] Strabismus: Eye Surgery? O No [ Yes ] Scheduled
[0 Cataract: Eye Surgery? [J No [ Yes (O Scheduled
[1 Retinoblastoma: Eye Surgery? [ No [1Yes [] Scheduled
[0 Cortical Visual Impairment 1 Refractive Errors
O Nystagmus O ROP
1 Other O Unknown
B. Location of impairment: Ol Unilateral (] Bilateral Ol Unknown
C. Corrective Lens(es) Recommended: [1No ] Yes 1 Unknown
D. Corrective Lens(es) Used.: L1No ] Yes [ Unknown
E. Is There Functional Vision? O Yes 1 No (complete below)
Location of "Blindness" [ Unilateral O Bilateral O Unknown
( Affix Patient Label
- Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way ¢« Oceanside * CA » 92056
WM~ HRi" STANDARD VISITFORM
7885-1002 Page 4 of 11 18




HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE
(Last, First) HRIF 1.D. #

INFANT NAME:
*~~quired Field

NEUROSENSORY ASSESSMENT continue

O Unknown Visual Impairment
Why is Visual Impairment Unknown?
[] Exam Results Unknown
[ Needs Referra! for Exam
[ Referred, but Service Not Available
[ Referred, but insurance/HMO Denied Services
(I Referred for Functional Vision Assessment

Hearing Assessment History

Does the Child Have a Hearing Loss (HL)?

O No (Skip to Neurologic Assessment)

OYes A.lIsThere Loss in One or Both Ears? (0 One O Both

B. Does the Child Use an Assistive Listening Device (ALD):
O No
[ Yes, ALD Recommended and Received

C. Type of ALD(s) Used (check all that apply)

] No Ophthalmology Exam Performed

(] Referred for Exam, Not Received

] Referred, but Parent Declines/Refuses Services
[ Referred, but Messed Appointment

[ Functional Vision Assessment in Progress

[J Assessment in Progress (0 Unknown

[ Yes, ALD Recommended, but Not Received
{1 Unknown

(0 BAHA O Cochlear Implant
[J Hearing Aid (O Other

1 FM System
J Unknown

J Unknown Hearing Loss

Why is Hearing Loss Unknown?

[J Exam Results Unknown

{1 Needs Referral for Exam

[ Referred, but Service Not Available

] Referred, but Insurance/HMO Denied Services

'earing Assessment in Progress (Skip to Neurologic Assessment)
NEUROLOGIC ASSESSMENT
*Was a Neurologic Exam Performed During this Core Visit?

[0 No Audiology Exam Performed

[ Referred for Exam, Not Received

[ Referred, but Parent Declines/Refuses Services
(O Referred, but Missed Appointment

O Yes
Date Performed: Dl:l/ DD/ DDDD (MM/DD/YYYY)

CONo Reason Why O Acute lliness C] Behavior Problems [ Examiner Not Available
Exam NOT O Known SEVERE Developmental Disability [J Primary Caregiver Refused [ Primary Language
Performed: L] Significant Sensory Impairment/Loss {1 Other Medical Condition (] Other

Summary of Neurologic Assessment

] Normal (skip to Developmental Assessment)

O Abnormal
[ Suspect
A. Oral Motor Function — Age Appropriate Responses for the Foilowing:
Feeding: [0 Normal (] Abnormal [ Suspect O Unable to Determine
Swallowing: O Normal 0 Abnormal (O Suspect JUnable to Determine
Management of Secretions: [] Normal J Abnormal [ Suspect O Unable to Determine
B. Muscle Tone
Neck [ Normal (O Increased (0 Decreased ] Suspect (d Unable to Determine
Trunk O Normal O Increased O Decreased ] Suspect 3 Unable to Determine
Right Upper Limb: [0 Normal O Increased (] Decreased [J Suspect (J Unable to Determine
Left Upper Limb: (J Normal O Increased (] Decreased O Suspect [ Unable to Determine
Right Lower Limb:  [J Normal O Increased (] Decreased [ Suspect ] Unable to Determine
Left Lower Limb: (0 Normal J Increased (O Decreased ] Suspect J Unable to Determine

( _ Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way » Oceanside * CA « 92056

7883-1002

{Rav N211RY

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 5 of 11

Affix Patient Label

18



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF L.D. #

¥ quired Field

NEUROLOGIC ASSESSMENT continue

C. Is There Scissoring of the Legs on Vertical Suspension? CINo O Yes

D. Deep Tendon Reflexes:
Right Upper Limb: ONormal [Jincreased [JDecreased [ Suspect d Unable to Determine
Left Upper Limb: [ONormal [OlIncreased [1Decreased [ Suspect (J Unable to Determine

Right Lower Limb: [ Normal [JlIncreased [[Decreased []Clonus (0 Suspect [ Unable to Determine
Left Lower Limb: [ Normal [TJincreased [JDecreased [JClonus [JSuspect [JUnableto Determine

E. Are Persistent Primitive Reflexes Present? I No dYes O Unknown
F. Are Abnormal Involuntary Movements Present? [ No [ Yes (check all that apply) O Unknown
] Ataxia [ Choreoathetoid [ Tremors
G. Quality of Movement and Posture: CONormal [JAbnormal [ Suspect [ Unable to Determine
Functional Assessment
A. Bimanual Function (1 Normal [JAbnormal (1 Suspect [J Unabie to Determine
Only Complete if the Child is > 15 Months Adjusted Age
B. Right Pincer Grasp O Normal J Abnormal [ Suspect 1 Unable to Determine
C. Left Pincer Grasp L] Normal [ Abnormal ] Suspect 1 Unable to Determine
CEREBRAL PALSY (CP)
Does the Child Have Cerebral Palsy (CP)?
I No (skip to Developmental Assessment)
O Yes
(] Suspect
Gross Motor Function Classification System (GMFCS) Adjusted Age: (check only one)
| Child 18 - 24 months of age adjusted for prematurity Child > 24 - 36 months of age adjusted for prematurity
O Level | O Level IV OLevel | O Level IV
O Level Il OLevel V O Level ll OLevel V
[ Level llI (] Unable to Determine [ Level lll [JUnable to Determine

[J Unable to Determine

DEVELOPMENTAL CORE VISIT ASSESSMENT

*Was a Developmental Assessment Screener or Test Performed During this Core Visit?

O Yes
Date Performed: [ 1L /L L /L IL I ] (MM/DD/YYYY)

CONo Reason Why OAcute lliness (O Behavior Problems O Examiner Not Available
Assessment NOT [ Known SEVERE Developmental Disability [ Primary Caregiver Refused [ Primary Language
Performed: L] Significant Sensory Impairment/Loss [J Other Medical Condition 1 Other

DEVELOPMENTAL SCREENERS

Bayley Infant Neurodevelopmental Screener (BINS) — check appropriate range

Overall Classification | [0 Low Risk | CJ Medium Risk [ High Risk | O Unable to Assess
Battelle Developmental Inventory Screening Test, 2" Edition (BDIST) - check appropriate range

Adaptive Domain O Pass O Refer O Unable to Assess O Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Domain |[]Pass [ Refer (O Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess
Communication [ Pass O Refer O Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Motor Domain O Pass O Refer O Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess
Cognitive Domain [ Pass U Refer (1 Unable to Assess (J Did Not Assess

( - Tri-City Medical Center

Affix Patient Label

4002 Vista Way ¢ Oceanside « CA « 92056

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM
MY

7883-100

10w AACY

18

Page 6 of 11



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE
INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF I.D. #

DEVELOPMENTAL SCREENERS continue
bayley Scales of Infant and Toddler Development Screening Test, 3rd Edition (Bayley-lli Screener) - check appropriate range)

Cognitive (] Competent | [] Emerging [J At Risk [J Unable to Assess [] Did Not Assess
Receptive Language [ Competent | C] Emerging [J At Risk ] Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess
Expressive Language [1Competent | [1Emerging 1At Risk ] Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Fine Motor ] Competent |1 Emerging ] At Risk (J Unable to Assess (1 Did Not Assess
Gross Motor L] Competent | [1Emerging [] At Risk [ Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess

The Capute Scales/The Cognitive Adaptive Test/Clinical Linguistic and Auditory Milestone Scale Screener (CAT-CLAMS)
enter score

Language Auditory (CLAMS) | Score: [] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess

Cognitive Adaptive (CAT) Score: ] Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess

Full Scale Capute Score: (] Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess

Other/Not Listed Screener: - check appropriate range
Cognitive J Normal [J Mild/Moderate ] Significant [J Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess

Receptive Language J Normal O] Mild/Moderate ] Significant [J Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess
Expressive Language |[]Normal 1 Mild/Moderate [] Significant [1Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Language Composite | ] Normal 1 Mild/Moderate [ Significant ] Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess

Gross Motor O Normal | [JMild/Moderate | [ Significant [ Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess
Fine Motor [JNormal | [JMild/Moderate | (] Significant [] Unable to Assess ] Did Not Assess
Motor Composite CINormal | [0 Mild/Moderate | [ Significant L] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Personal-Social CJ Normal [l Mild/Moderate ] Significant O Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Adaptive (J Normal (1 Mild/Moderate ] Significant ] Unable to Assess {1 Did Not Assess
S er [JNormal (] Mild/Moderate L] Significant L[1Unable to Assess [] Did Not Assess
DEVELOPMENTAL TESTS

Bayley Scales of Infant and Toddler Development, 3rd Edition (Bayley-lll) "Hardcopy" - enter score

Cognitive Composite Score: J Unable to Assess [1Did Not Assess
Receptive Language Scaled Score | Score: (] Unable to Assess []1 Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scaled Score | Score: [J Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Language Composite Score: 1 Unable to Assess {1Did Not Assess

Fine Motor Scaled Score Score: [] Unable to Assess [1Did Not Assess

Gross Motor Scaled Score Score: [J Unable to Assess (1 Did Not Assess

Motor Composite Score: 1 Unable to Assess [J Did Not Assess
Social-Emotional Composite Score: [J Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Adaptive-Behavior Composite Score: L] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess

Bayley Scales of infant and Toddler Development, 3rd Edition (Bayley-lll) "Computer" - enter score

Receptive Language Scaled Score | Score: ] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scaled Score | Score: (] Unabie to Assess {1 Did Not Assess

Fine Motor Scaled Score Score: (] Unable to Assess L] Did Not Assess

Gross Motor Scaled Score Score: (] Unable to Assess [J Did Not Assess
Cognitive Composite Score: ] Unable to Assess [1Did Not Assess
Language Composite Score: J Unable to Assess [1Did Not Assess

Motor Composite Score: ] Unable to Assess (] Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Composite Score: (] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Adaptive Composite Score: ] Unable to Assess []Did Not Assess

Affix Patient Label

( - Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way « Oceanside « CA * 92056

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM
JERRAM
1983-1002

Page 7 of 11 19




HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME:

(Last, First)

HRIF I.D. #

DEVELOPMENTAL TESTS continue

‘battelle Developmental Inventory, 2nd Edition (BDI-2) - enter score

Adaptive Domain Score: (] Unable to Assess (7 Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Domain Score: [ Unable to Assess (1 Did Not Assess
Receptive Language Scale Score: [0 Unable to Assess (O Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scale Score: [J Unable to Assess [1Did Not Assess
Communication Domain Score: [J Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Gross Motor Scale Score: [0 Unable to Assess [J Did Not Assess
Fine Motor Scale Score: [0 Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Motor Domain Score: ] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Cognitive Domain Score: (1 Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess

Revised Gesell and Amatruda Developmental and Neurologic Examination (Gasell) - enter score

Language Development Score: [0 Unable to Assess [] Did Not Assess
Fine Motor Score: ] Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Gross Motor Score: (0 Unable to Assess O Did Not Assess
Personal-Social Score: O Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Adaptive Score: [J Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess

Mullen Scales of Early Learning - AGS Edition (Mullen) - enter score

Gross Motor Scale Score: [J Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Visual Perception Score: [0 Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess

» Motor Scale Score: [0 Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
1ceptive Language Scale Score: [0 Unable to Assess [ Did Not Assess
Expressive Language Scale Score: [J Unable to Assess 1 Did Not Assess
Early Learning Composite Score: {J Unable to Assess [0 Did Not Assess

- check appropriate range

(1 Mild/Moderate

[ Significant

[0 Unable to Assess

[ Did Not Assess

] Mild/Moderate

[ Significant

0 Unable to Assess

(O Did Not Assess

[ Mild/Moderate

[ Significant

] Unable to Assess

[0 Did Not Assess

] Mild/Moderate

O Significant

[0 Unable to Assess

(1 Did Not Assess

[} Mild/Moderate

(O Significant

O Unable to Assess

O Did Not Assess

T Mild/Moderate

[ Significant

[0 Unable to Assess

{0 Did Not Assess

1 Mild/Moderate

O Significant

[J Unable to Assess

O Did Not Assess

[ Mild/Moderate

[ Significant

[0 Unable to Assess

[ Did Not Assess

[ Mild/Moderate

O Significant

[0 Unable to Assess

[ Did Not Assess

Other/Not Listed Test:

Cognitive I Normal
Receptive Language 1 Normal
Expressive Language |[JNormal
Language Composite | ] Normal
Gross Motor [ Normal
Fine Motor O Normal
Motor Composite (] Normal
Personal-Social [J Normal
Adaptive (0 Normal
Other O Normal

[ Mild/Moderate

[ Significant

[ Unable to Assess

(] Did Not Assess

AUTISM SPECTRUM SCREEN (Optional)

Was an Autism Spectrum Screen Performed During this Visit?

ONo [Yes (complete below)

Screening Tool Used: [1M-CHAT JCSBS DP O PDDST-HI 1 Other/Not Listed
Screening Results: [ Pass [0 Did Not Pass
Was the Infant Referred for Further Autism Spectrum Assessment? O No OYes

( - Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way * Oceanside « CA « 92056

7883-1002

P AR

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 8 of 11

Affix Patient Label

19



HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE
INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF 1.D. #

F EARLY START (ES) PROGRAM

Is The Child Receiving Early Intervention Services Through Early Start (Regional Center and/or LEA)? Check all that apply:
ONo [Yes [OReferred []Referral Failure [JParent Refused Service [ Determine Ineligible by ES [ Unknown

MEDICAL THERAPY PROGRAM (MTP)

Is The Child Receiving Services Through CCS Medical Therapy Program (MTP)? Check all that apply:
[(ONo [lYes [JReferred [Referral Failure [ ParentRefused Service [ Determine Ineligible by ES [0 Unknown

SPECIAL SERVICES REVIEW

Is the Child Receiving or Being Referred for Special Services?
] No (Skip to Resources and Social Concerns) [ Yes (Complete below) [ Unknown

1 Does Not Need ferr Not Receivin k reason
E gscr:l\llgtlg ] Missed Appointment [ Waiting List
0 Refesre d at Time of Visit [J Re-Referred (1 Insurance/HMO Denied
Behavior [ Service Not Available [ Service Cancelied
Intervention (] Parent Declined/Refused Service (] Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
[ Early Intervention Specialist U Licensed Clinical Social Worker 1 Psychologist
(] Other [J Unknown
[J Does Not Need LT Not Receivi heck r n
E ggcrf“g:g ] Missed Appointment (] Waiting List
0 Refe?re d at Time of Visit (] Re-Referred {0 Insurance/HMO Denied
[J Service Not Available [] Service Cancelled
Feeding Therapy (J Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
[ Early intervention Specialist O Certified Lactation Consultant J Home Health Agency
[J Occupational Therapist ] Physical Therapist [ Public Health Nurse
[] Registered Dietitian [ Registered Nurse [ Speech/Language Pathologist
1 Other 1 Unknown
(O Does Not Need Referred. but Not Receiving (check reason)
S giﬁ?“{;‘g ] Missed Appointment ] Waiting List
0 Refe?re d at Time of Visit [ Re-Referred [ insurance/HMO Denied
[ Service Not Available [ Service Cancelled
Infant Development (] Parent Declined/Refused Service [[] Other/Unknown Reason
Services Service Provider:
[ Early Intervention Specialist [ Licensed Clinical Social Worker [} Occupational Therapist
[ Physical Therapist [ Psychologist O Registered Nurse
OMsw (] Speech/Language Pathologist 1 Other
[1 Unknown
[ Does Not Need Referred. but Not Receiving (check reason)
E gﬁf:“{g;g (] Missed Appointment [ waiting List
0 Refe?red at Time of Visit (] Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
[ Service Not Available [ Service Cancelled
Hearing Services [ Parent Declined/Refused Service (] Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
O Audiologist (O Early Intervention Specialist CJENT
[] Speech/Language Pathologist [ Teacher of the Deaf [ Other
[ Unknown
( Affix Patient Label
. Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way » Oceanside * CA « 92056
Iy~ R STANRARD VISITFORM
7883-1002 Page 9 of 11 19




HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

Nutritional Therapy

[J Parent Declined/Refused Service

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF 1.D. #
SPECIAL SERVICES REVIEW continue
[J Does Not Need fer Not Receiving (check r
[ Receiving ] Missed Appointment ] Waiting List
[ Complete [l Re-Referred (O Insurance/HMO Denied
] Referred at Time of Visit ] Service Not Available [ Service Cancelled

[ Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:

(1 Service Not Available

(] Certified Lactation Consultant (] Public Health Nurse (] Physician
[ Registered Dietitian [ Registered Nurse [ Other
(J Unknown
] Does Not Need ferr iving (check r n
[ Receiving I Missed Appointment {J Waiting List
i [ Complete [ Re-Referred (1 insurance/HMO Denied
Occupatlonil [ Referred at Time of Visit | &) Service Not Available [ Service Cancelled
(Therapy (OT) (1 Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
(0 Occupational Therapist (] Other ] Unknown
[l Does Not Need ferr iving (check r n
[J Receiving ] Missed Appointment [ Waiting List
Physical [J Complete [J Re-Referred [J insurance/HMO Denied
: i [ Service Not Available {7 Service Cancelled
Therapy (PT) BRI OA S [J Parent Declined/Refused Service [J Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
[J Physical Therapist [ Other 0 Unknown
[J Does Not Need fer Receiving (check r n
U Receiving ] Missed Appointment [ Waiting List
(] Complete [T Re-Referred E Insurance/HMO Denied
Speech/Language . : [ Service Not Available Service Cancelled
Communication [ Referred at Time of Visit [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [ Other/Unknown Reason
Service Provider:
[J American Sign Language [ Early Intervention Specialist [ Teacher of the Deaf
[ Speech/Language Pathologist (] Other 3 Unknown
[ Does Not Need Referr Receiving (check r n
[ Receiving [] Missed Appointment ) Waiting List
[ Complete (] Re-Referred 0 Insurance/HMO Denied

Home Nursing

[J Parent Declined/Refused Service

. ) - 0 Service Cancelled
Social W?rk [ Referred at Time of Visit [ Parent Declined/Refused Service [J Other/Unknown Reason
Intervention -

Service Provider:

[0 Licensed Clinical Social Worker  [] Marriage & Family Therapist [J Psychologist

[ Physician O Msw (O Other

(J Unknown

] Does Not Need Referred. but Not Receiving (check reason)

[J Receiving (] Missed Appointment ] Waiting List
Visiting, Public [J] Complete O Re-Referred [ Insurance/HMO Denied
Health, and/or [] Referred at Time of Visit [[] Service Not Available [ Service Cancelled

[ Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:

(0 Licensed Vocational Nurse [ Physician [ Public Health Nurse
[ Registered Nurse [ Other [J Unknown
Affix Patient Label

& - Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way * Oceanside * CA - 92056

7883-1002

IPa. ARy

HRIF STANDARD VISIT FORM

Page 10 of 11




HIGH RISK INFANT FOLLOW-UP QUALITY OF CARE INITIATIVE

INFANT NAME: (Last, First) HRIF I.D. #
SPECIAL SERVICES REVIEW continue
[] Does Not Need Referr t iving (check
[ Receiving 3 Missed Appointment [ Waiting List
Oc let [ Re-Referred [ tnsurance/HMO Denied
ompiete | O Service Not Available [J Service Cancelled
Visitors Services [ Referred at Time of Visit | [] Parent Declined/Refused Service 1 Other/Unknown Reason

Service Provider:

[ Low Vision Specialist
(Optometrist)

[ Orientation & Mobility Specialist

O Other

[ Low Vision Specialist
(Ophthalmologist)

[ Physical Therapist

(] Unknown

(0 Occupational Therapist
(0 Teacher of the Visually Impaired

SOCIAL CONCERNS AND RESOURCES

Caregiver-Child Disruptions or Concerns

Single parent, divorce, prolonged separation (incarceration,
military service) multiple changes in caregivers/daycare,
caregiver chronic illness

OO No [dYes, Referral Not Necessary
[ Yes, Referred to Social Worker
7 Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources

Economic/Environmental Concerns/Stressors ONo [ Yes, Referral Not Necessary

Housing insecurity, lack of resources-$9$, insurance (or high {1 Yes, Referred to Social Worker

co-pay), lack of reliable transportation for medical needs [0 Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources
Community & Relationship Concerns ONo [ Yes, Referral Not Necessary

Emotional support from family/friends, supportive and safe 0 Yes, Referred to Social Worker

intimate relationship, safe neighborhood, and resources for [ Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources
needs

Parent-Child Concerns ONo [ Yes, Referral Not Necessary

Feeding & growth, calming, behavior, sleep, other O Yes, Referred to Social Worker

[ Yes, Referred to Other Community Resources

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES (CPS)

Is a Child Protective Services Case Currently Opened?

O No [dYes {1 Referred at Time of Visit

DISPOSITION (Required Field)

[J Scheduled to Return O Will be Followed by Another CCS HRIF Program (1)

DISCHARGED
(1 Graduated [J Closed Out of Program
[(J Family Moving Out of State/Country O Family Withdrew Prior To Completion

(J Will be Foliowed Elsewhere [ Completed HRIF Core Visits, Referred For Additional Resources

(1) Complete the Transfer Patient Records Process for patient's who will be followed by another CCS HRIF Program.

MD / NNP

DATE / TIME SW DATE / TIME
RN DATE / TIME RD DATE / TIME
OT/PTI/ST DATE / TIME DATE / TIME
OT/PT/ST DATE / TIME DATE / TIME
OT/PT/ST DATE / TIME DATE / TIME
( Affix Patient Label
- Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way » Oceanside * CA « 82056
iy "R STERARD VIS EORM
7883-1002 Page 11 of 11 19.




Unapproved | Preferred | DATE | TIME ) ) o ) N )
Abbreviation Term Note: Progress of Case, Complications, Consultations, Change in Diagnosis, Condition on Discharge,
= instruction to Patients.

c.c. “mL”
U “Units”
U “International
Units”
Q.D. “Daily”
“every other
Q.0.D. day”
“3 times
weekly” or
TLW. “three times
L Iy"
Never write
. a zero by
T’fi}"g%:e)m itself after
Lmg a decimal
\y point (X mg)
Always use
Lack of a zero
leading zero before a
(.X mg) decimal point
(0.X mg)
MS “morphine
MSO4 sulfate”
“magnesium
MgSO4 sulfate”
S.C.or “Sub-Q”, or
s.Q. “subQ”
“mcgn or
Hg “micrograms”
DO NOT use abbreviations
for chemotherapeutic
agents

Z) .
(C' ) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way ¢ Oceanside + CA » 92056

8

720-1

018

(Rev. 02/16)

PROGRESS RECORD

Affix Patient Label

19



1. No issues; 2. Minor issues/resolvable

3. Intermediate issues/resolvable;

issues/resolvable

5. Major issues/unresolvable/terminate

TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Vendor Name Contract Numbe ~ Date

MEC Review

Rating PAC Review

4. Major CLINICAL CONTRACT EVALUATIONS (M THRU Z)

Board
Review

| 1 Coastal Hospitalist 1007.2243C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 2 Marcisz, ThomasJ{  1007.8C | 2/22/2016| | 3/10/2016 |
| 3 Matthews, Oscar A 1007.80C 2/22/2016_ 3/10/2016
| 4 Mazarei, Rahele D 1007.81C 2/22/2016| 3/10/2016 |
| 5 Mazur, Paul MD 1007.2277C  deferred 3/10/2016
6 McGraw, Charles 1007.3313C deferred 3/10/2016 |
7 Mehta, Ritvik P MC  1007.2360C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 8 |Melden, MarkDO | 1007.86C |  2/22/2016 | 3/10/2016 |
9 Melikyan, Arkady N 1007.3234C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
10 Mellgren, SaIIyGM_ 1007.88C | 2/22/2016| | 3/10/2016 |
| 11 Moazzaz, Payam, b 1007.2224C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
12 Brian Mudd, DDS | 1007.2318C | 2/22/2016/ | 3/10/2016 |
13 |Muhtaseb, Talal, M 1007.2965C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
14 Nielsen, Amy, DO 1007.2960C | 2/22/2016 | 3/10/2016 |
| 15 North County Neor  1007.99C  deferred ~ 3/10/2016
| 16 North County Oncc  1007.2736C } 2/22/2016 | 3/10/2016 |
17 Noud, Michael, M.I 1007.2448C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
18 Nowak, ThomasP! 1007.104C | 2/22/2016| | 3/10/2016 |
| 19 |Oh, Irene MD 1007.105C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
20 Orna Gil, MD | 1007.2978C | 2/22/2016 | 3/10/2016
21 Paduga, Remia MD  1007.923C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 22 |Pashmforoush, Mo| 1007.2989C 2/22/2016| | 3/10/2016 |
23 Pendleton, Robert  1007.109C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
24 PhlIIlps Jason, MD 1007.3170C | 2/22/2016 3/10/2016 |
25 |Ponec, Donald JM[ _1007.112€ 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
26 :Reisman, BruceKN 1007.115C | 2/22/2016| . 3/10/2016
27 Rosenberg,JayHN  1007.117C deferred 3/10/2016
| 28 Rypins, EricBMD | 1007.119C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016 |
| 29 Sadoff, MarkN MD  1007.120C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 30 Sahagian, Gregory| 1007.122C | 2/22/2016 | 3/10/2016 |
| 31 Sarkaria, PaulD ML  1007.123C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 32 Saxon,Richard RM  1007.125C | 2/22/2016| | 3/10/2016 |
33 |Schim, Jack D MD 1007.127C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
34 IShad, Javaid AMD 1007.129C 2/22/2016/ 3/10/2016
| 35 Sheth, ManishVM  1007.2469C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
36 Shim, Michael MD 1007.132C 2/22/2016| ' 3/10_/2016
37 Smith, MarkD MD  1007.138C deferred 3/10/2016
38 Spellman, Christop  1007.139C | _2/22/2016] | 3/10/2016 |
| 39 Spiegel, David AMI  1007.140C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
40 |[Stern, Mark S MD 1007.12C | 2/22/2016 | 3/10/2016 |
41 Sunil Jeswani, MD  1007.3148C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 42 Tantuwaya, Lokesh| 1007.3304C | 2/22[2016' 3/10/2016
| 43 |Toosie, Katayoun N 1007.144C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 44 Tri-City Emergency|  1007.28C |  2/22/2016] 3/10/2016
45 |Viernes, Matthew | 1007.145C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 46 Wadhwa, Ashish K|  1007.146C |  2/22/2016 3/10/2016
47 Wang, AnchiMD  1007.148C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
48 Wang, Chunyang T| 1007.3167C  2/22/2016| 3/10/2016 |
| 49 |Warshawsky, Artht  1007.149C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 50 Yoo, Kevin MD 1007.157C 2/22/2016| | 3/10/2016 |
| 51 Zalewski Zaragoza,  1007.158C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016
| 52 Zaveri, Maulik, MD| 1007. 3009C | 2/22/2016 | 3/10/2016 |
53 Zupancic, Michael, 1007. 2632C 2/22/2016 3/10/2016

Clinical -MD-ED Covg -MASTER

MEC REVIEW - FEBRUARY 20

1%



Governance & Legislative Committee
(No meeting held in
March, 2016)

19



Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
(No meeting held in
March, 2016)

19



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 16, 2016 — 3:00 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 1 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 3:00 p.m. on February 16, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Ramona Finnila

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Finance Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources
David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer
Wayne Knight, SVP, Medical Affairs

Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer
Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. in
Assembly Room 1 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Nygaard and seconded by Director Kellett to approve the
agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser, made an oral announcement of items listed on the February 16,

19



2016 Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Conference with Legal Counsel on one matter of Potential Litigation, one
matter of Existing Litigation and Public Employee Evaluation of the Chief Executive
Officer.

7. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Schallock and seconded by Director Kellett

to go into Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).
8. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 3:05 p.m.
9. The Board returned to Open Session at 5:17 p.m. All Board members were present.
10. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

Chairman Dagostino reported no action had been taken in closed session.
11. There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 5:17

p.m.

James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Chairman

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila

Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- February 16, 2016

20



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 25, 2016 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
1:30 p.m. on February 25, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Rahul Reddy, Associate

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above. Mr. Moser introduced his associate Mr. Rahul Reddy.

2. Approval of Agenda
Directors requested the following items be added to today’s agenda:
> Public Performance Evaluation: Chief Executive Officer (closed session)
» Consideration to amend Chief Compliance Officer Agreement related to

relocation fee reimbursement (open session).

Chairman Dagostino requested agenda item 6 e. (2) TCHD vs. Cigna Healthcare of
California Inc. be struck from the closed session agenda.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as amended. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).



3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the February 25,
2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.
4, Oral Announcement of Items {o be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Greg Moser made an oral announcement of the items listed on the
February 25, 2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed
during Closed Session which included Conference with Labor Negotiators; Hearings
on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees; two
Reports Involving Trade Secrets; Conference with Legal Counsel regarding seven (7)
matters of Existing Litigation (includes the removal of the TCHD vs. Cigna Healthcare
matter) one matter of Potential Litigation, Approval of Closed Session Minutes and
the addition of Public Performance Evaluation: Chief Executive Officer.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Schallock to go into
closed session at 1:35 p.m. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:35 p.m.

8. At 3:41 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Dagostino announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer

Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Sharon Schultz, RN, Chief Nurse Executive
Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in open session.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 2- February 25, 2016



10. Director Kellett led the Piedge of Allegiance.

11. Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda ltem Number 24.

12. Special Award Presentation — American Cancer Society Tri-City Team - Relay for Life
Award

Ms. Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive reported Tri-City has a cancer committee
and cancer program as well as a team that has been very involved in the Relay for
Life for a number of years. She stated Ms. Renee Salas has been the Chairperson of
the team for over nine years and is this year’s top fundraiser. Ms. Schultz explained
the event raises money for local cancer patients, programs and research and many
Tri-City cancer patients attend the event.

Ms. Schultz invited Ms. Salas and her team to the podium and presented them with a
plaque in recognition from the American Cancer Society for their participation and
leadership on the Tri-City Relay for Life Team.

Ms. Salas expressed her appreciation to Tri-City for their support of the event and
stated she hopes this brings more awareness to the community. She encouraged
others to join the Relay for Life Team.

13. Community Update — None
14. Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Sandy Tucker, President

Ms. Sandy Tucker introduced First Vice President, Mr. Pat Morocco who will likely be
the Auxiliary’s new President in the coming year.

Mr. Morocco commented that Human Resources recently approached the Auxiliary
regarding giving tours to the new hires at Tri-City. He stated the Auxiliary were
excited to provide this service and now average two tours a month for approximately
15-30 new hires. Mr. Morocco stated the tour has been well received by the new
employees.

Ms. Tucker reported the Auxiliary is in the process of refreshing all volunteers in the
Safety, Health issues, as well as the new Code Silver.

Ms. Tucker reported the volunteers have logged 75,898 hours of volunteer service for
2015.

Ms. Tucker stated the Auxiliary has recently instituted a “suggestion box” to get
feedback on how the Auxiliary is doing.

Lastly, Ms. Tucker reported the 3™ Annual Tails on the Trails event is scheduled for
May 21 with proceeds benefiting the Auxiliary Pet Therapy Program and the
Oceanside Police Department K-9 Unit. She encouraged everyone to attend the
event.

No action was taken.
15. Report from Chief Executive Officer

. . __ ____ _________

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- February 25, 2016



16.

Mr. Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer reported we have a number of activities we
are working on as result of the Board's decision to affiliate with the UCSD Health
System including our agreement to work together with respect to our Cardiac Rehab
program. Mr. Moran stated this is the first real “leg” of what is going to be a long
standing relationship with UCSD. He explained the agreement will allow UCSD to
refer patients to our Cardiac Rehab facilities.

Mr. Moran reported another item related to our affiliation is our focus on physician

recruitment. He stated he anticipates two new Neurosurgeons as well as a Surgical
Oncologist.

Mr. Moran reported prior to obtaining our Certificate of Occupancy in the new Medical
Office Building we will need to complete traffic mitigation work and we will see
evidence of the work starting very soon and hope to have the work completed by
Memorial Day weekend. Mr. Moran stated there will be signage so that the public
understands what we are doing.

With regard to concerns with our Behavioral Health needs, Mr. Moran stated we are
continuing to try to get an agreement together with the county for our Crisis
Stabilization Unit which is a critical project for our community.

Mr. Moran reported we will be going on the "breakfast, lunch and dinner circuit” to talk
to the community about our campus development planning work as well as our
affiliation with UCSD.

Director Reno commented on the need to alert the public that our traffic mitigation will
be occurring and communicate with the fire departments as well.

No action was taken.
Report from Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Steve Dietlin reported on the first seven months of FY 2016 as follows:

Net Operating Revenue — $194,018
Operating Expense — $195,058
EROE - $135

EBITDA - $8,436

EBITDA Excl. Settlement - $2,213

VVVVYVY

Other Key Indicators for the current year driving those results included the following:

Average Daily Census — 192
Adjusted Patient Days — 66,010
Surgery Cases — 3,741
Deliveries - 1,576

ED visits — 38,506

VVVVY

Mr. Dietlin reported on the following indicators for FY16 Average:

> Net Patient Accounts Receivable - $41.0
» Days in Net Accounts Receivable — 47.3

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 4- February 25, 2016



Mr. Dietlin also reported on the current month financials as follows: (dollars in

thousands):

» Net Operating Revenue — $128,269
> Operating Expense — $28,540

> EROE -($1,784)

» EROE Excl. Settlement - $294

> EBITDA - ($594)

> EBITDA Excl. Settlement - $1,484

Mr. Dietlin also presented graphs which reflected trends in Net Days in Patient
Accounts Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient
Days, and Emergency Department Visits.

Director Reno had questions related to the variance in Adjustment Patient Days and
Surgery Cases. Mr. Dietlin provided clarification.

Director Finnila commented that the settlement reported in the financials was the
result of errors made in prior administrations that were found and disclosed. She
stated that thanks to our current administration we have solved those issues and
fines were paid in a timely fashion.

Director Reno commented that resolution of this matter is important to our audit.

No action was taken.

16. New Business

a. Consideration to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Tri-City Healthcare District
Flexible Benefit Plan.

It was moved by Director Schallock to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Tri-
City Healthcare District Flexible Benefit Plan. Director Nygaard seconded
the motion.

Chairman Dagostino explained the purpose of this amendment is to bring the
Capital Accumulation Benefit Plan to levels consistent with the market.

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b. Consideration to appoint Mr. Steve Harrington to an additional two-year term on
the Finance, Operations & Planning Committee as recommended by the
committee.

It was moved by Director Kellett to appoint Mr. Steve Harrington to an
additional two-year term on the Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
as recommended by the committee. Director Finnila seconded the motion.

b ___ ]

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- February 25, 2016



18.

19.

Chairman Dagostino stated the committee unanimously supported the
reappointment of Mr. Harrington to an additional two-year term.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Consideration to amend Chief Compliance Officer Employment agreement
(addition to agenda).

It was moved by Director Nygaard to amend the Chief Compliance Officer’s
employment agreement to allow advancement of moving expenses rather

than reimbursement of moving expenses. Director Kellett seconded the
motion.

Director Dagostino explained Ms. Bernard-Shaw has requested that her
employment agreement be amended to allow moving expenses already approved
be advanced rather than reimbursed to assist in a home purchase. Chairman
Dagostino clarified this is not a new expense but rather a redesignation of
relocation expenses. Director Reno questioned if Ms. Bernard-Shaw's request is
within the legal parameters. Mr. Moser stated the Board does have authority to
approve Ms. Bernard-Shaw’s request.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Mr. Moser indicated he will draft an amendment to the Chief Compliance Officer’s
Employment Agreement per the Board’s direction.

Old Business
Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

Director Mitchell reported one and potentially two demonstrations will be presented to
the Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portals.

No action taken.

Chief of Staff

a. Consideration of February 2016 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff

as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on
February 22, 2016.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 6- February 25, 2016



19.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the February 2016
Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by
the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on February 22, 2016.
Director Reno seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b. Consideration of Recredentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as

recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on February
22, 2016.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the February
Recredentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by
the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on February 22, 2016.
Director Reno seconded the motion.

Director Finnila explained information related to the Medical Staff's new
appointments and reappointments is discussed in detail by the Board in
closed session. She further explained that the Medical Executive Committee
guarantees our physicians are up to community and Joint Commission
standards and they recommend who is appointed and continues on their
Medical Staff.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors:  None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Schallock to approve the Consent Calendar.
Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Finnila to pull item 20 G. 1) Approval of FY2016
Financial Statement Auditor Proposal. Director Nygaard seconded the
motion.

It was moved by Director Reno to pull item 20 D. 7) Approval of an agreement
with Dr. Chris Guerin, Medical Director for the Diabetic Services/Program for
a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018, not to
exceed 16 hours per month or 192 hours annually, at an hourly rate of $150
for an annual cost not to exceed $28,800 and a total cost for the term not to
exceed $57,600. Director Kellett seconded the motion.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- February 25, 2016



The vote on the main motion minus the items pulled was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

20. Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda

Director Reno who pulled item 20 D. 7) related to an agreement with Dr. Chris Guerin
questioned if she should abstain from the vote due to the fact that Dr. Guerin is her
Endocrinologist. Mr. Moser advised that Director Reno may abstain however it is not
required due to the physician/patient relationship.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve item 20 D. 7) Approval of an
agreement with Dr. Chris Guerin, Medical Director for the Diabetic
Services/Program for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2016 through
June 30, 2018, not to exceed 16 hours per month or 192 hours annually, at an
hourly rate of $150 for an annual cost not to exceed $28,800 and a total cost
for the term not to exceed $57,600. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Director Finnila who pulled item 20 G. 1) Approval of FY2016 Financial Statement Auditor
Proposal stated she would like to give Mr. John Blakey and Ms. Mary Nguyen an opportunity
to introduce themselves as the proposed audit team (along with Ms. Stacy Stelzriede,
Concurring Reviewer ) to perform the FY2016 Financial Statement Audit.

Mr. Blakey stated he is extremely pleased to continue their professional relationship with Tri-
City Healthcare District. He stated when an engagement continues over a span of time it is
best practice to get a “fresh set of eyes” and therefore following the policy of partner rotation.
Mr. Blakey stated he will be taking over for Mr. Devon Wiens and will oversee the
engagement.

Mr. Blakey provided a summary of his background and experience, noting he has been with
Moss Adams since 2004 with a focus on healthcare in hospitals and health plans. He stated
he has worked closely with district hospitals.

Mr. Blakey introduced Ms. Mary Nguyen, Senior Manager with Moss Adams. He stated Ms.
Nguyen has over nine years experience with Moss Adams and has worked with Tri-City on

their audit for the two years. Ms. Nguyen stated she is looking forward to working again with
Tri-City.

Director Schallock questioned if there were any changes in fees from the past year. Mr.

Blakely responded there is no change in the in fees in the audit proposal and the fees remain
constant.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 8- February 25, 2016



It was moved by Director Reno to approve the FY2016 Financial Statement Auditor
Proposal. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: Reno

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

21. Reports (Discussion by exception only)

22. Legislative Update

Chairman Dagostino expressed his appreciation to Mr. Moran and Ms. Schultz for
their efforts with the county in attempting to obtain justifiable behavioral health funds.

Chairman Dagostino reported Senator Hueso is carrying Senate Bill 957 which will
allow district hospitals to use the design build concept. Chairman Dagostino stated he
does not anticipate much opposition to the Bill.

Chairman Dagostino reported he and Mr. Moran will be attending CHA Legislative
Days on March 15" and 16" in Sacramento as well as AHA Legislative Days in
Washington, D.C. in May. He noted colleagues from UCSD will also be attending to
present a united effort.

23. Comments by members of the Public
Chairman Dagostino recognized Mr. Steve Matthews.
Mr. Matthews stated he is the labor representative for CNA and represents 650
professional registered nurses here at Tri-City. Mr. Matthews expressed concern
regarding the financial matters of the district and stated the union is respectful of the
prudent decision by the Board not to raise the pay of the Chief Executive Officer.
Chairman Dagostino recognized Ms. Molly Woods Drake.
Ms. Drake stated she represents 839 of our front line caregivers in the SEIU-UHW
union. She spoke regarding the union’s request last month to divide the seven board
seats into geographical zones to fairly represent the District. She urged the Board once
again to adopt a resolution that divides the District into seven board seats; hold a public
hearing and implement zone elections for the November 8th election.

24. Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Moran did not have any additional comments.

25. Board Communications

Director Schallock did not have any comments.

- e

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- February 25, 2016




Director Nygaard referred Board members to the information contained in today’s

agenda packet related to completion of the Form 700 which she received recently from
ACHD.

Director Mitchell commented that she completed her Form 700 electronicaliy.
Director Reno did not have any comments.

Director Finnila stated as a public health organization we have to abide by rules we
don't set and must be flexible enough to make change as applicable. She stated that
we make every effort to treat and compensate all of our employees fairly and are doing
a number of things to make our facility safe and secure. Director Finnila noted some
Board members will be attending next week’s Employee Forums and encouraged staff
to ask questions of board members directly.

Director Kellett congratulated Mr. Moran on the San Diego Business Journal’s Most
Admired CEO award for mega nonprofit companies. Director Kellett described the
programs that Mr. Moran has been instrumental in seeing to fruition.

26. Report from Chairperson
Chairman Dagostino also congratulated Mr. Moran for the Most Admired CEO award.
He stated it is very rare that a North County Chief Executive Officer receives this kind of
award and it is a special honor for Mr. Moran.
Chairman Dagostino stated SEIU has been aggressively involved in the political arena
and chose the ballot issue to cap the salaries of the executive staff and expand the
voting districts. Chairman Dagostino stated he takes exception to these tactics and
urged the union to be diligent in their bargaining and place their efforts there rather than
in the political arena.

Lastly, Chairman Dagostino encouraged everyone’s support of the 3™ Annual Tails on
Trails event.

27. Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussion in Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

28. Motion to return to Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:37 p.m.

29. Open Session

At 5:30 p.m. Chairman Dagostino reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present.

30. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 10- February 25, 2016



31. There being no further business Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 5:32
p.m.

James J Dagostino, DPT
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

== e

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -11- February 25, 2016




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 3 2016 — 1:00 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Rooms 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 1:00 p.m. on March 3, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Finance Officer
Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources
David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer
Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer
Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer
Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff

Jody Root, General Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. in

Assembly Room 3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Agenda

Chairman Dagostino requested that the agenda be reordered to move item 6 (b)

Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees to

the last item of the closed session item 6 (g).

It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Reno to approve the

agenda as presented and amended. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

3. Public Comments - Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.

There were no public comments.

20



10.

Open Session

Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Root, made an oral announcement of items listed on the March 3, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Conference with Labor Negotiators, Hearings on Reports of the Hospital
Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees, Conference with Legal Counsel on two
matters of Existing Litigation, one Report on Trade Secrets with various disclosure dates
and Public Employee Evaluation of both the CEO and CCO.

Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Schallock to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 1:05 p.m.
The Board returned to Open Session at 7:00 p.m.
Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in Closed Session.

There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 7:00
p.m.

James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Chairman

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Speciail Board of Directors Meeting -2- March 3, 2016

20



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 8 2016 — 2:00 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 1 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 2:00 p.m. on March 8, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Director Nygaard joined the meeting via teleconference.

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Counsel
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in
Assembly Room 1 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Schallock to approve
the agenda as presented. The vote on the motion passed (6-1) with Director Reno
opposed.

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

Open Session

Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser, made an oral announcement of items listed on the March 8, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Consideration of Public Employee: Discipline/Dismissal Release.

Motion to go into Closed Session

20.



It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Schallock to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

7. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 2:05 p.m.
8. The Board returned to Open Session at 3:33 p.m.
9. Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in Closed Session.

10. There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 3:33

p.m.
James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Chairman
ATTEST:
Ramona Finnila
Secretary
TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- March 8, 2016

20



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 17 2016 - 2:00 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 2 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 2:00 p.m. on March 17, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Steve Dietlin, Acting CEO

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, CCO

Greg Moser, General Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in
Assembly Room 2 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Finnila to approve the
agenda as presented . The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comments — Announcement
Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
Chairman Dagostino recognized Ms. Angela Green, an employee and member of SEIU.

Ms. Green read a statement expressing the Union’s frustration with Mr. Moran’s
leadership.

Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser, made an oral announcement of items listed on the March 17, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance
Committees, Conference with Legal Counsel related, one matter of potential litigation,

20



one Report involving Trade Secrets and Public Employee Evaluation of the Chief
Compliance Officer.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session
It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Finnila to go into Closed
Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).
6. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 2:10 p.m.
8. The Board returned to Open Session at 6:00 p.m.
9. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
Chairman Dagostino reported the Board unanimously appointed Mr. Steve Dietlin as the
Chief Executive Officer for Tri-City Healthcare District.
10. It was moved by Director Finnila to adjourn the meeting. Director Nygaard
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).
There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 6:00
p.m.
James J. Dagostino, PT, DPT
Chairman
ATTEST:
Ramona Finnila
Secretary
TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- March 17, 2016

20



Ff “‘“"’

24* Annual
Health Forum and the American Hospital Association

. LEADERSHIP

™3 SUMMIT

July17-19,2016 San Diego, California

Manchester Grand Hyatt

NETWORKING OPPORTUNITIES

the Summit.

GALA RECEPTION

EDUCATIONAL POSTER DISPLAYS

WELCOME RECEPTION

SUNDAY, JULY17 5:30-7:30PM

The perfect way to end the first day at the Summit with the
opening of the Exhibit Hall. A chance to renew acquaintances,
network with colleagues, and discuss what you've learned at
the day’s sessions. Attendees can get an early look at the new
products and services offered by the companies that support

MONDAY, JULY 18 6:30 —8:30 PM

Join your colleagues for some unforgettable fun aboard
the longest-serving aircraft carrier in the U.S. Navy history.
Experience a living piece of American history as you enjoy
refreshments and entertainment on the flight deck of the
USS Midway. Guest tickets are available for atiendees who
would like to bring family or friends.

Health care excellence is in the field—share your innovations with your peers through a
poster display. Visit the Summit website for guidelines on submitting a poster proposal.

CONTINUING EDUCATION CREDIT

Health Forum is approved by the following organizations to award 15.5 continuing education
credits for the 2016 Leadership Summit.

« American College of Healthcare Executives
» California Board of Registered Nursing
- (ollege of Healthcare Information Management Executives Certified Healthcare (10 Program

PLATINUM SPONSOR

SIEMENS

CORPORATE SPONSORS

3M Health Information Systems
CareTech Solutions

Conifer Health Solutions

Good Measures

HealthCare Associates
Credit Union

Passageways OnBoard

RL Solutions

SharedClarity, LLC

Truven Health Analytics
Valence Health

Verge Solutions

VigiLanz

Xenex Disinfection Services

HOTEL AND TRAVEL

SUMMIT HOTEL

Manchester Grand Hyatt
1 Market Place
San Diego, CA 92101

HOTEL RESERVATIONS

Rate: $269 for a single/double room.

(Ten dollars of the room rate underwrites the Summit.)
Cut-off date: June 8, 2016

Online reservations:
Visit www.healthforum-edu.com/summithotel

Phone reservations: Call (888) 421-1442 and ask
for a reservation for the Health Forum / AHA Leadership
Summit.

TRAVEL DISCOUNTS

Visit the Summit website for information on discounts
from select airlines and rental car companies.

GROUND TRANSPORTATION

The Manchester Grand Hyatt is located approximately

4 miles from the San Diego International Airport. Taxis
are available at designated airport transportation plazas
at a cost of approximately $17 one way.

WEATHER AND ATTIRE

Expect pleasant temperatures ranging from 65-75F.
Business casual attire is appropriate for all events.

SUMMIT REGISTRATION

To register for the Leadership Summit visit:
www.healthforum-edu.com/summit

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS

Health Forum complies with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and will attempt to provide a
reasonable accommodation for an attendee with
disability who requests accommodation. Contact
clang@healthforum.com at least 21 days in advance
of the program to specify your accommodation.

REGISTRATION ASSISTANCE
Email registration@healthforum.com

GENERAL QUESTIONS
Email clang@healthforum.com or call (312) 893-6897.

For mare information or to register, visit: www.healthforum-edu.com/summit




24" Annual
Health Forum and the American Hospital Association

| LEADERSHIP
"E SUMMIT

July17-19,2016 San Diego, California
Manchester Grand Hyatt

SUNDAY, JULY17 1:00PM

THE POLITICS AND CULTURE
OF THE GLOBAL ECONOMY

FAREED ZAKARIA

Hoslo CNNS Farzed Zakaria GPS. Contabiting aditor ar 7he Adantic, and
Washington: Post columnist

Fareed Zakaria is widely respected for his thoughtful analysis and ability to spot
economic and political trends. £squire magazine described him as “the most
influential foreign policy adviser of his generation.” In this presentation, he
explores how globalization will affect you, your business, and your country.
Understanding this requires mapping out the forces that have produced the
global economy, assessing the lessons learned from the economic crisis, and
determining how the different dimensions of globalization will change and
exert their influence in the future. Understanding the global economy—and how
people, corporations and governments fit into it—requires a far more complex
understanding of the interaction of politics, culture, technology and economics.

SUNDAY, JULY17 2:45PM

PATRICK KENNEDY

US House of Bepresentatives {199
and Founder The Kennedy Forum o

sunder, One Mind for Resear
iiental Health

More than 50 years ago, President John F. Kennedy's cutting-edge approach to
governing was to set audacious, seemingly unreachable goals. . . and exceed
them. One of those goals was a call to reach the moon in a decade, catalyzing
the“space race.” Today, Patrick Kennedy believes we are in a new space race—a
race to”“inner-space,” a quest to understand the brain and brain health as much
as we sought to understand the surface of the moon. The stakes are clear—11in 4
Americans are touched by mental illness. Kennedy will describe new advances
in science and policy that are leading the way toward a deeper understanding
of “inner space,”and the role we all play in achieving the goal of making mental
health care as routine, accessible, and understandable as physical health care.

MONDAY, JULY 18 8:30 AM

THE WINNER WITHIN

PAT RILEY

Pat Riley is one of the brightest figures to ever coach in the NBA. He understands
the psychology of teamwaork and personal excellence and is a master at creating
organizations whose achievements are greater than the sum of their parts.
Sharing a vision of how to go above and beyond, he offers an approach to ride
with the cycles of team change and make the most of every opportunity. Riley
also cites ways for individuals to draw out their natural leadership abitities and
explores how one person can make a difference for an entire team.

g S DAVID BROOKS
Besi-selling author of The Social Ani ni

David Brooks has a gift for bringing audiences face to face with the spirit of our
times with humor, insight and quiet passion. He is a keen observer of the
American way of life and a savvy analyst of present-day politics and foreign
affairs. David's newest book, The Road to Character, explains why selflessness
leads to greater success. In this urgent and soul-searching presentation he tells
the story of 10 great lives that illustrate how character is developed, and how we
can all strive to build rich inner lives, marked by humility and moral depth. Ina
society that emphasizes success and external achievement, The Road to Character
is a book about inner worth.

MONDAY, JULY 18 4:00 PM

NEVER GONNA KEEP ME DOWN

LARA LOGAN
pondent, CES

From her professional challenges—breaking into the boys club of warzone
reporting and living in warzones with the troops—to personal tragedies—facing
breast cancer and surviving sexual assault—Lara Logan has made it her mission
to not just endure but to overcome. [n this powerful, must-hear speech, Lara
shares the inspirational true stories of her life and offers lessons on perseverance
and success.

TUESDAY, JULY 19

10:00 AM

THE DIGITAL DOCTOR: HOPE, HYPE AND HARM
AT THE DAWN OF MEDICINE'S COMPUTER AGE

1
A

ROBERT WACHTER, MD

Everyone had high hopes computers would be the magic bullet to improve the
safety, quality and efficiency of health care. In the past five years, medicine has
finally, reluctantly, gone digital. Drawing from personal experiences and real-life
case examples, Dr. Wachter explores some of the unforeseen consequences of
information technology—including the movement to hire scribes so doctors and
patients can lock each other in the eye again, and the tendency for clinicians

to defer to a new kind of authority (an electronic one)—and offers proposed
solutions. He also touches on core issues in medicine, such as what it means to
be a doctor—and a patient—in the digital age.

20.



PRE-SUMMIT WORKSHOPS

SUNDAY, JULY 17 8:30—-11:30 AM

THE QUEST FOR QUALITY: ACHIEVING THE
INSTITUTE OF MEDICINE’S SIX QUALITY AIMS

As health care delivery becomes more focused on value, population health,

and outcomes and experience of care for patients, the IOM's six quality aims of
safety, effectiveness, patient-centered care, timeliness, efficiency, and equity
are more relevant than ever. In this highly interactive workshop with the 2016
AHA-McKesson Quest for Quality honorees, you will expand your understanding
of how to fully engage everyone in the hospital in quality improvement and
develop a collaborative team-focused environment. Hear about the roadmaps
and the challenges and detours they've encountered, and leam what has
worked best for their organizations.

STUCK IN THE MIDDLE WITH YOU:

INNOVATING IN AN ERA OF AMBIGUITY

JAMES E. ORLIKOFF
JEFF JONES

The transition from volume to value is proceeding slowly in most markets. At
the same time, downward pressure on traditional reimbursement makes the
fee-for-service world more challenging, and consumerism and retail healthcare
are emerging as entirely new models. In this era of ambiguity, leaders must find
ways to innovate that lead to success under both current and future payment
models. Meeting this challenge requires developing capabilities and skills that
can be leveraged for all payment models. This workshop offers a perspective on
where the field stands on the path to value-based care, outlining the uncer-
tainties, and challenging participants to consider the strategies, structure, and
capabilities that will prepare them for this uncertain future, while providing
benefits under current payment models. Discussion will be structured around

a (apability Model, consisting of operational skills and core competencies that
will enable health systems to innovate and prosper in an era of ambiguity.

& Associates, In
wsulting Grouy

HOW TO OPERATIONALIZE AND

SUNDAY, JULY 17
8:30-11:30 am
10:00-11:00 am
1:00-2:30 pm
2:30-2:45 pm
2:45-4:00 pm
4:00-4:15 pm
4:15-5:30 pm
5:30-7:00 pm

MONDAY, JULY 18
7:00-8:15am

8:30-10:15am
10:15-11:00 am
11:00 am-12:15 pm
12;15-2:00 pm
2:00-3:30 pm
3:30-4:00 pm
4:00-5:30 pm
6:30-8:30 pm

TUESDAY, JULY 19
7.00-8:15 am

8:30-9:45am
9.45-10:00 am
10:00-11:30am

Pre-Surnmit Workshops

AHA Town Hall

Keynote Presentation

Break

Keynote Presentation

Break

Educational Track Sessions

Welcome Reception in the Exhibit Hall

Continental Brealdast and
Sunrise Sessions

Keynote Presentation
Break in the Exhibit Half
Educational Track Sessions
Lunch in the Exhibit Hall
Keynote Presentation
Break in the Exhibit Hall
Keynote Presentation

Gala Reception on the USS Midway

Continental Breakfast and
Sunrise Sessiens

Educational Track Sessions
Break

Keynote Presentation

CONTRACT FOR POPULATION HEALTH
2016 LEADERSHIP SUMMIT

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

JON BURROUGHS, MD, MBA, FACHE, FAAPL

Health care transformation is being driven by large employers that need to
reduce their cost structures through value based health systems that incentivize
high quality/low cost outcomes. This requires a capital investment in a population
health infrastructure and complete alignment with stakeholders and investors.
Clinical and business analytics are key so that cantracts with payers, providers,
and delivery systems can be dynamic and transparent. The patient (consumer)
will also be ‘at risk’ to promote full engagement so that optimum outcomes can
be realized in a new system that promotes health and wellbeing. This workshap
will explore the economic mandate for clinical delivery and business model
redesign towards population health and review key operational components
including palliative care, disease management, post-acute care, retail medicine,
and e-health. You will learn how to move your care plan in synchrony with
your business plan.

AHA's Equity of Care Award

AHA Health Care
Transformation Fellowship

The American Hospital
Association—McKesson Quest
for Quality Prize® Hospitals in
Pursuit of Excellence

AHA NOVA Awards®

AONE Foundation Nurse
Manager Fellowship

AONE Foundation Nurse
Director Fellowship

Circle of Life Awards®

The Dick Davidson Quality
Milestone Award for Allied
Association Leadership

Federal Health Care Executive
Special Achievement Award

Federal Health Care Executive
Award for Excellence

Most Wired™ Awards
The TRUST Award

For more information or to register, visit: www.healthforum-edu.com/summit




Registration, 24th Annual Health Forum and the American Hospital Association Leadersh... Page 1 of 2

Daily blog with news,
insights and more | noumes

A ison [ eoucanon DATA & CODING

Haaith Form @ cubs.iiary of AHA

H

o

About Us ‘ Speakers

Express

ABOUT AHA CORTACT AHA

Leadership Rural Health Care
Summit Leadership Conference

Webinars I Contact Us Enter Keyword

Home ~ Summit 2016 > Registration

Summit 2016

Home

Overview

Register

Brochure

Schedule of Events
Keynote Sessions
Educational Sessions
Sunrise Sessions
Pre-Summit Workshops

Enhanced Educational
Opportunities

Awards for
Excellence/Fellowships

Special Events
Hotel/Trave!

Continuing Education
Credit

Sponsorship

Advertising

Exhibitor Information
Poster Displays

Plan a Retreat
Scholarship Opportunities
Speaking Opportunities
Future Surnmits

Contact Us

REGISTRATION SAVE THE DATE

H H : Sumpnit Juiy 17-19 2016 in San Diego
Online Registration e ARNIER e

To register and pay via credd card or check Click here

ADVERTISEMENT
If you are paying by check. you'll be prompted to select tus option on the

pbayment page and will receive an invoice along with your confirmation i 24> Annual

e-mayl Please mail your check in along with the invoice If you require a Healih Fosun: and the Amenican Hotpital Assoton

- - -

PDF registration form instead e-mayl registration@healthforum com io [_, h A I) }11{8 I’l [ l)

{ SUMMIT
]

|
Registration Rates | huly17-19, 2016
|

Registration includes admissicn ta educational and networking
sessions including official meal functions

Member* Non-Member
EARLY BIRD Registration $995 $1005
(register betwean January 1 and
June 1 2016)
REGULAR Registration $1,085 $1.195
{regisler after June 1 2016)
Optional Pre-Summit Workshop 5200

*‘Member affiliations: AHA  Center for Healthcare Governance and
AONE f you are unsure as o whather your organization is an AHA
member. please contact AHA Member Relations at 312-422-2750

Fourth Team Member Free

Register three people from the same organization for the Summit
and the fourth registration i= zomphmeniary 7o qualify, s form s
needed for each regisirant and {eam iorms must be submitted at
the same lime

Cancellations

i you cannot attend the Leadarship Summit you can send a
substifute even at the 1ast minuiz B you must cance! =ntirsty, vour
request for a refund — minus a 3250 processing f2e — must be
made in writing to registration@healthforum com ns fzter tnan

http://www.healthforum-edu.com/summit/registration.dhtml 3/22/2016

211



Registration, 24th Annual Health Forum and the American Hospital Association Leadersh... Page 2 of 2

June 27. 2016 Canceliations made after June 27th are not eligible
for a refund

Registration Questions
For questions regarding your registration, contact

registration@healthforum com or 312-893-6897 Registrations will
not be accepted over the phone

ADVERTISEMENT

———

ABOUT US SPEAKERS EXPRESS LEADERSHIP SUMMIT RURAL CONFERENCE

Healih Forum Education About Speasers Express About Summit About Rura

Sponsor Opportunities Speakers Ovarview Overvisw

Exhibiting Opportunities Speaker Topics Brochure Brochure

Webinars Contact Us Register Register

Privacy Policy

Terms of Use

This viehsite contains links to sites w.hich ar: not owned or ined by the ican Hispital AgsociationlAHA) The AHA is nol iesponsible for the content

of non-AHA knked sitas. and the vievis 2xpressed on non-8HA sites do not necessarily refiect the views of the Amarican Hospital Assodialion

€ 2015 Health Folum

http://www.healthforum-edu.com/summit/registration.dhtml 3/22/2016 2



RENEWAL INVOICE

Health Forum

P.O. Box 92567

: INVOICE #30293
Chicago IL 60675-2567 DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 2016

TO: TERI DONNELLAN

EXEC ASST Make Check Payable & Remit To:
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER Health Forum

ADMIN P.O. Box 92567

4002 VISTA WAY Chicago IL 60675-2567

OCEANSIDE CA 92056-4506

INVOICE# CeroRTA | BPRE | TRw

30293 | | RNE1 | JUN16 | 10/YR

We hope you have been enjoying your subscription to Trustee magazine. We are contacting you to let you
know that your subscription is about to expire. We have included a member list for your convenience on the

back of this notice, please make any corrections, additions or removals to the list and return in the envelope
enclosed along with your payment.

Each individual subscription is $55 per year. If your organization is currently a member of the AHA, your
governing board president will receive one free annual subscription to Trustee. If you need assistance,
please feel free to call a customer care specialist at 800-869-6882.

Please include a copy of this notice, make checks payable to Health Forum and remit to:

Health Forum P.O. Box 92567 Chicago IL 60675-2567

If you have already sent in your renewal notice, “thank you” and please simply disregard this notice.
Please provide your e-mail address to access online content:

E-mail:

Contact Trustee anytime:

Phone: (800) 869-6882 Email: trucustomer@healthforum.com

Publishers of:

HEALTHFACILITIES.  H&HN  Trustee.

GEME HOSPITALS & HEALTH NETWORKS"



T a8e( - saauapadx] Japjoyayels

4e} 10 O €0 [40] 10 20] £0 70 10 [4¢] 10 129} €0 [49] 0

-9TAd -9TAd -STAd -STAd -STAd -STAd -YTAd -VIAd -VvIAd -¥TAd

-9TAd -9TAd -STAd -STAd -STAd -STAd

140] €0
“PTAd - VTAd

%0 T

14 [l

0
-VTAd

10
- VTAd

%V |

%9

- %8

%01

%CT

Loyt

a1ey sanouan] aaAojdw3 Asejunjopn

97-q34 9T-Uef ST-92Q SI-AON SI-190 ST-dss SI-8ny GT-Inf  ST-unf ST-AeW ST-idy ST-JBW ST-93d ST-Uef p1-99Q YI-AON ¥1-190

0T-6 P3400S =5 SUBY B]13UDIID wipm

(0T-0) |eMdsoH jo Suney |jesan0

ot
0¢
o€
o
0s
09
0L
08

SWISAS 19 SISPINOI 2IDIYIDIH JO IUBUISSISSY JAWNSUO) [03dSOH

(®409s %og doL) SIHVIH

NOA sos 191UBD) [edPBIN ALD-1L &
S

VI HLOVIH QDN VAAY

ajey Janouunt aaAojdw3 Alejunjoau|

21



‘sasnseaws asayl sunpesy 3q
128u0} ou |)Im 3N "sazed asueldwod Y31y o1 anp 9T0Z
1sT Asenuer Sunuers p pue ‘g ‘7 ‘T-31A P3I13J SIND

B Uege JRGRINY

SR |

‘suonn|os Ty

U] S10JJ3 UOoNeDIPaW se panwqgns agieydsip 03 Joud
paJajsiujwipe JouU INg HYIA Y3} UO uoHeziunwwy s|
1IN0 ||} UOWILWIOD 1SOA| "P|OYS3IY) SAOGE A[JU1SISUOD

40133 5|

Dmu.,kf 2

AV HIUIVIH AADNYAQY

7 @8ed - sawo2inQ Aytenp

1981ey [UdSOH « - =—  UBBN VD =+ =  UBDA «erereeee T-JUN ———

SL°0
80
S8°0
60
S6°0

uoseas
ny ays Sulinp ajqepeae Ajuo ejeg

uoseas
ny 243 Juunp ajqejieae Ajuo eyeq

131329
198ieL [eNdSOH + + —  UBBN YD — - —  UBI e T-WiN ——

(SIND) PIDOIPO B UDOIPSIN J0f SIRQURD /
(s2ansEa 8409) SBINSERA BIED) 1O SS90

21,



21!

¢ a8ed - sawo21nQ Ayjenp

LS P AR w@é/ S & @ o O S P S &S Weay A«% A«%y A%« Aoef
A A A TS A T~ SIS BN N M M M M M M M
i —d . APPSRy RS L S SO W I N W | ¥t IR, R TR —l S ] NI —— m.o
Sg'0
60
S60
. AR T AR R RN R e KR e R R Ry e e R R Y A BN R R A R e R R
19199
‘ 1994e) ENdSOH « - —= UBINYD =+ =  UBIA seoeeeses PN ——

JENET:|

9T/1/T Pa1ay "P|OYSaIY) SAOGE AjIUBISISUOD
T T T (A L e T ]

1Ela

*9T/T/T P34nay 's1as 1api0
uo|ssIWpY ul paly Alolepuelw e Apead|y "uoissiwpe
uo S|y} ssalppe o} sueiisAyd o) uonesnpa apinold

19828} |BUASOH « - —  UBBAJYD = - =  UBIN weeevesss  Z-JLN mommmeme




y 98ed - sawo021ng Auenp

Pl LF S S TP SRS L ITP TS S ER SRS
AR SRS B AT S A B A IR AT S S N MR YR S M Y A
i 4. 1. 1 1, 1 1. 1. i i 1. ) J. I} i L 1 i 3 1. 1. 2. i 1 _o
zo
0
90
80
P R P s ..o ooz i e | g
1994e) [ENDSOH + « = UBBII YD) = - =  UBBIA ceoevors  PodQ) e

-1a84e3 (uey} Janaq) mojaq |[am ‘013z 1B AjJUBISISUOD)

| LS B Rt |

195181 {BHASOH + + = UBBN VD =+ = UBIN rrevverss Qo A e

198.e) 3n0qe ||am Ajjuaisisuo)

S8°0
60

S6°0

1984e4 jeydsoy - « —

UEB\ V.

21¢



‘weidoud
juswadeuew paq Xxauoiy UOHEZINN pasealdy| -
“uwipe A2y e st

juaned uaym suepdisAyd @3 Aq 1sanbad paq Supess -
‘Apea. s|

pag uaym Jels 13je 03 1I8NISIIH/13UIa) Ul SUODE MIN -
:Buipnaul

aA0LdWt 03 S0y aa3Nwwo) IndySnoay Janed

‘ad

woJy uoIssiWpe Jo) 3|qe|ieAe spaq jew o} syuanedul
10 981eYdSIp J31|Je3 PIEMO] SLI0J3 aNURUO) -

dg-e6 Aj[esauag ‘sinoy 1sajsng Sunp adel| wea] -
‘Hodsueay

janed 104 SJNT 9 Joj uoiun Aq {eacsdde Suniemy -

‘3w 973 03 100p SIINUIW 043Z e SapIAcsd yaiym
JealLe 03 Joud auop 9H3 aAey syuaned uled 3sayd

g 98ed - sawodinQ Ayjenp

B L P L i I Al
A R A~ I IS A S S IS VR Y I B A R N N N
S S S S SRR
- o0t
ooz
00€
0ov
00Ss

Uejd uo APAY iR L

1SOIN ‘%0T do3 [euoijeu uey Ja13aq AjJualsisuo)

198se) jendsoy -+ —

UBBW VYD - -

sanun

saInuny

sanuy

21




21

g afed - sawo21nQ Ayenp

2 ~4o¢ L w»«u & S ?e@ S veay & & # ‘404/ L & wob & s Weak S .«eh/ & &
I~ A H M- A AR AN~ S-SV B B Y O N N
. . ) . ) ) . ; n . ; ) L ; : ; . : L ; : . . . -0
- 0
or 2
o 2
og &
00T
*sanioely 89} Jo ule - 0zZ1
a|qissod s0j uopeipaw uied Jo uonensiulwpe 13ij4ed
198ie) |ENdSOH + « =— UBBA YD =+ = UB3IIN «-ooev e TZ-dO
104 paau Jo ssaualeme aseasdu| 01 yeis Sueanpl

‘sue|d UoIPY € snoiaaud sapn|au ‘syuaied

Joy sAsuing Aemjjey asn 03 All|ige Ino pasowal » 5 "
agie |e o — - -
2)€15 pue SYIuoW sNsuza Yysiy asam 100 pue 3das 1odIel |eddsOH UESN VI uean 0z-dO

BT sy s

sanuIN

SVd Yum
sinoy Ja8uo| ‘8a ‘Aduaidlyys aderif wea) Suipuedx] -
‘Mun g3 YyyjesH jesoiaeyag suiuado -




[ 98ed - sswo2inQ AJjenp

‘|exdsoy J3yjoue 03 paliajsuesy
uay} aJam pue ‘{7 03 Joud pajeqmiul 3q 01 papasu
1ey) axou3s o19eyaioway Jo 3|dnod e pey os|e 9

ueldwod %0
SMoys $ased ou 3130 ‘Ainr ‘aunr ‘qa4 ‘uer - £1:6 STOT
jue)dwod

90 SB SMOUS S3SBI OU - AON ‘AR ‘uer - £T:8 ¥T10T
*moO| AI9A S3SED JO JaqWINN

Tory i

40 1) P L PoAId O Siuglled

*1oRU0 Juaiied Ajea soy Ayoeded asealoul
0] SWOoO0J 7 ul sjuaied a3el1) wes) 9as Jou ue) -

*SIOMT Ul J9AUP ulew
aq 03 anuRUOd AYjIqe|iBAR Paq PANW| PUB SNSUID

=

w5 STION =T

%0T

WawWado|3 SA SV SA LOMT 4O SUOIIUYSp pauyay - %ZI

21



g aded - uonejaldialu| Leyd |01uo)

L]
- e
uEaW ay3 Jo apls awes 3yl /N N e ] /.
*s151xa seiq pasduojoud awos ’ LI~ =2 m \
uo aJe mouJ e up sjujod (auow 40) 8 ¥
- ]
annedau Jo aanisod Joyud (8uiseasdap --.\..\/ A
S3LWOJIN0 UO 103443 ue aney ade|d Jo) Buiseasout Ajlenunuos ot LN mu
2 ',
U] $3INPaJ0Ld "SISIXa puanly | aJe mod e ul sjujod (alow Jo} XIS - .@.\
e it a0
‘ueaw ayl
*|043u02 Jo IO A|sso.d s) (ased .
wouy (1JN) suonenap piepuels A\ "
Siy1 us umoys omy) sjdwes auQ A R x
€ uey} aJow s| uiod aup v 4N
e
\/
|||&.|1I!I T
ueWyd) - -
‘s|endsoH ejuloyije) ||e Joj anjea aSeane 3yl st UBIN VD N jendsoq — - -

"UBIW 9Y) WOJ} SUOIEIASP PJepuels € Ajjensn st 3 "AJoisiy aiey |endsoH

ejep ay} uaAigd ,|ewlou,, paJapisuod |1s si 1ey3 Alijenb Jo |aaa) 3sa3y8iy aya st (uwiq josuo) Jaddn) 10N [eudsol ueay |endsop coreeocene

‘anjea jenioe ayj st a1ey |e)dsoH ( ﬂ:mmw._ K

‘pa123)|03 e1ep 3y} U paseq }9adxad ued am an|ea aSesane 3y} s| ueajn |exdsoH =
y

S3Wi02in0
Agjong

AOA vos 193U [EIPSIN ALD-14L & D, i

uopEIBICRIY] MRYS) [0JIUED)

34vD H1IVIH IDNVAQY.

22



6 38e4 - y1Buans |edueuly

%TT'T %I9T- %y0'9 %ZZ'1 %20'T %Iyl %0L"0 %02 %66'T %E6'T %TH'0 %2ET- %EE'T STAd

%8t T %ET 0~ %ES'T- %IE9- %002~ %89°0- %990 %0Z'T %EQ'E 9TAd
EBSoRe TS O e O I SR T R RO S og Sy i

W/ n/2 anuaaay Sunesado |e10L 40 % J0Y3 HIL

9sv'zs | (TLw$) vI8'TS EvES ({343 0LES 861S 7€9$ 955$ 8953 415 (8ves) BIES STA4
0LE'ES (9£29) (Ttv$)  (¥8L'TS) (€T15%) (6815) Z81$ [4CH 7983 9TAd
T T AT T o . ;

W/

(sasuadx3 Jano anuanay ssadx3) spuesnoy] ul $ 3043 AHIL

5'8L

L'€E8 878

S'6L 9L §'6L 6LL 18 TLL 1'8L STA

(4]

16 8'98 9TAd

dag

9'€8
(]
(d/v) @iqeAed swunoddy ut sAeq JWI1

9'€8

5'C8 0'v8 188

T

75-8v 0'6Y ¥'9t 66V 015 90§ 90§ 015§ 687 o6Y 6'8Y 14 88t €9v STAd
75-8 S'Ly 68 18 16V 0Ly £S5 LSt LSt L9 9TAd
Juey dAY ay p go = (] O 0 da any
80 (4/v) @19eA223Y S1UNO2DY ui sAeg DNDL
UORRUWIGM [BlourRU]d

NOA vo-

34vD HEIVAH QADNYVYAQY.

191U [EDIP3INI AMD-1AL A@v

22



22

01 93e4 - Y18uans |epueuly

66T [A443 6815 8'81S 6615 ATA) LLes STAd

€GeS 928 8LTS ¥'ETS t'91$
€ mmm o.mNm L'SES T'9€S ¥'EES L0ES 9TAd

8'TES

S hmm

{upaJ) Jo aur Buinjonsy 3|qe|reay + Ysed) suol|jiy ul § Apinbi QHOL

T

0Tt 181 LT 15T €51 ST ET vTT 07’1 6v'T ST 091 SS'T STA4
01Tt €LT L8T 76T S8'T 507 sT'T 96’1 88'T 9TA4
JWILT UeLWIL Sed WLl AONWIL T POWIL deSIALL  AnVIALL INCIANLL

uerALLL

CEETIT

ReWWLl Jdy il 2eNlWLL
uoile[nd|e) euano) adesano) adiey) paxi4 aHIL

_£09
Ra8pnglqIAn

6°S

a1

Jueusno)
£0'9 97’9 68'S FAN"] 819 69'S 68'S 87’9 6E'9 609 109 68'S £6'S STAd
€v's LL'S 109 119 86°S 16'S S0'9 €19 9TAd
=t R . Sy = .

PO das
pag pa1dnaaQ paisnipy J3d (wu3jeainby awi]-|ind) L4 pled JWIL

BN

— T T ~

“unr. | Aepy dy

W/2 /3
%E6'S %8Y'T % 0T %9L'S %85°'G %vE'9 %VE'S %169 %LL°9 %Cy9 %LE'S %SL'E %8€'9 STAd
%979 %811 %L6'T %01°C- %8S°L %0S'T %S9'€ %06'% %ES'9 %07 L 9TAd
adpng g a dy P o = 3(] O 0O do Ny
anuaaay SuiresadQ (€10} 40 % vQLIET QHDL
TCT'ETS LS 9ET'ES 079'1S 16S'TS 759'1$ 86v'TS £86'TS 968'TS 888'TS 9sH'TS 886$ 19L'TS STAd
4T44%Y €£7'6S L61S (¥6S9) SST'TS 9% TI0'TS /SE'TS L18'TS 9v0'tS 9TAd
23pNd () p ay\ - o e <Tq 0 0 da 3Ny
{uoneziuowy pue uonepaidag ‘soxe] 1sa181u| 210439 sJuiule]) spuesnoy] ul $ valigl aHIL
-

<

ﬁ:
_a_g_

UoRRewieLU] |[BlaUEUld]

- \ag-.! T

A23Ud) [edIpaN AaD-1L mwuv

JUVD I._.._<mr DWUZ<>Q<



1T 88ed - ymouo

:1eaA Jo1d 03 pasedwod duewiopad

PET _ ST 17 114 6 8 TT L €T ct ot L OH STAd
€0t ) . . _ :
QLA

St1 _ L 9 14" 91 h 6 11 [44 8 6 o1 _.m . STA

sase) A1ading auids 2110qoy JozeN

STAd
9TAd

1334 LT LE SE 1€

SWR|OA

NOA o 123U [edIpaN AID-1L &

VDO HIVIH QIDNVYAAY

22



71 98ed - ymmouo

awes . deneg :1eah Joud 03 pasedwod aduewsopad
0'TeT L'6LT S'18T €981 0'881 8'66T £€'€0¢ 6'L8T 2’681 9'G6T1 T'S6T 0's6T 8061 STAd
| @ | 90 28T A /66 ~ YES8T 6'E8T
unr. Al AON 10 inr

9t v SET LT 6l 14" ST¢ €81 v'91 99T 181 L'61 8T (43 STA

'S _ TS 6'S 1's 59 09 0L L e 0's 1% S'€ [4] STA4

79

(D@v) snsua) Ajleq adeiaAy - Hun qeyay ainay

L0C 6'LT QLT 691 9'61 S'LT €81 T'6T 8'ce [AY4 T'LC S'9¢ €'€C STAd
9iLT 96T
dag Sny
(>av) snsua) Ajleq asesany - yiesH |eloireyag yuanedu|

08y 157 oy 6¢ LE v €€ LT 6V 1374 [43 1S 5174 STAd

(sa1mwaaix3 Jamo) sase) A1aging uawade|day julof Jofeln

22.



€7 @8ed - ymmolio

swes | Jeneg :1eaA Jopd 03 paJedwod asuewIopAd
19T 991 S9'1 €917 91 €97 891 88T 951 85T 851 €91 79’1 STAd
19T €917 ¥S'1 95’1 €91 91 091 €97 99T 9TAd

{(anuanay di/anuanay |e10]) 1o1ded paisnipy JNDL

8 14 T

T e e e e

4 STAd
, 9TA4

189¢ 861 81¢ 981 80¢ 65T 66T €EE€C 6l 1344 1444 £9¢ 144 STAd

salaAIRa

22!



Building Operating Leases
Month Ending Feb 29, 2016

- at I‘ e
A At 1o Y e

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

Base Total Rent
Rate per per current LeaseTerm

Lessor Sq.Ft.| Sq.Ft. month Beginning Ending Services & Location
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 $2.50 {(a)| $19,672.00 2/1/2015| 10/31/2018|Vista, CA
Eflin Investments, LLC
20136 Elfin Creek Trail PCP Clinic
Escondido, CA 92029 2375 Melrose Dr. Vista
Clancy Medical Group 3,140 $2.49 7,818.60 12/01/15)  12/31/20}Vista, CA 92081
Tri-City Wellness, LLC
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real
V#80388 87,000 $4.08 [(a) | 239,250.00 07/01/13]  06/30/28|Carlsbad, CA 92009
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,683 $1.50 [(a) 3,398.15 01/01/13] 02/29/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Golden Eagle Mgmt
2775 Via De La Valle, Ste 200 Vacant Building
Del Mar, CA 92014 3861 Mission Ave, Ste B25
V#81553 4,307 $0.95 |(a) 6,108.15 05/01/13}  04/30/16|Oceanside, CA 92054
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 OP OT & OP Speech Therapy
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100
V#81028 5,214 $1.65 |(a) 9,742.36 09/01/12] 08/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
Vi#43849 7,247 $1.22 |(a) 10,101.01 07/01/11| 07/01/16]Vista, Ca 92083
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Center
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
#V81250 4,760 $3.55 |(a) 24,931.00 10/01/12}  10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Vacant Building
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3,307 $1.10 {(a) 4,984.83 10/28/13] 03/03/18|Vista, CA 92081
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 $1.37 7,709.79 12/19/11]  12/18/16{Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 $3.13 12,429.98 01/01/12]  12/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056

Total $346,145.87

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

22



" ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

fYOU

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending 2/29/16

Cost Centers Description Invoice# Amount Vendor# Attendees
6010 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |ICU NURSING STAFF
6070 NEONATAL ORIENTATION 22216| 2,750.00 77316 |NICU NURSING STAFF
6150 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |TELEMETRY NURSING STAFF
6171 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |FORENSICS NURSING STAFF
6183 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934|ORTHO NURSING STAFF
6184 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |MS PAVILION NURSING STAFF
6185 ONS CERTIFICATIONS 11116 139.00 80797 |MARIA SIOMIN
6185 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |ONCOLOGY NURSING STAFF
6186 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |MONITORED MED NURSING STAFF
6340 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |BHU NURSING STAFF
6385 NEONATAL ORIENTATION 22216{ 1,000.00 77316|NEONATAL NURSING STAFF
7010 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 |ER MEDICAL STAFF
7400 NEONATAL ORIENTATION 22216( 1,000.00 77316 |LABOR & DELIVERY NURSING STAFF
8390 CA HOSP ASSOC MEDICAL RECORDS 121415 151.96 81328 | THERESA VIDALS
8420 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 10068635 719.40 80934 SECURITY STAFF
ACHD 2016 LEADERSHIP ACADEMY EXPENSE
8620 REIMB 20116EXP 452.87 81380|JULIANNE L NYGAARD
ACHD 2016 LEADERSHIP ACADEMY EXPENSE
8620 REIMB 20116EXP 933.55 81515{JAMES DAGOSTINO
8710 INDTITUTE FOR HEALTHCARE IMP 126162§ 1,975.00 36586 |MICHELLE HARDIN
8740 ACLS 21116 110.00 82580|ASHLEY DROLSHAGEN
8740 SHS PALS COURSE 12816 119.00 80879 |MARY T. STEINHOFF
8740 EDDU CONFERENCE 12816 150.00 79784 | DEANNA DALY
8740 CANCER CARE SYMPOSIUM 21116 200.00 75743 |CYNTHIA ZAJIAC
8740 NEONATAL TOUCH COURSE 20416 200.00 77388 |PRISKA BATTIG
8740 ACLS 21816 200.00 78174 |DEBBIE DELUNA
8740 LACTATION TRAINING 21116 200.00 78906 |[RACQUEL BENAS
8740 CERTIFIED LACTATION 21816 200.00 79537 |MISA LE
8740 ACLS 21816 200.00 80056 |DENISE DOUGLASS
8740 CERTIFIED LACTATION 21816 200.00 80975 |ELENA NAYERMAN
8740 ACLS 21116 200.00 81430|EVELINDA RODRIGUEZ
8740 BSN COURSE 21816} 2,000.00 78896 |EMELY BOLSTON
8758 INTERVENTIONAL STROKE CONVENTION 22216 400.48 79956 |CAROL REELING
8790 JOINT COUNTER TERRISOM 22516 112.24 42308 {KEVIN MCQUEEN

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.

22



March 19, 2016

Report to the Board

James J. Dagostino, Chairman of the Board TCHD

California Hospital Association Legislative Day March 15, 16, 2016, Sacramento

| attended CHA Leg Day representing our district. | participated in the leadership forum with our
colleagues from UCSD, Scripps and Palomar. The following pieces of legislation with a focus of our
legislative visits

1 AB 1300 (Support) a bill that would update the Lanterman-Petris- Short (LPS) Act. The bill would
allow non-designated hospitals emergency physicians to place and remove a hold in the case of 5150
patients entering the emergency system. The bill was viewed as only a compromise update of the law
that approximately 50 years old.

2 AB 2467(0ppose) this bill would require that a hospital report any employee with a total
compensation exceeds $250,000 year. Although this is only reporting bill is believed by CHA to be
cumbersome duplicative and possibly leading to the situation TCHD faces with our ballot initiative.

3 AB 1252(Oppose) this bill would require hospital to inform a patient prior to any treatment
which physicians are contracted with the patient’s insurance plan. Also the bill requires an estimate of
the costs of all participating treaters in their care. CHA v opposes this bill because it is impossible to
interfere with the corporate practice of medicine require physicians to accept assignment of insurance.
With the number of contracting physicians that change consistently would be impossible for hospital to
know each physicians contracts and fees.

4 SB 1365(Oppose) This bill would not allow hospital outpatient departments to Georgia facility
fee when performing services with contracted physicians. CHA opposes this bill because facility fees are
what allow hospitals to get reimbursed for the costs of these types of arrangements. Without physician
hospital outpatient clinics CHA believes people who run the Medi-Cal program would not have access to
these types of services.

| spent time with Aaron Byzak, Government Relations UCSD. Aaron was interested in how we were going
to handle the leadership change. He reiterated UCS support for Tri-City and when we made legislative
visits together we coupled our conversation with phrases like partners. Both agreed that demonstrating
that UCSD in Tri-City committed to the same ideals would be of benefit to our relationships.

22



	agenda.packet.march.1
	agenda.packet.march.2.
	agenda.packet.march.3.

